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STRATUS

BUILDING BOLUTIONS

FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

Royal Phoenix Corporation d/b/a
Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison

2801 W. Beltline Hwy. Suite 206
Madison, WI 53713
(608) 817-5411
www.stratusclean.com/locations/madison
jking@stratusclean.com

Royal Phoenix Corporation d/b/a Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison (“Stratus Madison”) grants
franchises (“Unit Franchises”) to independent businesses, giving these businesses the right to provide
commercial cleaning and maintenance services to interior and exterior environments of business and
residential locations within a designated territory under the Stratus name and marks.

The total estimated initial investment necessary to begin operation of a Stratus unit franchise ranges from
$4,725 to $79,750. This includes the initial franchise fee which must be paid to Stratus Madison which is
$3,600 to $69,000, depending on the type of a franchise plan you choose and whether or not we finance
your initial franchise fee. You will also be required to purchase certain supplies and equipment prior to
servicing your first client. The cost of the basic initial supplies and equipment is estimated at $650 to $2,000.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other information
in plain English. Read this disclosure document and an all accompanying agreements carefully. You must
receive this disclosure document at least fourteen (14) calendar-days before you sign a binding agreement
with, or make any payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale.
Note, however, that no governmental agency has verified the information contained in this document.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the disclosure document
alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contract and this
disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information is this disclosure document can help you
make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as “A Consumer's Guide to Buying a
Franchise,” which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the
Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20580. You can also visit the FTC's home page at
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www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other sources
of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.
Issuance Date: May 15, 2025.

Version Date: March 10, 2025
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions that you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how

to find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can I earn?

Item 19 may give you information about outlet
sales, costs, profits or losses. You should also try
to obtain this information from others, like
current and former franchisees. You can find
their names and contact information in Item 20 or
Exhibits D-1, D-2, E-1, E-2.

How much will I need to invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the
franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction. Item 7
lists the initial investment to open. Item 8
describes the suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the
financial ability to provide
support to my business?

Item 21 or Exhibits F-1 and F-2 includes
financial statements. Review these statements
carefully.

Is the franchise system stable,
growing, or shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the
number of company-owned and franchised
outlets.

Will my business be the only
Stratus business in my area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the
franchise agreement describe whether the
franchisor and other franchisees can compete
with you.

Does the franchisor have a
troubled legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or
its management have been involved in material
litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be a Stratus unit
franchisee?

Item 20 or Exhibits D-1, D-2, E-1, E-2 lists
current and former franchisees. You can contact
them to ask about their experiences.

What else should I know?

These questions are only a few things you should
look for. Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in
this disclosure document to better understand this
franchise opportunity. See the table of contents.
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What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees even
if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to change
its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may require you to
make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your franchise
business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited
group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive than
similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions. Some
examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what you sell,
how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the
franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you may
have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue to
operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your landlord
or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to
register before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that
the state recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To
find out if your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the agency
information in Exhibit C.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be
made to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda. See
the Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.
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Special Risks to Consider About 7This Franchise
Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement requires you to resolve
disputes with the franchisor by mediation, arbitration and/or litigation only in
Wisconsin. Out-of-state mediation, arbitration, or litigation may force you to accept
a less favorable settlement for disputes. It may also cost more to mediate, arbitrate,
or litigate with the franchisor in Wisconsin than in your own state.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific
Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.
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ITEM 1 THE FRANCHISOR AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES
Throughout this Disclosure Document, “we”, “us”, or “our” means Royal Phoenix Corporation d/b/a Stratus
Building Solutions of Greater Madison, the regional franchisor (“Stratus Madison”). “You,” “your,” or
“the Franchisee” means the business entity (i.e., corporation, limited liability company, or partnership) that
actually purchases the franchise from us, as well as the shareholders, members, partners, or other owners
of that entity. The entity buying the franchise is referred to as “you” or “your” in the franchise agreement
attached as Exhibit A of this Disclosure Document (the “Franchise Agreement”).

Background of the Stratus System

SBS Franchising LLC (“SBS Franchising”) has developed a business method for the operation of
commercial cleaning and maintenance businesses to be operated in accordance with the Stratus system of
specifications and operating procedures and in accordance with its brand standards (“System”). The System
is identified by the service marks “Stratus” and “Stratus Building Solutions,” and such other marks and
logos as SBS Franchising prescribes from time to time (“Marks”). The Marks and certain other intellectual
property associated with the System are owned by Diversified Royalty Corp., a Canadian public company
listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange (“Trademark Owner”). Trademark Owner licenses the Marks to SBS
Franchising, and SBS Franchising licenses the Marks to us.

SBS Franchising sells master franchises (each a “Stratus Regional Franchise”), similar to the business that
we currently operate, to Stratus regional franchisees (each a “Stratus Regional Franchisee”). SBS
Franchising grants each Stratus Regional Franchisee the right in a specific territory (“Region” or
“Territory”) to sell unit franchises for independent businesses to operate commercial cleaning and building
maintenance care businesses under the System and the Marks. These unit franchises are similar to the
business that you will operate.

The Stratus Regional Franchisee assists unit franchises to acquire cleaning customers, provides training to
unit franchises to assure compliance with the System’s brands standards, and provides certain additional
support to those unit franchisees. Stratus Regional Franchisees typically do not provide cleaning services.

SBS Franchising and its Predecessor and Affiliates

SBS Franchising is a Delaware limited liability company with its principal place of business at 10530
Victory Blvd., North Hollywood, CA 91606, (888) 479-7575. SBS Franchising acquired the Stratus
franchise system from its predecessor, Stratus Franchising, LLC on January 30, 2015, and has offered
master franchises since that date. SBS Franchising has two affiliates required to be disclosed in this Item.

Stratus Building Solutions Canada, Inc. (“Stratus Canada”) is an affiliate of SBS Franchising that offers
master franchise agreements to master franchisees in Canada to operate businesses selling and servicing
comprehensive cleaning and maintenance service unit franchises, as well as the sale, leasing or distribution
of related supplies and equipment for commercial cleaning services and building maintenance care.

SBS Services Group LLC is an affiliate of SBS Franchising that was formed in Nevada on August 30, 2019
to operate as a “company-owned” master franchisee and to assume the obligations of several existing master
franchisees that were exiting the system. In November 2019, SBS Services Group LLC acquired the assets,
including the management team and the franchise relationships, of SBS San Diego Channen Co. LLC (the
“San Diego Predecessor”), the Stratus master franchisee for the San Diego Region; Hawaii-Pomaikai
Franchising LLC (the “Hawaii Predecessor”), the Stratus master franchisee for the Hawaii Region; CRS
Holdings, LLC (the “Denver Predecessor”), the Stratus master franchisee for the Metro Denver and
Northern Colorado Regions; PHSCCH SBS LLC (the “Phoenix Predecessor”), the Stratus master
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franchisee for the Phoenix Region; Iowa Building Solutions LLC (the “lowa Predecessor”), the Stratus
master franchisee for the lowa Region; Stratus Buildings Solutions of Kansas LLC (the “Kansas
Predecessor”), the Stratus master franchisee for the Kansas Region; and Stratus Buildings Solutions of
Arizona, Inc. (the “Nebraska Predecessor”), the Stratus master franchisee for the Nebraska Region. In
addition, in September 2019, SBS Services Group LLC assumed the franchise of SBS Delmarva, LLC, the
former Stratus master franchisee (the “Delmarva Predecessor”) for the Delmarva Region.

Effective as of January 2021, SBS Services Group LLC acquired the assets, including the franchise
relationships, of JIMAT Janitorial Solutions, LLC (the “San Antonio Predecessor”), the Stratus master
franchisee for the San Antonio Region. In addition, effective as of January 2022, SBS Services Group LLC
acquired the assets, including the franchise relationships, of Covent, LLC (the “Toledo Predecessor”), the
Stratus master franchisee for the Toledo Region; and of Colorado Cleaning Partners, Inc. (the “Southern
Colorado Predecessor”), the Stratus master franchisee for the Southern Colorado Region. In July 2021,
SBS Services Group LLC began offering unit franchises in the Jacksonville, Florida area after acquiring
from SBS Franchising the master franchise rights to the Jacksonville Region. Also, effective as of March
2023, SBS Services Group LLC acquired the assets, including the franchise relationships, of DOYLE-
DOYLE, Inc. (the “San Jose Predecessor”), the Stratus Regional Franchisee for the San Jose Region.

Neither SBS Franchising, Stratus Canada, or SBS Services Group LLC has ever offered franchises in any
line of business other than master and unit franchises related to commercial cleaning services and building
maintenance care. Neither SBS Franchising, Stratus Canada, or SBS Services Group LLC, has ever
conducted a business of the type being offered to you.

Stratus Madison

Royal Phoenix Corporation was originally organized in Wisconsin on June 18, 2024, as Royal Phoenix
Corporation and does business as “Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison.” Stratus Madison's
principal business address is 2801 W. Beltline Hwy. Suite 206, Madison, WI 53713. Stratus Madison has
no predecessors or parents. Its agent for service of process in Wisconsin is Jessica King, 2801 W. Beltline
Hwy. Suite 206, Madison, WI 53713.

SBS Franchising has granted to Stratus Madison the exclusive right in Madison to operate a Stratus
Regional Franchise, and a license to use the Marks, System, and products developed by SBS Franchising,
in selling and servicing comprehensive cleaning and maintenance service franchises. The System includes
the sale, leasing or distribution to unit franchises of related supplies and equipment. Stratus Madison has
been granted these rights for a 15-year period, plus two additional 15-year periods. Prior to acquiring these
rights from SBS Franchising, Stratus Madison has never offered franchises of any kind. Neither Stratus
Madison, nor anyone else listed in Item 2 below have conducted a business of the type being offered to
you. Furthermore, Stratus Madison has not offered franchises in any other type of business or conducted
any other business activity. The Stratus Regional Franchisee does not operate commercial cleaning and
building maintenance care businesses.

The Franchise Offered

Stratus Madison offers a franchise to you, as an independent cleaning business, which grants you the right
to provide commercial cleaning and maintenance services, in accordance with the Stratus brand standards,
to interior and exterior environments of business and residential locations under the System and the Marks.

As a Stratus Regional Franchisee, Stratus Madison will obtain customer contracts (“Customer Contracts”)
for your initial cleaning customers (“Customers”) based upon the franchise plan you choose. Stratus
Madison will also provide you the other services as described in the Franchise Agreement and summarized
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in Item 11 of this Disclosure Document. As an independent business owner, we also strongly encourage
you to solicit new Customer Contracts yourself and to provide additional business services to Customers
separate from those offered by the Franchised Business (as defined below).

Under the Franchise Agreement, we will license you to use the Stratus Marks and System in the operation
of a business that performs cleaning and/or maintenance-related services for the Customer Contracts on a
daily, weekly, or monthly basis (the “Franchised Business”). Regular cleaning services include dusting,
sweeping, waxing, buffing, sanitizing, etc. Maintenance-related services may include such specialty
services as carpet care, floor care, window washing, or wall cleaning. Your Customers will principally be
businesses located in commercial offices and buildings, but may include residential properties with respect
to their common areas or unoccupied units.

Your Customers and Customer Contracts will be located in the Territory which will be described in the
Franchise Agreement. This Territory is not an exclusive territory, meaning that Stratus Madison may grant
other Stratus franchises in the Territory. Therefore, your competitors include other janitorial services in the
area, both franchised and independent, as well as potentially other Stratus franchisees. You must also
compete with national and local businesses offering these same services. The market for these services is
developed and operates year-round.

You are required to form a corporation, limited liability company or partnership to operate the Franchised
Business under the Franchise Agreement. It is your responsibility to research and obtain all required
licenses, permits, certificates required for the operation of the Franchised Business. You must adhere to
MSDS (Material Safety Data Sheets) which meet OSHA standards of regulations relating to chemicals or
waste disposal laws. There may be other laws applicable to your Franchised Business. It is your
responsibility to be aware of and be in compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and
regulations including (a) cleaning industry specific laws; (b) state and local business and zoning permits,
license and certifications; (c) corporate filings, fictitious name registrations, and other business organization
rules; (d) non-discrimination and anti-harassment laws; (e) equal opportunity, employment, occupational
safety, wage and hour laws and regulations; (f) insurance and tax rules; and (g) all other applicable laws.
You should investigate whether there are special regulations and requirements that may apply in the
geographic area in which you are operating your franchise, and should consider both the effects and costs
of compliance.

ITEM 2 BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

A. Stratus Madison
Jessica King, President

Jessica King is Co-Owner of Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison. She serves on the Board of
Directors as President, Secretary, Director, and Trustee. Mrs. King previously worked for Thermo Fisher
Scientific from 2011-2024. During her tenure there, she served as Director of Transportation Global
Operations (September 2022 - January 2024 in Madison, WI), Senior Manager of Program Management
(January 2021 - September 2022 in Madison, WI), Senior Supply Chain Project Manager & Global
Process Owner (August 2017 - January 2021 in Madison, WI), Logistics Manager & Global Process
Owner (September 2014 - August 2017 in Madison, WI), and Logistics & Compliance Manager
(December 2011 - September 2014 in Madison, WI).
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Paul King, Vice President

Paul King is Co-Owner of Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison. He serves on the Board of
Directors as a Director and Trustee. Paul has worked for Thermo Fisher Scientific since 2002. During his
tenure there, he has served as Director of Continuous Improvement (September 2022 - Current in
Middleton, WI), Senior Manager of Supply Chain (March 2020 - September 2022 in Madison, WI),
Senior Manager of Continuous Improvement (March 2018 - March 2020 in Madison, WI), North America
Planning and Logistics Manager (May 2013 - March 2018 in Madison, WI), Supply Chain Manager
(February 2008 - May 2013 in Madison, WI), Manufacturing Manager (April 2006 - February 2008 in
Madison, WI), and Manufacturing Engineer (February 2002 - April 2006 in Madison, WI).

B. SBS Franchising

Afshin Cangarlu, Member and Board Director

Afshin Cangarlu is one of the Members of SBS Franchising and has served on SBS Franchising's Board of
Directors since December 2023. Between SBS Franchising's inception in January 2015 and December
2023, Mr. Cangarlu served as SBS Franchising’s Chief Executive Officer in North Hollywood, California.
In addition, Mr. Cangarlu is has been a Member of SBS Services Group LLC since its inception in August
2019, has served on the Board of Directors of SBS Services Group LLC since December 2023, and served
as the Chief Executive Officer of SBS Services Group LLC from August 2019 through December 2023, at
all times in North Hollywood, California.

Stuart Erskine, Member and Board Director

Stuart Erskine is one of the Members of SBS Franchising and has served on SBS Franchising's Board of
Directors since December 2023. Between December 2019 and December 2023, Mr. Erskine served as SBS
Franchising's Chief Operating Officer. In addition, Mr. Erskine has also been a Member of SBS Services
Group LLC since its inception in August 2019 and has served on the Board of Directors for SBS Services
Group LLC since December 2023. Mr. Erskine was SBS Franchising's Chief International Officer from
January 2018 to November 2019. He has also served as the President of Magnetsigns Group since March
2001 and the President of Declare Brands Inc., in Camrose, Alberta, Canada since 1997. He is based in
Canmore, Alberta, Canada.

Foad Rekabi, Member and Board Director

Foad Rekabi is one of the Members of SBS Franchising and has served on SBS Franchising's Board of
Directors since December 2023. Between January 2015 and December 2023, Mr. Rekabi served as SBS
Franchising's Chief Technology Officer and Corporate Secretary in North Hollywood, California. Mr.
Rekabi has also been a Member of SBS Services Group since its inception in August 2019 and has served
on the Board of Directors for SBS Services Group since December 2023, at all times in North Hollywood,
California.

Doug Flaig, Chief Executive Officer

Doug Flaig is SBS Franchising's Chief Executive Officer and has held this position since December 2023.
Between January 2022 and December 2023, Mr. Flag served as SBS Franchising's President in North
Hollywood, California. Prior to joining SBS Franchising, Mr. Flaig served as Vice President of Operations
and then Chief Operating Officer of Safe Companies LLC, in Thousand Oaks, California, from February
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2020 to December 2021. From September 2014 to November 2020, he was Chief Executive Officer and
principal of True Impact Consulting, LLC, in Los Angeles, California.

Jotham Hatch, Vice President of Operations

Jotham Hatch is our Vice President of Operations and has held this position since July 2024. Mr. Hatch
was previously the Vice President of Operations for iNX Commercial Cleaning Solutions, located in Los
Angeles, California, from April 2022 to June 2024. Prior to that he was the Vice President of Training and
Development for BELFOR Franchise Group working specifically on the Chem-Dry brand in Ann Arbor,
MI from June 2018 to April 2022. He is based in Smithfield, Utah.

David Earl, Chief Financial Officer

David Earl is SBS Franchising’s Chief Financial Officer and has held this position since January 2020 in
North Hollywood, California.

Rob Lancit, Vice President of Franchise Development

Rob Lancit is SBS Franchising's Vice President of Franchise Development and has held this position since
September 2022. Mr. Lancit was previously the Executive Vice President of FranServe, Inc., in Upper
Saddle River, New Jersey, from May 2021 to May 2022. Prior to that, he was Vice President of MFV
Expositions, in Glen Rock, New Jersey, from September 2015 to May 2021. He has also served as President
of The Franchise Zone, in Weehawken, New Jersey, since founding the company in June 2021. He is based
in Fort Lauderdale, Florida.

Michael Millett, Vice President of Marketing

Michael Millett is SBS Franchising's Vice President of Marketing and has held this position since April
2022 in North Hollywood, California. Mr. Millett was President of Digilu, Inc. in Elk Grove, California
from January 1999 to March 2022.

Arash Kolahi, Vice President of Technology

Arash Kolahi is SBS Franchising's Vice President of Technology and has held this position since July 2022,
in Chino Hills, California. From February 2015 to July 2022, he served as SBS Franchising's Senior
Software Architect, also in Chino Hills, California.

Sean Morrison, Advisor to Board of Directors

Sean Morrison has served as an advisor to SBS Franchising's Board of Directors since November 15, 2022
in Vancouver, Canada. Mr. Morrison has been the Chief Executive Office of Diversified Royalty
Corporation in Vancouver, Canada since August 2013. Since 2011, he has served as a Director on the board
of goeasy Ltd. in Mississauga, Canada.

Victor Fok, Director of Learning and Development Director

Victor Fok has served as SBS Franchising's Director of Learning and Development Director in North
Hollywood, California since 2019.

Cody Millsap Director, Franchise Services
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Cody Millsap has served as SBS Franchising's Director, Franchise Services in Kansas City, Missouri during
the immediately preceding 5 year period.

Matthew Schupbach, Director, Franchise Services

Mathew Schupbach is a Director, Franchise Services since May 2024. Prior to joining Stratus he was a
Business Intelligence Analyst, Data Analyst and Franchise Operations Consultant for Hand & Stone
Massage and Facial Spa based in Tevose, Pennsylvania, from August 2020 to May 2024.

ITEM 3 LITIGATION

A. Actions Involving Stratus Madison and its Affiliates

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.

B. Actions Involving SBS Franchising and its Affiliates

Zamarria Solorio, et al. vs. SBS Franchising LLC, et al, Case No. 37-2024-00029829-CU-OE-CTL,
pending in the Superior Court of California, San Diego County (June 28, 2024).

On June 28, 2024, plaintiffs Alma Rossio Zamarripa Solorio and Melissa Viviana Covarrubias, existing
franchisees of SBS Services Group LLC, brought a Private Attorneys Generate Act (“PAGA”) action on
behalf of the State of California, themselves and all aggrieved purported “employees” in California against
the defendants. The action alleges that as a result of allegedly misclassifying franchisees as employees, the
defendants failed to pay plaintiffs wages owed and violated various provisions of the California Labor Code
and IWC Wage Order 5. This action was only brought after plaintiffs first submitted a Notice of Violation
with the PAGA Administrator at California’s Labor and Workforce Development Agency and, upon
information and belief, the PAGA Administrator declined enforcement. On October 3, 2024, the defendants
filed a Motion to Compel Arbitration pursuant to the arbitration provision of the franchise agreement. The
defendants believe that the allegations in this action have no merit and intend to vigorously defend
themselves in this matter.

In re: Stratus Franchising, LLC, Peter Frese, and Dennis Jarrett, California Department of Business
Oversight, Org. ID: 84407 (September 15, 2015). In September of 2019, SBS Franchising first learned that
a 2015 injunctive order had been issued against its predecessor, Stratus Franchising, LLC (the predecessor
to SBS Franchising, LLC in the ownership and operation of the Stratus Building Solutions franchise
system) and certain of its executives. The order issued by the California Department of Business Oversight
(the “Department”) states that between 2007 and 2011, in various filings with the Department that were
signed by President and COO Peter Frese on behalf of Stratus Franchising, LLC, the prior experience of
CEO Dennis Jarrett between 2001 and 2004 was incorrectly stated as “President” of Jan-Pro International
instead of “Vice President.” Based on these misstatements, the Department ordered Stratus Franchising,
LLC, Peter Frese, and Dennis Jarrett to desist and refrain from willfully making untrue statements of
material fact in franchise applications filed with the Department. The order was entered approximately eight
months after SBS Franchising acquired the assets of the Stratus Franchising, LLC. For the avoidance of
doubt, this action did not involve SBS Franchising; it only involved the predecessor of SBS Franchising.
None of the owners of the predecessor of SBS Franchising have any ownership or other interest in SBS
Franchising, nor are they employed or otherwise engaged by SBS Franchising.

Commonwealth of Virginia, ex rel., State Corporation Commission v. Pete Frese, Jr. and Stratus
Franchising, LLC, Commonwealth of Virginia, State Corporation Commission, Case No. SEC-2011-00008
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(2011). The Commission alleged that Stratus Franchising, LLC (the predecessor to SBS Franchising,
LLC in the ownership and operation of the Stratus Building Solutions franchise system) and Pete Frese, Jr.,
principal and officer of Stratus Franchising, LLC violated § 13.1-563 (2) of the Virginia Retail Franchising
Act,§ 13.1-557 et seq. of the Code of Virginia, by making untrue statements of a material fact or omitting
to state a material fact necessary in order to avoid misleading the offeree in connection with the sale or offer
to sell a franchise. On June 16, 2011 the defendants agreed to a Settlement Order under which they neither
admitted nor denied the allegations but agreed to pay to the Treasurer of the Commonwealth of Virginia,
$15,000 in monetary penalties and $5,000 in costs, and agreed not to violate the Virginia Retail Franchise
Act in the future. For the avoidance of doubt, this action did not involve SBS Franchising; it only involved
the predecessor of SBS Franchising. None of the owners of the predecessor of SBS Franchising have any
ownership or other interest in SBS Franchising, nor are they employed or otherwise engaged by SBS
Franchising.

Other than that listed above, no litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.
ITEM 4 BANKRUPTCY

A. Actions Involving Stratus Madison and its Affiliates

No bankruptcy is required to be disclosed in this Item.

B. Actions Involving SBS Franchising and its Affiliates

No bankruptcy is required to be disclosed in this Item.
ITEM 5 INITIAL FEES

The initial franchise fee that you will pay to Stratus Madison varies based on the level of gross annual
billing in the Customer Contracts that Stratus Madison is obligated to offer you under the Franchise
Agreement. The charts below set forth the standard franchise plans. If you would like Customer Contracts
representing a higher level of gross annual billing to Customers than the plans listed below, Stratus Madison
can customize a plan to suit your specific needs.

Individual Level Franchise Plans

Plan # Value of Contract(s) Down Financed @ T 0ta{ Frfmchise Fee Te ot.al Fi r:arfchise Fee
Payment 15 Percent (if Financed) (if paid in Cash)
B soontann S siocoonony S0 53600
SBS-12 ($$112,;)(:)0(;]//1\‘/;§§:h) WA ($13 8?2’6?(1120nth) RIS BRI
SBS-18 ($$118,’5(Z)0(?/§\/IY§3:h) $3,500 (81 733;;’3(;(;/(1)0nth) $8,500 §7.650
SBS-24 iﬁb%?ﬁifm i ($208$.gb(;1(3/(1)omh) —— $9,900
SBS-30 ($$32(T’5(Z)0(?/§\/Iygifh) 36,000 ($225$§’25/(13/(I)onth) $12,500 $11,250
SBS-36 ($$33$)(:)0(?//1\§§Z:h) $7,000 ($239$.?§9/(13/(1)onth) — A
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Management Level Franchise Plans

) gy ey, Lo Mol o
SBS-48 fﬁb?(?ﬁifh) $9,000 ($268$;’67/15\/(I)onth) 816,750 815,075
SBS-60 ?$65(36(:)0(:)ﬁ§:h) DL ($294$.2’65/1?/(1)omh) BIEL BT
SBS-84 ($$87‘t 6(:)0(? ﬁ:ztrh) SIS000 o 42160 5’?18[(:)nth) $25,000 $22,500
SBS-96 ($$986,Z)000(?/§\/[Y§z:h) $17,500 ($34i.1605,?1\(jl(2)nth) $27,500 $24,750

Executive Level Franchise Plans

Down Financed @  Total Franchise Fee Total Franchise Fee

Plan #  Value of Contractls)  p, . ony 15 Percent (if Financed) (if paid.in Cash)
$120,000/Year $12,600

SBS-120 ($10,000/Month) $20,000 ($436.78/Month) $32,600 $29,340
$180,000/Year $15,000

SBS-180 ($15,000/Month) $30,000 ($519.98/Month) $43,000 $40,500

SBS-240 $240,000/vear $39,000 518,000 $57,000 $51,300

i ($20,000/Month) ’ ($623.98/Month) ’ ’

$300,000/Year $22,000

SBS-300 ($25,000/Month) LY ($762.64/Month) ALY B

Regardless of what plan you choose, you must pay an initial franchise fee to Stratus Madison. As shown in
the tables above, the initial franchise fees range from $3,600 to $62,100 ($4,000 to $69,000, if financed).
The amount of the initial franchise fee will vary depending on your choice of plan and whether or not you
choose to pay the entire amount in cash upon signing the Franchise Agreement or if you choose to have the
fee financed with Stratus Madison.

If you elect to pay the initial franchise fee in cash or certified funds, then the full amount listed in the “Total
Franchise Fee (if paid in Cash)” column of the above tables will be due when the Franchise Agreement is
signed. Please note that this amount does not include any applicable sales tax owed by you.

If you elect instead to finance the initial franchise fee through Stratus Madison, then only the amount listed
in the “Down Payment” column in the tables above will be paid by you in cash or certified funds at the
signing of the Franchise Agreement. The remainder of the initial franchise fee will accrue interest at 15%
per year (subject to state law) and will be secured through a promissory note and/or a personal guarantee.
The promissory note is repaid in 36 monthly installments, but there is no penalty for an earlier pre-payment.
The “Total Franchise Fee (if Financed)” column in the tables above shows the total amount you will have
paid as the initial franchise fee if you elect to obtain financing through Stratus Madison. Please note that
this amount does not include the interest paid or any applicable sales tax owed by you. The form of
promissory note is located at Exhibit B of the Franchise Agreement.

No portion of the initial franchise fee is refundable, and the fee is fully earned by Stratus Madison when
paid. However, if Stratus Madison, within the time allowed by the Franchise Agreement following the date

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
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you complete the Brand Certification Program (as hereinafter defined), fails to offer you Customer
Contracts with gross annual billing equivalent to that stated in the franchise plan for which you have
contracted, then Stratus Madison will refund a portion of your initial franchise fee equal to the difference
between the initial franchise fee of the franchise plan for which you originally contracted and the initial
franchise fee of the plan that corresponds with the number of Customer Contracts that have actually been
offered to you by Stratus Madison.

For example, if you originally contracted with Stratus Madison for an SBS-24 franchise plan and paid the
full cash payment, then you paid an initial franchise fee of $9,900 and Stratus was obligated to provide you
with Customer Contracts representing gross annual billings of $24,000 per year. If Stratus Madison within
120 days only offered you Customer Contracts representing gross annual billings of $18,000, then Stratus
Madison would owe you a credit calculated as follows:

$9,900 (the initial franchise fee for an SBS-24) — $7,650 (the initial franchise fee for an SBS-18) = $2,250

Stratus Madison first will apply this credit to any outstanding financing and or monies owed by you to
Stratus Madison. If none exist, then a cash refund will be given. If a credit is provided, then Stratus Madison
will have fulfilled its obligation to you and the refund will be your sole remedy.

For veterans of the U.S. military forces, Stratus Madison offers the opportunity to enjoy a 10% discount off
the initial franchise fee for any franchise plan of SBS-24 level or greater. This program is available for all
veterans who have received an honorable discharge from the U.S. military. The veteran participant must
maintain at least a 51% ownership interest in the company and be a “hands on” partner. A copy of the form
DD214 evidencing the status of a participating veteran must be submitted at the time the Franchise
Agreement is signed.

You pay Stratus Madison or our affiliates no other fees or payments for services or goods before your
Franchised Business commences operations.

ITEM 6 OTHER FEES
Type of Fee* Amount Due Date Remarks
5% of Gross Billings for The amount of the Royalty
the preceding calendar Deducted on last may vary based upon the
Royalty (1) workday of the monthly Gross Billings

month or $50, whichever
is greater.

following month.

generated by you. Minimum is
$50 per month.

Administration Fee (2)

10% of Gross Billings for
the preceding calendar
month.

Deducted on last
workday of the

following month.

The amount of the
Administration Fee may vary
based upon the monthly Gross
Billings generated by you.

The amount of the Advertising

1% of Gross Billings for | Deducted on last Fee mav varv based upon the
Advertising Fee (3) the preceding calendar workday of the Y vary basec up
' followine month. monthly Gross Billings
month g generated by you
Business Insurance Fee | 5% of Gross Billings for | Deducted on last The business insurance fee is
(Optional) (4) the preceding calendar workday of the optional, but you must carry

month.

following month.

the minimum business
insurance required by us. The

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
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Type of Fee*

Amount

Due Date

Remarks

amount of the business
insurance fee may vary based
upon the monthly Gross
Billings generated by you if
such insurance is provided by
us.

Additional Customer
Contracts —
Account Acquisition Fee

)

$ (additional monthly
billing provided by the
new Customer Contract)
- $ (monthly owed by you
to Stratus) x (3 or4or5)
= Account Acquisition
Fee.

At time the additional
Customer Contract is
accepted by you. May
be financed.

You are not obligated to accept
additional Customer Contracts
offered by us. The Account
Acquisition Fee may fluctuate
quarterly for some Customer
Contracts. There is a possible
10% discount if this fee is paid
in full upon your acceptance of
the additional Customer
Contracts.

Sale of Franchise-

5% of yearly Gross
Billings of Customer
Contracts being
sold/transferred with a

On date of transfer.

Payable when you sell or
transfer your franchise. There
is no charge if transferred to an

Transfer Fee (6) minimum fee of $750. immediate family member or
10% of sales price if company which you own
transfer 10% or more of wholly.
ownership in Franchisee.

Name Changes - On date of name No fee if name changes to a

Additions/Deletions (7)

Flat fee of $250.

addition or deletion.

limited liability entity which
you own wholly.

Customer Contract
Transfer
Fee (8)

$50 administration fee,
plus the greater of $100
or 10% of prior month’s
billings under Customer
Contract

Deducted in the month
of occurrence.

Payable only upon transfer of a
Customer Contract.

Customer Requested
Troubled Transfer Fee

®

$50 administration and
$75 complaint fee, plus
the greater of $100 or
10% of prior month’s
billings under Customer
Contract.

Deducted in the month
of occurrence.

Payable only upon transfer of a
Customer Contract.

Loss of all revenue owed,

Account plus Customer Requested | Deducted in the month Pavable immediatel
Abandonment Fee (10) Troubled Transfer fee. of occurrence. Y y
See Item 7.
. $75 for the se_cond ot Deducted in the month . .
Complaint Fees (11) more complaints to us Payable immediately
o of occurrence.
within 120 calendar days
Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
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Type of Fee*

Amount

Due Date

Remarks

Failure to Service Fee
(12)

Greater of $75 or 10% of
prior month’s billings
under Customer Contract.

Deducted in the month
of occurrence.

Payable immediately

Service Fee (13)

$50 per hour for every
hour we spend fixing
issues at the Franchisee’s
customer site.

$50 fee for not turning in
monthly statement by the
10™ of the following
month.

$25 fee per Customer
evaluation not completed
and turned in by the 10"
of the following month.

Deducted in the month
of occurrence.

Payable immediately

Account Cancellation

$50 administrative fee
and $75 complaint fee,
plus 50% of one month’s
Gross Billings on the first
Customer Contract lost;
75% of one month’s
Gross Billings for the

Deducted in the month

Payable immediately

for Cause Fee (14) second Customer Contract of occurrence.

lost; and one full month’s

Gross Billings for every

Customer Contract lost

thereafter in a 12-month

period of time.

You are not obligated to take
0 . . such contracts. If Stratus

Isolated (Special) ;c(:)r\/fi:efst}slfa& r(llciiicl)lrethe ]o)f? d:crtrel;lnlipf:(r)lnrlecelp t Madison does not offer you the
Services Fee (15) pay isolated service contract, but

contract.

customer.

instead you generate it then
you do not owe this fee.

Re-Certification Fee (16)

$75 per class

Prior to scheduling re-
training under the
Brand Certification
Program.

*All of these fees are payable to Stratus Madison and are not refundable.

1. Royalty — You will pay a monthly royalty fee equal to 5% of the monthly Gross Billings for the
preceding month or $50, whichever is greater. “Gross Billings” means the total amount of all bills and
invoices sent by Stratus Madison to each account serviced by you during a calendar month, whether
the bills and invoices represent janitorial services, goods, supplies or any other services or products
related to the Franchised Business. Any sales taxes paid to appropriate tax authorities, any monies billed
but uncollected, and any revenue from Additional Business Services are excluded from Gross Billings.
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2. Administration Fee — Stratus Madison provides you with billing and collection services for all the
services and supplies you have provided your Customers [and lines of credit with suppliers]. Stratus
Madison will also provide you with a monthly report detailing Gross Billings along with any
deductions. In exchange for such services, you will pay Stratus Madison an administration fee equaling
10% of your monthly Gross Billings.

3. Adbvertising Fee — See Item 11 of this Disclosure Document for more information about the advertising
fee (if any).

4. Business Insurance Fee — Stratus Madison requires you to carry $2,000,000 in liability insurance,
$50,000 in fidelity bonding theft insurance, and workers’ compensation insurance in the greater of (a)
the statutory minimum limit or (b) $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the aggregate. You must also
purchase comprehensive general liability insurance, including property, bodily injury, automotive and
product coverage.

Stratus Madison may make available to you, as a convenience, an insurance program in which you
may participate if you choose. The program offered by Stratus Madison includes $2,000,000 in liability
insurance and $50,000 in fidelity bonding theft insurance. You must acquire your own workers’
compensation insurance in the greater of (a) the statutory minimum limit or (b) $1,000,000 per
occurrence and in the aggregate.

Stratus Madison reserves the right to either discontinue offering its business insurance or to make it
mandatory for you to participate in the Stratus Madison business insurance program. Even if you
participate in the program, you will be obligated to obtain, at your own expense, your own insurance
coverage for any work you perform for your own Customer Contracts, as described in Section2.5 of
the Franchise Agreement. You must also show proof of coverage in written form, and you must name
Stratus AREA and SBS Franchising as additional on insureds all insurance policies.

Workers’ compensation will also be covered in the Stratus Madison program, up to 5% of monthly
Gross Billings. In the event that the size of your franchise or the number of employees you hire forces
the workers’ compensation costs for your specific company over the 5% limits, any additional fees will
be passed directly on to you. If the law of your state requires you to obtain your own workers’
compensation insurance from a state program or otherwise, we may make the Stratus AREA program
available to you at a reduced cost, with the workers’ compensation component removed.

All franchisees who participate in the program must pay Stratus Madison a business insurance fee,
which is currently 5% of monthly Gross Billings.

5. Account Acquisition Fee — If you choose to accept Customer Contracts that represent gross annual
billings over and above the gross annual billings in the franchise plan you selected, then you will be
obligated to pay Stratus Madison an “Account Acquisition Fee” based on the monthly value of the
Customer Contract. This fee is calculated as depicted below:

$ -9 =8 x 345 = .
Additional Monthly Billing Monthly Business Owed = Monthly Billing Volume Difference Multiplier Account Acquisition Fee

In other words, the Account Acquisition Fee is the difference between the projected monthly billing
provided by the Customer Contract and any projected monthly billing owed to you by Stratus Madison
(if any), multiplied by 3, 4 or 5. The use of the 3, 4 or 5 multiplier in the calculation depends upon the

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
FDD (2025) -12-



size of the franchise plan you have chosen, and the actual Gross Billings generated by you at the time
you accept the Customer Contract, and will be the greatest of the following.

e Ifyouinvested below the SBS-12 level, or your annualized Gross Billings from the month
prior to accepting the new Customer Contract was less than $12,000 per year, then the 5
multiplier will be used.

e If you invested at the SBS-12 plan or higher, but lower than the SBS-24 level, or your
annualized Gross Billings from the month prior to accepting the new Customer Contract
was less than $24,000 per year, then the 4 multiplier will be used.

e If you invested at the SBS 24 level or higher, or your annualized Gross Billings from the
month prior to accepting the new Customer Contract is $24,000 or greater per year, then
the 3 multiplier will be used.

If you pay the Account Acquisition Fee in full at the time you accept such Customer Contract, you will
receive a 10% discount in the fee. The value of this additional Customer Contract will also be replaced
if the Customer Contract is lost for any reason other than poor performance, theft, security or no shows.

Financing may be available provided that you have not had a complaint or unacceptable inspection
from any of your current Customers within the previous 60 days. Customer Contracts that are financed
receive no discounts and are not replaced for any reason. If the Customer cancels a Customer Contract
for issues that are not performance related, you will not receive any credits or refunds. If the Customer
cancels for performance reasons, you will owe the remainder of the amount financed. If a Customer
Contract that was paid in full cancels for performance reasons, you will not be due any refund or credits.

You may obtain additional Customer Contracts from Stratus Madison that are over and above the g
gross annual billings in the franchise plan you have selected and not be obligated to pay an Account
Acquisition Fee if you refer someone to Stratus Madison. When the person you referred to Stratus
Madison purchases a franchise, you will receive additional Customer Contracts equivalent to 10% of
whatever franchise plan they purchased. For example, if the person you referred purchases an SBS-60,
you will receive $6,000 in annual billings, free, in the form of new Customer Contracts.

As an independent business owner, you are also strongly encouraged to solicit new business yourself.
For any Customer Contract that you solicit and obtain without our assistance, you will not pay an
Account Acquisition Fee. However, if while in the process of soliciting your own Customers, you ask
Stratus Madison to assist in the bidding and negotiation process, an Account Acquisition Fee of up to
50% of the standard Account Acquisition Fee may be due to Stratus Madison depending on its level of
involvement. Regardless, the billings from these new Customer Contracts will be included for the
purpose of calculating the royalty fees, management fees, and (if applicable) insurance fees that you
must pay to Stratus Madison. In other words, all of your Customer Contracts will be included for the
purpose of calculating royalties, management, insurance, and other fees.

6. Sale of Franchise Transfer Fee — There will be a transfer fee upon the sale of your franchise unless
you transfer your franchise to an immediate family member or to a company which you own wholly.
This fee is 5% of your annual Gross Billings of the Customer Contracts being sold, or $750, whichever
is greater. You may not sell an individual account or Customer Contracts. The fee is due upon signing
of the new franchise agreement. In the case of a transfer of 10% or more of the ownership interest in
the Franchisee, a transfer fee equal to 10% of the sales price of such ownership interest is payable to
us.

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
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7. Name Changes, Additions and Deletions — You are permitted to add or delete a person from the
franchise agreement only if you first obtain written approval from Stratus Madison and pay an
administration fee of $250. This fee is due at the time of the change. New promissory notes may be
required as well. Stratus Madison reserves the right to deny the release of anyone from a previously
signed promissory note. If all of the original parties are being removed from the franchise agreement,
the procedure will be treated as a sale of your franchise and the transfer fee described in note 6 above
will be invoked.

8. Customer Contract Transfer Fee — You may request to transfer out of a Customer Contract at any
time. In addition, we may transfer ownership of a Customer Contract to ourselves or to another
franchisee and require you to discontinue your service for such transferred Customer Contract(s) upon
certain circumstances outlined in the franchise agreement. Because the transfer of any Customer
Contract destabilizes such Customer, the following transfer fees will be charged:

e a $50 administration fee will be charged to handle the administrative costs related to
transferring the Customer Contract;

e atransfer fee equal to 10% of the prior month’s billings under such Customer Contract or
a minimum of $100 will apply; and

e if, at any time, you have performance issues under the Customer Contract (including
Failure to Service, Repeated complaints, Customer Requested, Procedures Violations, and
other customer-reported troubles) and the Customer Contract has to be transferred, it will
be considered a “Troubled Transfer”, an additional $75 complaint fee will be charged and
all remaining Account Acquisition Fees will continue to be assessed.

9. Customer Requested Troubled Transfer Fee — Customer may request a change of franchisee as a
result of failure to service, repeated complaints, procedures violations and other customer-reported
troubles. Because the transfer of any Customer Contract destabilizes such Customer, the following
transfer fees will be charged:

e a $50 administration fee and a $75 complaint fee will be charged to handle the
administrative costs related to transferring the Customer Contract; and

e atransfer fee equal to 10% of the prior month’s billings under such Customer Contract or
a minimum of $100 will apply.
10. Account Abandonment Fee — If for any reason you abandon any or all of your Customer Contracts,

the following will apply:

e an administrative transfer fee of $50 will be assessed on all Troubled Transfers, to cover
administrative expenses involved with the transfer;

e a$75 Complaint Fee and any appropriate Service Fee and Expenses to restore the building
to proper appearance will automatically be charged to the Franchisee;

o a Troubled Transfer fee of $100 or 10% of the prior month’s billings under such Customer
Contract(s), whichever is greater, will be applied in addition to any other charges;

e any outstanding note payments will become immediately due and payable with no
discounts given; and

e all future revenues from abandoned Customer Contracts will be forfeited.

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
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11.

12.

13.

14.

Complaint Fees — From time to time, Customers will call into Stratus Madison regarding a complaint
about the service of their Customer Contract. In order to promote full compliance with all Stratus brand
standards, a Complaint Fee will be charged to any Franchisee who does not comply with the time frames
allotted for initial response or corrective action to a customer complaint. You are responsible for
notifying Stratus Madison of any changes in, or additions to, telephone numbers where you can be
reached within one hour. To avoid the Complaint Fee and the Service Fee, it is very important that you
provide a means by which to be contacted. Regular communication or information exchanged between
Customers and Stratus Madison are exempt from these fees. The Complaint Fee and the Service Fee
will be assessed under the following conditions:

e two or more complaints for similar issues are made to Stratus Madison within a 120-day
time frame;

e Stratus Madison cannot locate the Franchisee or Franchisee does not respond to Stratus
Madison within a two-hour period;

e the complaint was made known to the Franchisee, and two hours after the opening of the
business the next morning, the deficiency in performance was not corrected to the
satisfaction of the Customer nor to us, thus requiring the Stratus Madison to respond to the
complaint; or

e if the initial complaint call to Stratus Madison requires immediate action to meet a
Customer’s demand for a visit or performance of services at the Customer’s premises.

Failure to Service Fee — A Failure to Service Fee of $75 or 10% of the prior month’s billing under the
relevant Customer Contract (whichever is greater) will be assessed for each and every missed clean,
regardless of the reason for the missed clean (e.g., snow, flat tire, forgotten keys). The Fee will not be
assessed if the Franchisee calls BOTH the customer and Stratus Madison alerting each to the
circumstances of the missed clean. If the customer complains about the missed clean or the Franchisee
calls only the Customer or only the Stratus Madison, the fee will be applied.

Service Fee — A Service Fee will be assessed when we are required to complete your obligations, as
follows:

e We service or arrange replacement service for a Customer on behalf of Franchisee: a fee
in the amount of $50 per hour, plus expenses (e.g., labor, materials, supplies, equipment,
etc.), for the personnel’s time spent on building services required to rectify the complaint
or satisfy the unhappy client.

e Monthly Statement: a fee of $50 will be applied if the Franchisee fails to turn in its monthly
statement by the 10" of the month following the month in which the work was completed.

e Monthly Evaluations: a fee of $25 will be applied if customer evaluations for the prior
month are not turned in by the 10" of the following month.

Account Cancellation for Cause Fee — A performance cancellation (regardless of stated reason) where
there have been service problems, theft, failure to service on scheduled service dates, or a requested
change in Franchisee, verbally or in writing, is a very serious setback. It not only affects the
Franchisee’s finances, but also damages the image and reputation of Stratus Madison and of the Stratus
System. Due to the seriousness of this type of cancellation, the policy is as follows:

e A $50 administration fee will be charged to handle the administrative costs related to
canceling the Customer Contract.
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15.

16.

e A $75 Complaint Fee, and any pertinent Service Fee and expenses, will be charged
automatically.

e Any Account Acquisition Fees still owed on the account remain on the books and are
payable to us. Fees will be deducted from other Customer Contracts you are servicing, if
any.

e  You will be charged the equivalent of 50% of the month’s gross billing on the first
Customer Contract lost, 75% of the month’s gross billing on the second Customer Contract
lost, and one full month’s gross billing on every Customer Contract lost thereafter in a 12-
month period of time, plus the $50 administrative fee, the $75 complaint fee and any
pertinent Service Fee and expenses.

Isolated (Special) Services Fee — Special or isolated services are typically one time services and may
include hard floor care, carpet cleaning, window washing, construction cleans, apartment turnarounds,
etc. You are not obligated to accept an isolated service contract. These services will not be included
in your monthly Gross Billings, but will be reported and invoiced separately. Each time you perform
an isolated or special service, you will pay Stratus Madison a fee of 10% of the monthly billing for that
isolated service in addition to your royalty and other fees due to Stratus Madison. If you acquire an
isolated service contract on your own and the Customer does not already have a Customer Contract or
is not a Customer already serviced by you, then you do not owe the isolated service fee; however, you
will still pay Stratus Madison the royalty, administration and insurance (if applicable) fees.

Re-Certification Fee — You may request re-certification for specific areas or in general. Requested
training under the Brand Certification Program is free if you have not had any complaints from your
current Customers and if you participate in a scheduled class. Please see Item 11 of this Disclosure
Document for more information pertaining to Stratus Madison Brand Certification Program. Mandatory
re-certification may be required in part or in whole, if you have had multiple customer complaints, lost
a Customer Contract, or had a Customer Contract transferred due to performance issues. The re-
certification fee is presently $75 per class and is payable in full prior to the class being scheduled. No
future Customer Contracts will be offered to you until you satisfactorily complete the Brand
Certification Program, and you will not qualify for financing for the next two “additional accounts”
you choose to accept. Please see Item 10 of this Disclosure Document for more information pertaining
to financing of additional account fees.

ITEM 7 YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT
. To Whom
Type of Expenditure Low High G0 When Due Payment is to be
Amount Amount Payment
Made
Lump Sum or Signing of
Initial Franchise Fee (1) $3,600 $69,000 Financing from Franchise Stratus Madison
Stratus Madison Agreement
Before the Brand
Brand Certification $0 $500 As Incurred Certification Stratus Madison
Program Expenses (2) Program
commences
Professional Costs (3) $150 $2000 As Incurred As Incurred Third Parties
Real Estate (4) $0 $750 Lump or Lease As Arranged Third Parties
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: To Whom
Type of Expenditure Low High G0 When Due Payment is to be
Amount Amount Payment
Made
Vehicle (5) $0 $500 If Necessary As Arranged Third Parties
Insurance (6) $100 $2500 Lump Sum As Arranged Third Parties
Equipment & Supply . . Approved
Starter Package (7) $650 $2000 Lump Sum Prior To Opening Suppliers
Business Licenses (8) $75 $500 Lump Sum As Arranged Third Parties
Additional Funds . .
(4 months) (9) $150 $2000 As Incurred As Arranged Third Parties
Total Estimated Initial
Investment $4,725 $79,750

Unless otherwise stated, these expenditures are not refundable unless expenditures to third parties are
refundable by their terms. Except as expressly stated, these estimates cover your initial cash investment up
to the opening of your Franchised Business. The ranges and categories of expenses listed in the table above
are based solely on the experience of SBS Franchising, and your expenses may be significantly different
depending on the market in the Territory and local costs. Do not rely on this estimate of expenses to project
your future performance because your expenses may differ from the ranges above, and you will have
additional expenses which we have not listed.

1. Inmitial Franchise Fee — The amount of the initial franchise fee is dependent upon the franchise plan

selected and whether or not you choose to pay the entire amount in cash upon signing the Franchise
Agreement or if you choose to have the fee financed with Stratus Madison. The investment range in
the chart above is the range of initial investment for the packages depicted in the tables in Item 5 of this
Disclosure Document. The investment range may continue beyond the listed upper limit if Franchisee
desires a larger package than depicted in the tables in Item 5 of this Disclosure Document. All payments
must be in cash or certified funds. The initial franchise fee is considered earned by Stratus Madison
upon signing the Franchise Agreement. A portion may be refunded if all Customer Contracts are not
offered in the appropriate amount of time.

2. Brand Certification Program Expenses — We provide a comprehensive brand certification program,

which includes video, classroom, and on-site training similar to the actual work that will be performed
by your Franchised Business (the “Brand Certification Program”). The Brand Certification Program is
mandatory and must be completed in its entirety and you must pass all testing before being offered any
Customer Contracts. The Brand Certification Program sessions are typically completed locally, within
the Territory, and should not require overnight or out of town travel. If travel were to be necessary,
however, you would be responsible for all expenses.

3. Professional Costs — At your option, you may choose to consult with an accountant or an attorney to

help you set up your business. We recommend that you consider this. Franchisees are required to be
entities, for example a limited liability company, corporation, or partnership. Forming such an entity
will require various filings with your state, and there will be filing fees that can range from $150 to
$1,000 depending on where you file.
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4. Real Estate — Stratus Madison does not require you to have an office or storage facility outside your
home. Most Franchisees operate their business from their home, while utilizing the storage space that
many Customers provide. You may choose to keep your equipment in a storage facility.

5. Vehicle — You may drive your personal vehicle to and from the Customers you service. There is no
requirement to purchase a special vehicle for your business. Any vehicle driven must be insured. Please
see note 6 below for more information pertaining to insurance.

6. Insurance — You must carry vehicle insurance that has a liability minimum of $250,000, or meets your
state’s requirements, whichever is greater. You must also carry the insurance described in Item 6 of
this Disclosure Document. Insurance carriers may require you to pay for the coverage in full or make
a deposit toward the estimated premium.

7. Equipment & Supply Starter Package — You must purchase a basic starter package from an approved
vendor that distributes professional quality equipment and supplies before you are qualified to service
any Customer Contracts. The contents of the basic starter package are listed in Exhibit B to this
Disclosure Document. This is a basic package and may be enhanced to more accurately fit the needs of
your Customer Contracts.

8. Business Licenses — You must secure all necessary local and state business licenses and permits, as they
may be required. The fee for these licenses may vary within each municipality and each state.

9. Additional Funds — There are usually additional items that will be needed to start your business, such
as uniforms, cell phones and administrative supplies. The cost of equipment, chemicals, supplies,
insurance, and uniforms purchased in accordance with specifications, through us or another approved
supplier, represents most of your non-payroll expenditures in establishing and operating your
commercial cleaning franchise. These expenditures do not include labor costs.

ITEM 8 RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

The success of a commercial cleaning franchise system such as the Stratus System depends upon high
standards of workmanship. Therefore, quality control is very important. In order to achieve the high
standards that characterize the Stratus System, only professional cleaning chemicals, supplies, and
equipment can be used. Stratus has developed its own private branded chemicals that all Unit Franchisees
must use.

Due to quality control considerations, you must purchase or lease your equipment according to the
specifications of Stratus Madison. You must also purchase certain chemicals and supplies according to our
specifications, as outlined in the Franchise Agreement, the Stratus Madison Brand Standards Manual, or in
other manuals or directives Stratus Madison may issue. These specifications include standards for quality,
safety, OSHA compliance, cleaning efficiency, compatibility with approved chemicals and economy. The
contents of the basic starter package are listed in Exhibit B to this Disclosure Document.

During the Brand Certification Program, Stratus Madison will identify approved equipment, chemicals, and
supplies and approved suppliers for such items. Qualification criteria include requirements such as the
identification of product composition and compliance with OSHA requirements. A list of all of the criteria
of what constitutes an approved supplier or item is available upon written request to the President of Stratus
Madison. Neither Stratus Madison nor SBS Franchising nor the principals in either of those entities owns
an interest in any of the approved suppliers.
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If you would like to purchase non-approved equipment, chemicals, and supplies, or you want to purchase
from a non-approved supplier, you must submit a “Request for Approval”. Upon receipt of such request,
Stratus Madison will test for performance indications, including: cleaning efficiency, safety, ease of
application, durability, and economy, and notify you of our approval or disapproval within 30 days. If you
do not receive a response from us within 30 days, such request shall be deemed disapproved. Stratus
branded chemicals have met all these requirements. For items of necessity beyond the Stratus brand
offering, we will approve an item or supplier if it meets the performance standards of an approved item or
supplier. Stratus Madison reserves the right to revoke its approval of a supplier or product if it is determined
that it no longer meets quality or operational standards including customer service and pricing. Upon written
notification of revocation, you must cease using the disapproved supplier or product.

If a Customer specifies the use of certain products or equipment for cleaning a particular surface or item,
you are obligated to purchase or lease such products or equipment in accordance with those specifications
as long as such products or equipment comply with OSHA requirements.

If you purchase any goods, services, supplies, materials or other products from a supplier who has
established a business relationship with SBS Franchising, or purchase products directly from SBS
Franchising, SBS Franchising may derive revenue from the purchase made by you, including rebates or
other discounts from certain suppliers for purchases made by you and other franchisees.

During its most recent fiscal year, ending December 31, 2024, SBS Franchising did not receive any revenue
from required purchases made by franchisees of goods, services, supplies, materials, or other products, but
did receive rebates of approximately $3,854.57 from purchases from its supplier of green cleaning
chemicals, Nyco, by master franchisees and unit franchisees. In the last fiscal year, SBS Franchising’s
rebates were approximately 0004% of its total revenues.

You are not required to purchase or obtain from Stratus Madison any goods, services, supplies, cleaning
chemicals, fixtures, equipment, inventory, insurance coverage, or real estate for your business, although
Stratus Madison is an approved supplier of certain goods (including cleaning chemicals) and services, and
it may charge a mark-up on any sales of this type. Stratus Madison uses its purchasing power to negotiate
arrangements with some suppliers for your benefit, which typically represent a savings to you of 5% - 30%
off the manufacturer’s retail list price.

During its most recent fiscal year, Stratus Madison had revenues of approximately $1,112 from the sale of
equipment, chemicals, supplies, insurance, or uniforms to Unit Franchisees, which represents
approximately 4.7% of Stratus Madison’s total revenues of $23,827. For a Unit Franchisee, these
purchases represent approximately 1.4-2.5% of the total purchases by a Unit Franchisee in establishing and
operating the Franchised Business.

Stratus Madison does not have a purchasing or distribution cooperative at this time, but may establish one
in the future, in its sole discretion. Stratus Madison does not provide any material benefit to a Franchisee
based on the Franchisee’s purchase of particular products or services or the use of particular suppliers.

ITEM 9 FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

THIS TABLE LISTS YOUR PRINCIPAL OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE FRANCHISE AND
OTHER AGREEMENTS. IT WILL HELP YOU FIND MORE DETAILED INFORMATION
ABOUT YOUR OBLIGATIONS IN THESE AGREEMENTS AND IN OTHER ITEMS OF THIS
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.
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Section in

Disclosure

Manual

Obligation Franchise Agreement Document Item
Site selection and acquisition/lease Not Applicable Items 7, 11
Pre-opening purchases/leases Section 6 Item 7
Site development and other pre-opening requirements Not Applicable Item 11
Initial and Ongoing training Sections 1,3 & 5 Item 11
Opening Not Applicable Item 11
Fees Sections 1,2,7 & 8 Items 5 & 6
Compliance with standards and policies/ Brand Standards Section 5 Ttem 11

Trademarks and proprietary information

Sections 4 & 5

Items 13 & 14

Restrictions on products/services offered Sections 5 & 6 Item 16
Warranty and customer service requirements Section 6 Item 11
Territorial development and sales quotas Not Applicable Not Applicable
Ongoing product/service purchases Section 6 Item 8
Maintenance, appearance, and remodeling requirements Not Applicable Not Applicable
Insurance Section 11 Item 7
Advertising Section 8 Items 6, 11
Indemnification Section 13 Item 6
Owner's participation/management/staffing Section 5 Item 15
Records and reports Sections 3 & 5 Item 15
Inspections and audits Sections 3 & 5 Items 11 & 15
Transfer Section 17 Item 17
Renewal Section 15 Item 17
Post-termination obligations Sections 4, 14 & 16 Item 17
Non-competition covenants Section 16 Item 17
Dispute resolution Section 25 Item 17

ITEM 10 FINANCING

There are two fees for which Stratus Madison may offer to finance a portion: the initial franchise fee and
the Account Acquisition Fee. Stratus Madison reserves the right to refuse to offer you financing if it
believes, in its sole judgment, that extension of the financing would constitute an unsound business
decision. Within one week of providing Stratus Madison with all of the information it requires, Stratus
Madison will provide you with a determination of whether or not it will extend financing to you. Stratus
Madison does not engage in the practice of selling, assigning, or discounting to a third party, in whole or in
part, any note, contract or other instrument executed by you. However, it reserves the right to do so in the

future.
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Summary of Financing Offered:

Loss of
Item Source of Down Amount | Term | Interest | Monthly | Prepay | Security Lgb:)l:y k:g:::
Financed | Financing | Payment | Financed | (Yrs) Rate Payment | Penalty | Required p 8
Default on
Default
$1,000 - $3,000 -
Initial $47,000 $22,000 15% - Depends
Franchise Us depending | depending 3 18%. on the None Franchise See See
Fee on size of | on size of See amount Assets Note 2 Note 3
franchise | franchise Note 1 financed
plan plan
Depends Depends
on the on the 15% - Depends
Account value of value of .
s Upto | 18%. on the Franchise See See
Acquisition Us the the None
Fee Customer | Customer 1 See amount Assets Note 2 Note 3
Note 1 financed
Contracts | Contracts
acquired | acquired

In the event of default, interest will be paid at the rate of 18% (subject to state law) on all unpaid
principal and interest from the date of default.

In the event of nonpayment or other default under the promissory note or in the event of a breach of the

Franchise Agreement, the payment of the principal may be accelerated at the option of Stratus Madison
without notice or demand to the Franchisee. You also will be responsible for Stratus Madison's
attorneys’ fees as well as your own, in the event you are in default. Upon transfer, expiration or
termination of the franchise, any principal balance becomes immediately payable.

A default of the Promissory Note, in addition to the above, is a default of the Franchise Agreement and

if uncured will result in termination of the rights granted to you in the Franchise Agreement.

Financing of the Initial Franchise Fee

Stratus Madison may offer to finance a portion of your initial franchise fee. If financed, the amount of the
initial franchise fee ranges from $4,000 to $69,000 depending on the franchise plan you choose. You are
responsible for providing a down payment in cash or certified funds upon signing the Franchise Agreement.
The amount of the down payment ranges between $1,000 and $47,000 depending on the size of the franchise
plan you have selected. Also upon signing the Franchise Agreement, you will sign a promissory note for
the remainder of the initial franchise fee due to Stratus Madison. The note must be guaranteed individually
by all of the Franchisee’s partners, members or shareholders, as applicable.

The promissory note is payable over a three-year period in equal monthly installments and accrues interest
at 15% per year on the unpaid principal. You may pre-pay the note at any time without penalty. The form

of promissory note is attached to the Franchise Agreement as Exhibit B.

Financing of the Account Acquisition Fee

In the event you choose to accept additional Customer Contracts offered by Stratus Madison, it may offer
to finance all or a portion of your Account Acquisition Fee. The Account Acquisition Agreement (attached
to the Franchise Agreement as Exhibit C) offers two options for paying the Account Acquisition Fee: the
sweat equity option or the loan option.
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If the sweat equity option is elected and approved by Stratus Madison, then a certain amount will be
deducted from your monthly statement in consecutive, equal monthly installments until the account
acquisition fee has been paid in full. No interest is assessed with this option.

If the loan option is elected and approved by Stratus Madison, then you will owe Stratus Madison the
original acquisition fee less the amount of any down payment you may have made on the fee. The balance
is payable over a three-year period in equal monthly installments and accrues interest at 15% per year on
the unpaid principal. Stratus Madison will be allowed to deduct your monthly payment from your
accumulated total Gross Billings. If you do not make a payment, then the missed payment can be deducted
in full from your next monthly statement. If there are performance cancellations, if you abandon a Customer
Contract, if you breach the Franchise Agreement or the Stratus Policy and Procedures Guide, or if Stratus
Madison believes that your ability to repay the debt is impaired or unsatisfactory, then Stratus Madison is
entitled to call the debt immediately due and payable without any notice. You also will be responsible for
Stratus Madison's attorneys’ fees as well as your own, in the event you are in default.

You may pre-pay the debt at any time without penalty. Upon transfer, expiration or termination of the
franchise, any principal balance becomes immediately payable.

ITEM 11 FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND
TRAINING

Except as listed below, Stratus Madison is not required to provide you with any assistance.

Pre-Opening Assistance

Before opening your business, Stratus Madison will:

1. Provide access to or provide on loan, one complete set of manuals, including the Brand Standards
Manual.

2. Make known the equipment and supply starter package, and an approved list of suppliers. We
do not provide you with equipment or supplies. A list of the equipment and supply starter kit is included in
Exhibit B to this Disclosure Document. See Section 3.1 of the Franchise Agreement.

3. Provide the Brand Certification Program at Stratus Madison's office or at a location to be
determined. The Brand Certification Program will consist of hands on training, videos, and in-depth, guided
review of the Stratus Brand Standards Manual. See Sections 3.1 and 5.1 of the Franchise Agreement.

4. We do not provide any site assistance to you. Stratus Madison does not require you to have an
office or storage facility outside your home.

Post-Opening Assistance

During the operation of the franchise business, Stratus Madison will:

1. Offer you Customer Contract(s) worth a minimum amount of yearly billings, based on the
franchise plan you selected. If within one year from the start date of a customer's account, the customer
should terminate your service for any reason except faulty workmanship, lack of trustworthiness, or other
claimed defaults by you, or if you cease servicing the customer because of the customer’s nonpayment,
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Stratus Madison -will replace the Customer Contract with another Customer Contract(s) on a proportionate
basis. For example, if you were to provide services for a Customer Contract representing gross annual
billings of $12,000, and you only serviced it for six months, generating billings of $6,000, you would be
due Customer Contract(s) that would make up the $6,000 difference. In this case, the monthly billing of the
replacement Customer Contract(s) would be a total of $500 per month. See Section 1 of the Franchise
Agreement.

2. Provide an advisory service that includes consultation on promotional efforts, business or
operational problems with analysis of your sales, marketing and financial data. Such services may be
provided by use of mail, telephone or other means at Stratus Madison's discretion. See Section 3.1 of the
Franchise Agreement.

3. Provide you with on-going invoicing and collection services. Each month Stratus Madison will
invoice your Customers for the cost of services rendered by you. Stratus Madison will collect these monies
and pay them to you on a monthly basis (on the 30 of the month following the month in which service was
provided), after deduction of the 10% administration fee, the 5% royalty fee, the 5% insurance program fee
(if applicable), subsequent Account Acquisition Fees, any supplies, 1% advertising fee, any transfer fee,
that month’s payment on the promissory note, any other amounts owed, and any out-of-pocket costs
(including, but not limited to, attorneys’ fees and court costs) incurred by Stratus Madison in enforcing
payment of accounts by Customers, you or your guarantors. Stratus Madison may engage attorneys,
commence litigation, or do any acts in order to enforce payment by your Customers. However, Stratus
Madison will take no such action without first notifying you. See Section 3 of the Franchise Agreement.

4. Stratus Madison will make available to you any improvements and changes in its services or
business methods including the Brand Standards Manual, and other manuals to the same extent and in the
same manner as they are made available to other franchisees.

5. Stratus Madison will pay you each month on the last day of the month following the month you
provide services to a customer from the amount paid by the customer. See Section 3.3 of the Franchise
Agreement.

6. Assist in customer relations through visits to Customers to ensure their satisfaction with your
services. Stratus Madison, at its option, will also conduct inspections of your Customer Contract sites. See
Section 3.2 of the Franchise Agreement.

7. Provide you with additional training under the Brand Certification Program in Stratus Madison's
sole discretion. Group seminars will be available from time-to-time and may be mandatory. There are no
costs to you for the group seminars. See Sections 1.5 and 3.1 of the Franchise Agreement.

Time to Open

The typical franchisee will start servicing a Customer Contract approximately 30 to 60 days after the
completion of the Brand Certification Program. However, the time for opening may range up to 180
business days from the date of the completion of the Brand Certification Program depending upon the
circumstances, the acquisition of your supplies and equipment, the labor situation in your area and the needs
of your Customer Contracts.
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Advertising

Stratus Madison administers an advertising fund and charges an associated advertising fee, which is
currently 1% of monthly Gross Billings. Any advertising produced by the fund may be print, radio,
television, or other media, and may be prepared by an outside agency. Stratus Madison will not be required
to spend any proportional amount of advertising fund fees on advertising specifically in your Territory.
Stratus Madison will not receive any payments from the advertising fund for any of its
advertising/marketing activities. The advertising fund will be used to solicit Customer Contracts and not
additional franchisees. A full description of the services provided to you by way of such advertising fee
and a procedure by which you can request an accounting of the advertising fund will be furnished to you,
if and when, an advertising fee/fund is established. There is no advertising council or cooperative at this
time. See Section 8 of the Franchise Agreement.

If you wish to advertise your own operation, you must provide Stratus Madison with a copy of any proposed
advertising and Stratus Madison and SBS Franchising must approve it before you use it. You are not
permitted to establish a presence on, or market using, the Internet, any website, Social Media (such as
Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter, Instagram, Snapchat, YouTube, blogs and other online social networks, wikis,
forums, content sharing communities, etc.), mobile app, or any other technology platform that may be
developed in the future, in connection with the Franchised Business without our and SBS Franchising’s
prior written consent.

Computer

You are not required to purchase or use any cash register/point of sale system or any other computer
hardware or software.

Brand Standards Manual

The Table of Contents of the Brand Standards Manual (and number of pages for each section) is provided
in Exhibit G to this Disclosure Document. The total number of pages in the Brand Standards Manual is 138

pages.

Training
TRAINING PROGRAM
Subject Hours of .Cl.assroom Hours of (.)n.-The-Job Location
Training Training
Franchise Operations 1.5 0 Clgltl;n(iéﬁslchgce
Cleaning Operations 1.5 2.5 Cg?;ﬁ:;r%slchéflilce
Evaluations 1 2 Clgtlorrﬁzr%sl (z)cféfl'llce
Business Operations 1.5 2 Cg?;ﬁgﬁsl?fgce
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Hours of Classroom Hours of On-The-Job

Subject Training Training Location
Our or a local
Office Care 1.25 0 Customer’s office
Our or a local
Restroom Care 1.25 0 Customer’s office
Total 8 6.5

Training in the form of the Brand Certification Program is mandatory for each manager and supervisor of
Franchisee for the amount of time listed in the above table. Brand Certification sessions will be on-going
throughout the year. You will not be provided with any Customer Contracts until you have successfully
completed the Brand Certification Program. Any training provided by us to any of your employees will be
limited to training or guiding the employees regarding the delivery of approved services to customers in a
manner that reflects the service standards of the System. You are, and will remain, the sole employer of
your employees during all training programs, and you are solely responsible for all employment decisions
and actions related to your employees. You must ensure that your employees receive adequate training.

The Brand Certification Program will be conducted at Stratus Madison's office or at one of its existing
customer's buildings within commuting distance of your residence. Stratus Madison may elect to provide
training using a Customer Contract that you or another franchisee is servicing. You do not receive payment
if you perform cleaning functions as part of the Brand Certification class. The Brand Certification Program
may be condensed and accelerated at Stratus Madison's discretion, based upon your skill level and prior
experience.

The current instructor for all of the training is Stratus Madison's Franchise Business Consultant.

The fee for the Brand Certification Program is included in, and paid for with, the initial franchise fee. There
are no additional fees for this program. Any travel expenses for you and your employees are your
responsibility.

Most franchise owners operate their business from their homes and do not have a need for an office outside
their home. Therefore, Stratus Madison does not provide any office site selection assistance for you.

ITEM 12 TERRITORY

You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from other
outlets that we own, or from others channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control.

You will conduct your business within the Territory set forth in the Franchise Agreement. Your
performance of services under the name “Stratus” is limited to the locations of the Customer Contracts
designated for you. You may not service any Customers or Customer Contracts outside the Territory. Please
note the following:

1. Stratus Madison will sell numerous Stratus janitorial franchises in the same area as the
Territory. Each franchisee will be licensed the right to use the Stratus service mark and logo on a non-
exclusive basis in the same area as the Territory. Stratus Madison will determine the number of such
franchises.
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2. Stratus AREA may establish a company-owned outlet using its service mark and logo to
facilitate the servicing of overflow -Customers and other special-nature cleaning as part of its assistance to
you.-

3. Neither Stratus AREA nor SBS Franchising or any affiliate of either company has
established any other franchise providing cleaning services, or selling similar services under a different
trade name or trademark. No other franchise program is presently contemplated.

4. We and SBS Franchising reserve the right to use various channels of distribution, such as
the Internet, catalog sales, telemarketing, or other direct marketing sales within the Territory using the
principal Marks. We are not required to pay you or any other franchisee for soliciting or accepting orders
or customers from inside the Territory.

Under the terms of the Franchise Agreement, you are not required to achieve a sales or market penetration
quota. The Franchise Agreement does not provide you any options, rights of first refusal or similar rights
to acquire additional franchises.

ITEM 13 TRADEMARKS

Trademark Owner licenses the Stratus Marks to SBS Franchising, and SBS Franchising licenses Stratus
Madison to use the Stratus Marks described below in the Territory set forth in the Franchise Agreement.
Under the Franchise Agreement, you are licensed to use the service mark, logo and any promotional
material that SBS Franchising licensed to Stratus Madison to conduct your janitorial cleaning business. The
trademark “Stratus” includes trade names, trademarks, service marks and logos. You may also use any
future trademarks Trademark Owner or SBS Franchising may develop, incorporate and license to Stratus
Madison to operate your business.

Trademark Owner owns the following trademarks on the Principal Register of the U.S. Patent & Trademark
Office (“USPTO”):

Trademark Registration Number Registration Date
STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS 3,230,289 April 17,2007 (renewed)
STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS 5,811,443 July 23,2019
5,296,290
STRATUS September 26, 2017
5,296,293
STRATUS (& Design)
5,441,491 .
l ..E'I'HHTIJE S 441492 April 10,2018
BUILDING SOLUTIONS
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Trademark Registration Number Registration Date

STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS (&
Design)

. . l 6,128,579 August 18, 2020

STRATUS

ALILDING EOLUTING

STRATUS CLEAN 6,853,352 September 20, 2022

There is no pending, infringement, opposition or cancellation nor any pending material federal or court
litigation involving Trademark Owner’s, SBS Franchising’s, or Stratus Madison's use or ownership rights
in the above marks.

Trademark Owner licenses the Marks and certain other intellectual property (collectively, the “IP”) to SBS
Franchising pursuant to a License and Royalty Agreement, under which SBS Franchising is required to
make monthly payments to Trademark Owner for the right to use and sublicense the IP, The License and
Royalty Agreement does not significantly limit SBS Franchising’s right to use or license the trademarks in
any manner material to you, and there are no other agreements that limit SBS Franchising’s right to use or
license the use of the trademarks.

SBS Franchising has licensed to us the right to use the Marks, and to sublicense them to our franchisees,
under our Stratus Regional Franchise Agreement. You are licensed to use the SBS Marks under the rules
set forth in Section 4 of the Franchise Agreement. You must follow these rules when you use these Marks.
You cannot use a name or Mark as part of a corporate name or with modifying words, designs or symbols
except for those which Stratus Madison licenses to you. You may not use SBS Franchising’s or Stratus
Madison's registered name in connection with the sale of an unauthorized product or service or in a manner
not authorized in writing by Stratus Madison.

In the event that Stratus Madison's license to use the “Stratus” marks is terminated, cancelled, or not
renewed, you must immediately cease use of the “Stratus” name and marks, except if a new regional
franchisor has been designated by SBS Franchising.

You must notify Stratus Madison immediately when you learn about an infringement of or challenge to
your use of any Mark. Stratus Madison will determine and take the action that it thinks is appropriate.
Stratus Madison is not required to defend you against a claim against your use of the trademark, nor will
Stratus Madison indemnify you for damages or expenses if a trademark proceeding is decided unfavorably
to you. Trademark Owner or SBS Franchising has the exclusive right to control any settlement, litigation
or proceeding arising out of or related to the Marks or IP. Stratus Madison makes no warranty, expressed
or implied as to the use, validity or enforceability of the Marks.

You must modify or discontinue the use of a trademark if SBS Franchising or Stratus Madison modifies or
discontinues it. If this happens, Stratus Madison may reimburse you for your tangible costs of compliance
(for example, costs of new business cards), but it is not obligated to do so. You must not directly or
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indirectly contest Trademark Owner’s, SBS Franchising’s, or Stratus Madison's right to any trademarks,
trade secrets or business techniques that are part of the business.

All required affidavits pertaining to these registrations have been filed or will be filed by the deadlines for
active trademarks above. SBS Franchising and Stratus Madison do not know of any infringing uses that
could materially affect your use of the trademark. There are no presently effective determinations of the
USPTO, Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, the trademark administrator of any state or any court, any
pending infringement, opposition or cancellation proceeding, or any pending material litigation involving
such trademarks, service marks, trade names, large types or other commercial symbols.

ITEM 14 PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

Trademark Owner maintains ownership of the IP, including trade secrets, and proprietary information
contained in all manuals, advertising, logos, and related materials that have been developed. Trademark
Owner does not have any registered patents or copyrights, but it does claim a copyright to all intellectual
property, including but not limited to the Brand Standards Manual and all forms and advertising materials.
Your obligations to protect your rights to use the IP are the same as the obligations for the trademarks
described in Item 13 above. There are no agreements currently in effect which significantly limit your right
to use any IP.

You do not own any right in or to any IP of Trademark Owner, SBS Franchising, or Stratus Madison. You
will not at any time directly or indirectly furnish to any person not directly affiliated with the Stratus
franchise system any information as to Trademark Owner’s, SBS Franchising’s, or Stratus Madison's
confidential information, trade secrets, methods of operation or techniques of doing business learned by
you from Stratus Madison.

ITEM 15 OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE
FRANCHISE BUSINESS

You must participate in the operation and management of the day-to-day functions of your Franchised
Business. In the opinion of Stratus Madison, the concept of owner/operator insures a consistently high
quality of work. The choice of managers, and employees, and their terms and conditions of employment is
your sole decision.

The franchise must be operated by a business entity, such as a limited liability company, corporation, or
partnership. Each shareholder, partner, member, director, manager and officer must personally be
responsible for the franchise obligations. Each owner, manager and supervisor of the Franchisee must
successfully complete our Brand Certification Program. Additionally, one owner holding at least fifty
percent (50%) ownership must be named as the managing owner and must be in charge of directing the
operations of the Franchised Business. You must hire all employees used in the operation of the Franchised
Business (including any of your owners working in the Franchised Business) and must comply with all
federal, state, and local laws and regulations related to the operation of an entity and employment of
individuals, including but not limited to deduction from such employees’ salaries, and payment to the
appropriate tax authorities, of all employee taxes and workers’ compensation insurance and unemployment
insurance. Except as otherwise provided in the Franchise Agreement or this Disclosure Document, you
will have sole control over which Customer Contracts you wish to accept and the strategy and method of
business expansion and acquisition (if any) of any additional Customer Contracts or other Customers.

The Franchisee and any affiliate and owners are subject to non-solicitation restrictions after the termination
of the Franchise Agreement.
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You are required to keep true and accurate business records that must be open to inspection by Stratus
Madison, or its authorized representative, during regular business hours, and Stratus Madison shall have
the right to examine these records.

ITEM 16 RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You are required to perform all the janitorial and cleaning services specified by Stratus Madison. You may
not perform any other services without its prior consent, except for soliciting and obtaining Customer
Contracts without our assistance and performing isolated services. See Item 1 and Item 6 (notes 5 and 14).
You will offer and render janitorial services to residential and commercial customers and the sale of
replenishable items used by the customer. Stratus Madison will provide you with Customer Contracts to
service in accordance with your franchise plan. Stratus Madison has the right to change the authorized
goods and services that the Franchisee may offer, but such goods and services will be related to the areas
of building and property maintenance, decoration, refurbishment and renovation.

During the period of the Franchise Agreement and for a period of two years after the termination of the
Franchise Agreement, you may not divert, solicit, or attempt to divert or solicit, any business or customer
of Stratus Madison, your Franchised Business or any other franchisee of Stratus Madison, provide services
to any business or customer, other than those approved by us, using the Marks or any Stratus trade dress,
Stratus brand materials, supplies or other equipment used in the Stratus Franchised Business, or perform
any act injurious or prejudicial to the goodwill associated with the Marks.

During such period, no other restrictions are placed upon any other supplemental business you may conduct.
These limitations have been imposed by Stratus Madison in order to assure reliable, consistent and high

quality services to Customers.

ITEM 17 RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFERS, AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

This table lists some important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should read
these provisions as they appear in the agreements attached to this Disclosure Document.

Section In
Provision Franchise Summary
Agreement
Length of the franchise Section 15 | Term is 12 years
term
Renewal or extension of . If you are in good standing you may renew the franchise subject to
Section 15 .. .
the term the conditions in (c) below.

Notify Stratus Madison of intent to renew at least 180 days and no
more than 60 days prior to expiration of term, sign a new franchise
agreement (which may have materially different terms and

Section 15 | conditions then your original agreement) at least 30 days prior to
expiration of term, no default under Franchise Agreement, update
equipment and supplies. No payment of an additional franchise fee
or renewal fee will be required.

Requirements for you to
renew or extend

Termination by you

Section 14

You may terminate the Franchise Agreement, upon written notice to
Stratus Madison, if you are in compliance with the Agreement and
Stratus Madison fails to substantially perform its obligations under
the Franchise Agreement. Termination will occur 60 days following
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Section In

Provision Franchise Summary
Agreement
written notice of said default from you to Stratus Madison if Stratus
Madison has failed to cure said default by then. You agree to comply
with all post-termination obligations described in Section 16 of the
Franchise Agreement. Your termination of the Agreement for any
other reason or without such notice will be deemed null and void.
Termination by us . Your Franchige Agreement is subject' to immediate termination if
X Section 14 | Stratus Madison's Master Franchise Agreement with SBS
without cause L .
Franchising is terminated or not renewed.
Termination by us with Section 14 Stratus Madison can terminate if you are in default of the Franchise
cause Agreement.
You have 10 days to cure; failure to meet obligations; one or more
“Cause” defined - defaults . discontinuance’s of a Customer Contract without prior consent;
. Section 14 . . .
which can be cured attempt to assign agreement or assets without prior consent; breach
of Franchise Agreement.
“Cause” defined - Noncurable defaults; conviction of felony, insol Junt
defaults which cannot be | Section 14 oncurable defaults; conviction of felony, insolvency, voluntary

cured

abandonment.-

Your obligations on

Sections 4.2

Obligations include complete de-identification and payment of

termination/nonrenewal & 14 amounts due (also see Item 17(r), below).
Assienment of contract b No restriction on Stratus Madison's right to assign, provided assignee
us & Y| Section 17 |is capable of and consents to perform obligations of Franchise
Agreement
Trar_ls_fer by you - Section 17 | Includes transfer of contract or assets or ownership change.
definition
Our approval of your . Stratus Madison has the right to approve all transfers but will not
Section 17 .
transfer unreasonably withhold approval.
New franchisee qualifies, transfer fee paid, purchase agreement
Conditions for our . approved, Brand Certification Program arranged, release signed by
Section 17 . .
approval of transfer you and current agreement signed by new franchisee (also see Item
17(r), below).
Our right of first refusal
. . N/A
to acquire your business
Our option to purchase N/A
your business
Your death or disability Section 17 Franchise must be assigned by estate to approved buyer within 6
months
You are prohibited from, within the Territory or a distance of 20
miles from the Territory: (i) diverting, soliciting, or attempting to
divert or solicit, any business or customer of us, your Franchised
. Business, or any other franchisee of ours; or (ii) providing
Non-competition . 4 . )
. . commercial cleaning and maintenance services to any Customer: (a)
covenants during the term| Section 16 . . .
of the franchise who is currently serviced by you, any other franchisee, or qther
person under the System and the Marks; (b) who has been serviced
by you, any other franchisee, or other person under the System and
the Marks within the previous 18-month period; or (c) otherwise
damaging the goodwill associated with the Marks.
Non-competition For 2 years after expiration or termination of the Franchise
covenants after franchise | Section 16 | Agreement, you are prohibited from, within the Territory or a

is terminated or expires

distance of 20 miles from the Territory: (i) diverting, soliciting, or
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Section In
Provision Franchise Summary
Agreement

attempting to divert or solicit, any business or customer of us, your
Franchised Business, or any other franchisee of our; or (ii) providing
commercial cleaning and maintenance services to any Customer: (a)
who is currently serviced by you, any other franchisee, or other
person under the System and the Marks; (b) who has been serviced
by you, any other franchisee, or other person under the System and
the Marks within the previous 18-month period prior to the
expiration of termination of the Franchise Agreement; or (c)
otherwise damaging the goodwill associated with the Marks.

s. Modification of the . No modifications generally without mutual consent but the Brand
Section 19 - . . .
agreement Standards Manual is subject to change without Franchisee consent.

Only the terms of the Franchise Agreement are binding (subject to
t. Integration/merger clause | Section 23 |state law). Any other promises not contained in agreement may not
be enforceable.

Disputes arising under Franchise Agreement settled by mediation or

u. Dispute resolution by Section 25 | by arbitration by the American Arbitration Association (subject to

arbitration or mediation

state law).
v. Choice of forum Section 25 | Wisconsin
w. Choice of law Section 25 | Wisconsin

The following states have statutes which may supersede the Franchise Agreement in your relationship
with Stratus Madison including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise: ARKANSAS
[Stat. Section 70-807], CALIFORNIA [Bus. & Prof. Code Sections 20000-20043], CONNECTICUT
[Gen. Stat. Section 42-133e, et seq.], DELAWARE [Code Section 2552], HAWAII [Rev. Stat. Section
482E-1], ILLINOIS [Rev. Stat. Chapter 121 1/2 par 1719-1720], INDIANA [Stat. Section 23-2-2.7],
IOWA [Code Sections 523H.1-523H.17], MICHIGAN [Stat. Section 19.854(27)], MINNESOTA [Stat.
Section 80C.14], MISSISSIPPI [Code Section 75-24-51], MISSOURI [Stat. Section 407.400],
NEBRASKA [Rev. Stat. Section 87-401], NEW JERSEY [Stat. Section 56:10-1], SOUTH DAKOTA
[Codified Laws Section 37-5A-51], VIRGINIA [Code 13.1-557-574-13.1-564), WASHINGTON
[Code Section 19.100.180], and WISCONSIN [Stat. Section 135.03].

The provision in the Franchise Agreement that provides for termination upon your bankruptcy may not be
enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C. et seq.).

Stratus Madison will not assign its rights under the Franchise Agreement except to an assignee who in
Stratus Madison's good faith and judgment is willing and able to assume its obligations under the Franchise
Agreement.

ITEM 18 PUBLIC FIGURES

Neither SBS Franchising nor Stratus Madison use any public figure to promote the franchised business.
ITEM 19 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential financial

performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for the
information and if the information is included in the Disclosure Document. Financial performance
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information that differs from that included in this Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides
the actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the
information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing information about possible performance
at a particular location or under particular circumstances.

We do not make any representations about a franchisee’s future financial performance or the past financial
performance of company-owned or franchisee outlets. We also do not authorize their employees or
representatives to make any such representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing
franchised business that was previously owned by another franchisee, we may provide you with the actual
records of that existing franchised business. If you receive any other financial performance information or
projections of your future income, you should report it to the Franchisor’s management by contacting
Jessica King, 2801 W. Beltline Hwy. Suite 206, Madison, WI 53713 and (608) 817-5411, the
Federal Trade Commission and the appropriate state regulatory agency.

ITEM 20 OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

The tables below list the status of franchises licensed by Stratus Madison.

Table No. 1
Stratus Madison
System-wide Outlet Summary

For Years 2022 to 2024
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Outlet Type Year Outlets at the Start Outlets at the Net Change
of the Year End of the Year
2022 0 0 0
Franchised 2023 0 0 0
2024 0 4 4
2022 0 0 0
Company-Owned 2023 0 0 0
2024 0 0 0
2022 0 0 0
Total Outlets 2023 0 0 0
2024 0 4 4
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Table No. 2
Stratus Madison
Transfers of Outlets from Franchisee to New Owners
(Other than the Franchisor)

For Years 2022 to 2024
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
State Year Number of Transfers
2022 0
Wisconsin 2023 0
2024 0
2022 0
Total 2023 0
2024 0
Table No. 3
Stratus Madison
Status of Franchised Outlets
For Years 2022 to 2024*
Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col. 4 Col. 5 Col. 6 Col. 7 Col. 8 Col. 9
State Year | Outlets | Outlets | Terminations Non- Reacquired Ceased Outlets
at Opened Renewals by Operations | at End
Start Franchisor - of the
of Year Other Year
Reasons
2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Wisconsin | 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 4 0 0 0 0 4
2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 4 0 0 0 0 4

*If multiple events occurred affecting an outlet, this table shows the event that occurred last in time.
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Table No. 4

Stratus Madison
State of Company-Owned Outlets

For Years 2022 to 2024
Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col. 4 Col. 5 Col. 6 Col. 7 Col. 8
State Year Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets Sold | Outlets
at Opened | Reacquired Closed to at End
Start from Franchisee of the
of Year Franchisee Year
2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
Wisconsin 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 0 0 0 0 0
2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Table No. 5
Stratus Madison
Projected Openings as of December 31, 2024
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
State Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New
Signed but Franchise Outlets Company-Owned
Outlet Not Opened in the Next Fiscal Outlets
Year in the Next Fiscal Year
Wisconsin 0 24 0
Total 0 24 0
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The tables below list the status of System-wide unit franchises operating under the Stratus marks.

Table No. 1
SBS Franchising, LL.C
System-wide Outlet Summary
For Years 2022 to 2024
Outlets at the
Qutlets at the
Outlet Type Year Start of the Year End of the Net Change
Year
2022 2318 2587 269
Franchised 2023 2587 3144 557
2024 3144 3786 642
2022 0 0
Company-owned 2023 0 0
2024 0 0
2022 2318 2587 269
Total Outlets 2023 2587 3144 557
2024 3144 3786 642
Table No. 2
SBS Franchising, LL.C

Transfers of Outlets from Franchisee to New Owners
(Other than the Franchisor)
For Years 2022 to 2024

State Year Number of Transfers
2022 0

Arizona 2023
2024
2022
California 2023
2024
2022
Colorado 2023
2024
2022
Florida 2023
2024
2022
2023

Iowa
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2024

Indiana

2022

2023

2024

Kansas

2022

2023

2024

Kentucky

2022

2023

2024

Michigan

2022

2023

2024

Nebraska

2022

2023

2024

New York

2022

2023

2024

Ohio

2022

2023

2024

Oklahoma

2022

2023

2024

Oregon

2022

2023

2024

Pennsylvania

2022

2023

2024

South Carolina

2022

2023

2024

Texas

2022

2023

2024

Utah

2022
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2023 5
2024 1
2022 20
Totals 2023 16
2024 21
Table No. 3
SBS Franchising, LL.C
Status of Franchised Outlets
For Years 2022 to 2024*
Outlets at Reacquired Ceas?d Outlets at
State Year Start of Outlets Terminations Non- by Operations- End of the
Year Opened Renewals Franchisor Other Year
Reasons
2022 0 0 0 0
Arkansas 2023 0 0 0 0
2024 10 0 0 0 0 10
2022 35 1 0 0 0 37
Arizona 2023 37 1 0 0 0 45
2024 45 10 1 0 0 0 55
2022 275 37 45 0 0 0 267
California | 2023 267 46 14 0 0 0 299
2024 299 39 34 0 0 0 301
2022 148 28 14 0 0 0 162
Colorado 2023 162 37 16 0 0 0 183
2024 183 41 12 0 0 0 212
2022 34 4 0 0 0 35
Delaware 2023 35 2 0 0 0 37
2024 37 10 12 0 0 0 35
2022 131 62 26 0 0 0 167
Florida 2023 167 89 27 0 0 0 229
2024 229 117 36 0 0 0 310
2022 45 15 14 0 0 0 46
Georgia 2023 46 35 1 0 0 0 80
2024 80 48 20 0 0 0 108
2022 16 0 0 0 17
Hawaii 2023 17 0 0 0 17
2024 17 0 0 0 14
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2022 25 46 8 0 0 0 63
Illinois 2023 63 57 11 0 0 0 109
2024 109 60 5 0 0 0 164
2022 113 23 31 0 0 0 105
Indiana 2023 105 33 24 0 0 0 114
2024 114 26 10 0 0 0 130

2022 85 14 6 0 0 0 93

Iowa 2023 93 10 0 0 0 98
2024 98 22 17 0 0 0 103

2022 88 9 1 0 0 0 96
Kansas 2023 96 21 3 0 0 0 114
2024 114 41 2 0 0 0 153

2022 0 14 1 0 0 0 13

Kentucky | 2023 13 18 4 0 0 0 27
2024 27 17 4 0 0 0 40

2022 61 1 3 0 0 0 59

Louisiana 2023 59 20 12 0 0 0 67
2024 67 10 3 0 0 0 74

2022 48 17 5 0 0 0 60

Maryland 2023 60 22 5 0 0 0 77
2024 77 24 9 0 0 0 92

2022 26 7 6 0 0 0 27

Minnesota | 2023 27 19 3 0 0 0 43
2024 43 21 4 0 0 0 60

2022 47 50 21 0 0 0 76
Michigan 2023 76 68 8 0 0 0 136
2024 136 62 18 0 0 0 180

2022 79 11 19 0 0 0 71

Nebraska 2023 71 11 0 0 0 0 82
2024 82 13 0 0 0 88

2022 6 13 5 0 0 0 14

Nevada 2023 14 21 10 0 0 0 25
2024 25 31 3 0 0 0 53

2022 77 7 3 0 0 0 81

New Jersey | 2023 81 11 8 0 0 0 84
2024 84 22 7 0 0 0 99

New York 2022 35 3 0 0 0 38
2023 38 0 0 0 0 45
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2024 45 7 0 0 0 0 52
2022 25 18 8 0 0 0 35
Cfr‘(’)ﬁa 2023 35 26 3 0 0 0 58
2024 58 66 3 0 0 0 121
2022 129 49 26 0 0 0 152
Ohio 2023 152 53 14 0 0 0 191
2024 191 41 27 0 0 0 205
2022 31 8 0 0 0 38
Oklahoma | 2023 38 29 9 0 0 0 58
2024 58 27 11 0 0 0 74
2022 7 18 0 0 0 0 25
Oregon 2023 25 12 -1 0 0 0 38
2024 38 12 5 0 0 0 45
2022 114 33 23 0 0 0 124
Pennsylvania | 2023 124 26 19 0 0 0 131
2024 131 34 0 0 0 160
2022 95 21 7 0 0 0 109
Cif;tl};a 2023 109 26 17 0 0 0 118
2024 118 0 5 0 0 11 102
2022 178 27 24 0 0 0 181
Tennessee 2023 181 25 19 0 0 0 187
2024 187 27 33 0 0 0 181
2022 196 41 25 0 0 0 212
Texas 2023 212 49 14 0 0 0 247
2024 247 49 27 0 0 0 269
2022 121 15 11 0 0 0 125
Utah 2023 125 16 8 0 0 0 133
2024 133 17 13 0 0 0 137
2022 9 2 0 0 0 12
Virginia | 2023 12 4 1 0 0 0 15
2024 15 24 1 0 0 0 38
2022 39 13 5 0 0 0 47
Washington | 2023 47 14 4 0 0 0 57
2024 57 16 7 0 0 0 66
2022 0 0 0 0 0
Wisconsin 2023 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 58 3 0 0 0 55
Totals | 2022 2318 616 347 0 0 0 2587
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2023 2587 818 261 0 3144
2024 3144 1002 347 11 3786
*If multiple events occurred affecting an outlet, this table shows the event that occurred last in time.
Table No. 4
SBS Franchising, LL.C
Status of Company-Owned Outlets
For Years 2022 to 2024
Outlets
Outlets at Outlets Sensyi Outlets Outlets Sold | Outlets at
State Year Start of To End of the
Opened From Closed .
Year . Franchisee Year
Franchisee
2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
ol ™ 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Table No. 5
SBS Franchising, LL.C
System-wide Projected Openings as of December 31, 2024
Franchise Agreements Projected New Cl(::;? Z;tefioljvelz d
State Signed, But Outlet Not | Franchised Outlets in pany
. Outlets in the Next
Opened the Next Fiscal Year .
Fiscal Year
Alabama 0 15 0
Arkansas 1 2 0
Arizona 1 16 0
California 4 92 0
Colorado 3 68 0
Delaware 1 14 0
Florida 4 103 0
Georgia 1 33 0
Hawaii 0 1 0
Illinois 1 31 0
Indiana 2 30 0
Iowa 2 38 0
Kansas 2 36 0
Kentucky 1 20 0
Louisiana 1 22 0
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Maryland 2 28 0
Michigan 2 53 0
Minnesota 1 18 0
Missouri 0 5 0
Nebraska 1 26 0
Nevada 0 0 0
New Hampshire 1 20 0
New Jersey 1 18 0
New York 1 25 0
North Carolina 3 63 0
Ohio 1 21 0
Oklahoma 1 14 0
Oregon 2 24 0
Pennsylvania 2 42 0
South Carolina 2 40 0
Tennessee 3 50 0
Texas 2 50 0
Utah 0 14 0
Virginia 1 30 0
Washington 1 14 0
Wisconsin 1 40 0

Totals 48 1117 0

Exhibit D-1 lists the name of all current Stratus Madison franchisees and their addresses and telephone
numbers as of December 31, 2024.

Exhibit D-2 lists the name of all current Stratus franchisees System-wide and their addresses and telephone
numbers as of December 31, 2024.

Exhibit E-1 lists the name, city and state, and current business telephone number, or if unknown, the last
known telephone number of every Stratus Madison franchisee who had its franchise terminated, cancelled,
not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under the Franchise Agreement
during Stratus Madison's most recent fiscal year or who has not communicated with us within 10 weeks of
the date of this Disclosure Document. If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed
to other buyers when you leave the franchise system.

Exhibit E-2 lists the name, city and state, and current business telephone number, or if unknown, the last
known telephone number of every franchisee System-wide who had its franchise terminated, cancelled, not
renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under a Franchise Agreement
during 2024.

Exhibit E-3 lists, the name, address, telephone number, e-mail address, and websites (to the extent known)
of each trademark-specific franchisee organization associated with the franchise System being offered
which we have created, sponsored or endorsed.
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Exhibit E-4 lists the independent franchisee organizations that have asked to be included in this Disclosure
Document.

ITEM 21 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Included in this Disclosure Document as Exhibit F-1 is the unaudited balance sheet for Stratus Madison as
of December 31, 2024. Included in this Disclosure Document as Exhibit F-2 are the audited financial
statements of SBS Franchising for the fiscal years 2022, 2023, and 2024.

ITEM 22 CONTRACTS

This Disclosure Document contains the following contracts: Franchise Agreement (Exhibit A) and Renewal
Addendum (Exhibit A-1).

ITEM 23 RECEIPTS

You will find copies of a detachable receipt in Exhibit J at the very end of this Disclosure Document.
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EXHIBIT A
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

[See attached]
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STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS
UNIT FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

THIS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is being entered into this day of
,20__, by and between Royal Phoenix Corporation, a Wisconsin state corporation, d/b/a
Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison with its principal office located at: 2801 W. Beltline Hwy.
Suite 206, Madison, WI 53713 (hereinafter referred to as “we,” “us,” “our,” or “Master Franchisee”’) and
the following independent business:

Entity Name:

Principal Address:

29 6

hereinafter referred to as “you our,” or “Franchisee™).
you,  your,

RECITALS

A. We are a master franchisee operating under a master franchise agreement with SBS
Franchising, LLC (“SBS” or “SBS Franchising”) within the Territory (defined below).

B. We are in the business of offering franchises for independent businesses to operate a
commercial cleaning and maintenance business, under the Stratus system of specifications and
operating procedures (“System”) and the service marks “Stratus” and “Stratus Building
Solutions,” and such other marks and logos as we may prescribe from time to time (“Marks”).
Franchisees provide commercial cleaning and maintenance services to interior and exterior
environments of business and residential locations.

C. The Marks are owned by Diversified Royalty Corporation (“Trademark Owner”) and are
licensed to SBS in accordance with a License and Royalty Agreement; SBS has granted us the
right to offer franchises under the System and the Marks in the Territory (defined below).

D. You wish to acquire the right to operate a franchise under the System and the Marks and in
connection therewith to avail yourself of various other services provided by us as described in
this Agreement.

E. We will, during the course of our relationship with you, provide you certain information
relating to the System, including, without limitation, a brand standards manual (“Brand
Standards Manual’), which includes content about franchise operations, cleaning operations,
evaluations, business operations, office care, restroom care, trade names, trademarks, product
designs and plans and other proprietary business concepts and plans (collectively, the
“Confidential Information”).
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F. You acknowledge that you have read this Agreement and the Franchise Disclosure Document
for prospective franchisees and have been given at least fourteen (14) days to obtain
clarification of any provision that you may not understand.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, and agreements
contained herein, you and we agree as follows:

1. GRANT OF FRANCHISE RIGHTS AND INITIAL CUSTOMER CONTRACTS
1.1 Grant

We grant you the right, and you accept the obligation, to operate a commercial cleaning and
maintenance business under the System and Marks on the terms described in this Agreement (“Franchised
Business”). You agree to operate your Franchised Business only in the Territory described in Section 1.2
below.

1.2 Franchise Plan

We will furnish to you a franchise plan that will consist of one (1) or more customer contract(s)
(“Customer Contracts™) for customers (“Customers”) located in CITY, STATE MSA (the “Territory™)
with a value of § in gross annual billings (as it may be modified hereunder from time to time,
the “Franchise Plan™).

We will use our reasonable commercial efforts, to the extent practicable, to permit you to provide
your input regarding service specifics (estimate, cost assessments, ordering supplies, and Clean Schedule
(described below) in connection with each Customer Contract. In such cases where we permit you to
provide your input, you may provide your input regarding specific details related to the Customer
Contract or Franchise Plan, including, without limitation, regarding the estimate, time and personnel
necessary to complete such plan, cost assessments, ordering supplies, etc. and we shall take such input
into account in bidding Contracts and developing the Franchise Plan.

You shall have complete discretion to determine your own hours and the manner in which you
complete all work for Customers; provided however, that the work completed for the Customer complies
with the Customer’s requirements as identified in the “Clean Schedule” provided to you prior to
conducting work for the customer. The “Clean Schedule” describes the work required by the Customer
and 1s a guide to the performance of your services to the Customer.

1.3 Non-exclusive Rights. You acknowledge and agree that your rights in the Territory are
not exclusive to the you and we may grant other franchises to other parties to operate in the Territory.
You may not service outside of the Territory any Customers or Customer Contracts acquired under
this Agreement.

1.4 Timing of Acquisition of Initial Customer Contracts

We have the following time periods to offer initial Customer Contracts to you from the date of
your completion of the Brand Certification Program (described in Section 3.1 below):

(1) One hundred and twenty (120) business days, for any initial Franchise Plan with
a value of up to $36,000 in gross annual billings; or
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(i1) One hundred and twenty (120) business days plus an additional thirty (30)
business days, for each additional $12,000 of in gross annual billings in the
Franchise Plan, over the initial $36,000 in gross annual billings.

The time periods described above may be extended upon your and our mutual agreement or for
the following amount of time in the following circumstances:

(1) Your Re-certification. If any Customer Contract offered to you in fulfillment of
the initial Franchise Plan cancels your services for faulty workmanship, or other
default under such Customer Contract, or we discontinue your service to such
Customer, we may require re-certification of your representative and the time
within which to offer Customer Contracts with the value of gross annual billings
in the Franchise Plan will be suspended until your representative completes re-
certification to our satisfaction. We reserve the right to charge a re-certification
fee of $75 per class.

(11) Your Material Breach of the Agreement. If you are in breach of any material
provision of this Agreement, any Customer Contract or any other Agreement
with us, the time in which to offer Customer Contracts with the value of gross
annual billings in the Franchise Plan will be suspended until all material
breaches are cured.

1.5 Your Acceptance and/or Refusal of Customer Contracts

After our offer of Customer Contracts to you, within seven (7) calendar days, you must either
notify us in writing of your acceptance or refusal to accept the Customer Contract(s). If you fail to accept
or refuse such Customer Contract(s), you will be deemed to have accepted such Customer Contract(s).

Upon your acceptance of such account(s), you will own the Customer Contract(s). Your Customer
Contract(s) will remain your property, unless any Customer Contract is returned to us as provided in
Section 6.2 of this Agreement. Your refusal to accept any Customer Contract will in no manner be
construed as a breach of our obligations under this Section 1.

We make no representations with respect to the profitability or the amount of labor required to
fulfill the initial Customer Contract(s) other than it will comply, at the time the Franchise Agreement is
granted, with the Franchise Plan as defined in Section 1.2, or of any additional Customer Contracts that
are offered to you. You acknowledge that (1) you may be involved in the bidding of Customer
Contract(s), to the extent described in Section 1.2 above, and (2) the means by which your obligations to
the customer are fulfilled during the term of this Agreement are solely within your control.

In the event that you reject any Customer Contracts provided as part of this Franchise Plan or
subsequently discontinue servicing such Customer, then we will be deemed to have fulfilled our
obligations hereunder. However, if within one (1) year from the starting date of your services, a Customer
should terminate the services of yours for any reason except faulty workmanship, lack of trustworthiness,
or other claimed defaults on the part of you or if you should cease servicing a Customer because of the
Customer's failure to pay for services rendered, we will offer to replace these terminated Customer
Contract(s) with other janitorial Customer Contract(s) within a reasonable time, prorated based upon the
original gross annual billings. If the new Customer Contract(s) total more than the prorated original
Customer Contract(s), an Account Acquisition Fee will be assessed on the overage as if such overage was
an additional Customer Contract offered pursuant to Section 2.1.
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1.6 Additional Business Services

In addition to your performance of the Franchise Plan, we encourage and expect you to develop
your own business, independent of the Franchise Plan that would be an independent source of revenue
for you, (1) by obtaining your own Customer Contracts (as further described in Section 2.3 below) and
(2) by offering and providing services to customers of the Franchised Business and other customers that
are Additional Business Services (as further described in Section 2.4 below).

2. ADDITIONAL CONTRACTS

2.1 Contract Acquisition Program

During the Term of this Agreement, we may offer to you, and you may accept, additional
Customer Contracts if we determine, in our reasonable business judgment, that you can satisfactorily
service such additional accounts. To obtain additional Customer Contracts, you must pay us an Account
Acquisition Fee based on the Franchise Plan level selected (see Section 7.2 of this Agreement) and/or
your current annualized Gross Billings, and, at our option, sign a general release. These additional
Customer Contracts will be subject to the terms of this Agreement.

Upon your acceptance of such additional Customer Contract(s), you will own the Customer
Contract(s). Your Customer Contract(s) will remain your property unless it returned to us as provided in
Section 6.2 of this Agreement.

2.2 Stratus Referral Program

You may obtain additional Customer Contracts by referring a potential franchisee to us through a
written notice to us. When the potential franchisee enters into a franchise agreement with us, you will
receive additional Customer Contract(s) with an annual value equal to ten percent (10%) of the amount
of the gross annual billings in the Franchise Plan purchased by such potential franchisee. These
additional Customer Contracts will be subject to the terms of this Agreement as if purchased hereunder.

2.3 Your Obtained Customer Contracts

Because you are operating your own business, to expand your business you may (1) bring your
own clients with you that you have previously serviced prior to the Term or (2) identify potential new
clients within the Territory and solicit the potential client to become your Customer by entering into a
Customer Contract. Further, if you see benefit and at your request, we will utilize our best efforts to assist
you in soliciting the potential customer to become your Customer by entering into a Customer Contract.

If you bill and collect such Customer Contracts on your own and service such a Customer without
use of the Stratus Marks and/or System, you will not pay us a royalty fee or administration fee on such
Customer Contracts. However, if we perform billing and collection for such Customer Contracts or you
solicit or service such Customers using the Stratus Marks and/or System, you must pay us a royalty fee
and an administration fee as provided in Sections 7.3 and 7.4 below.

If you bring your own Customer(s) with you or you obtain your own Customer Contracts, you
will own those Customer Contracts, and those Customer Contracts will remain your property unless they
are transferred to us as provided in Section 6.2 of this Agreement.
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2.4 Your Additional Business Services

We encourage you to offer and provide additional business services separate from those offered
by the Franchised Business to generate separate revenue streams (the “Additional Business Services”).
Such Additional Business Services may include, but are not limited to, residential cleaning services, waste
removal, snow removal, and recycling services. You shall have the right to offer the Additional Business
Services to existing Customers that were originally introduced to you by us and new Customers. You
shall have no right to use the Stratus Marks and System Standards (defined in Section 5.2 below) in
providing the Additional Business Services; provided, however, that any isolated cleaning services
described in Section 7.6 hereof shall be subject to the terms and conditions of such provision. Your
Additional Business Services shall not include any activities prohibited by the non-solicitation provisions
in Section 16 hereof.

2.5 Insurance for Your Obtained Customer Contracts and Additional Business Services

You acknowledge and agree that you will be obligated to obtain, at your own expense, your own
insurance coverage for any work you perform for Customers as described in Section 2.3 or 2.4 hereof,
including, without limitation, general liability insurance and workers’ compensation insurance.

3. ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

3.1 Brand Certification Program, Customer Relations and Accounting

We provide a comprehensive Brand certification program (“Brand Certification Program™) for
you, which includes video, classroom and on-site components that cover the actual work that will be
performed by your Franchised Business. Personal consultations can also be scheduled at your request.
You are required to have your representative complete the Brand Certification Program to our satisfaction.
Group seminars will be available from time to time at our sole discretion, which seminars may be
mandatory. There are no costs to you for personal consultations and group seminars. Your employees
will fulfill the obligations of the customer agreements in accordance with the System Standards (defined
in Section 5.2) and within the terms of the contract. Your employees must be properly trained and capable
of performing their duties in accordance with System Standards. You must conduct a thorough Brand
certification class for your employees as described in the Unit Franchise Brand Standards Manual and as
otherwise required by us. After your completion of the Brand Certification Program we will loan you
one (1) copy of the Brand Standards Manual, or otherwise make it available to you, for your use during
the term of this Agreement.

3.2 Customer Relations Assistance

You and your employees are responsible for providing courteous service to your customers and
respond to any concerns, comments or complaints promptly. We may assist you with your customer
service efforts and will use our best efforts to assist in customer relations. We may send a representative
to visit customers during normal business hours in an effort to insure compliance with the System’s brand
standards and customer satisfaction. Results of these site inspections will be made known to you by mail,
phone, or other manner. Regularity of these visits is determined solely by us and should in no way replace
customer service efforts that you are required to employ.
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3.3 Billing, Collections and Records

We will regularly (i) provide billing and invoicing services for your Customer Contracts and
accept and process payments from all customers for your Customer Contracts and (ii) collect monies in
your name and with your authority from your Customer Contracts, except as described in Section 2.3
above. We will invoice your Customer Contracts on a monthly basis, unless your customer requests an
alternate payment arrangement or a service contract requires a different procedure. You must maintain
revenue records. We reserve the right to maintain revenue records on all of your Customer Contract(s).

3.4 Accounting

3.4.1

342

343

We will deduct royalties, administrative fees, complaint fees, service fees,
insurance fees, any supplies, any advertising fees, any Brand certification fees, any
transfer fees, that month's payment on any promissory note, or any other monies
then owed by you, and uncollected accounts receivable in accordance with this
Section 3.4. If you approve our attempts to enforce any payments of accounts by
Customers, in accordance with this Section 3, or if you are in default of any monies
owed to us or is otherwise in breach of this Agreement, we will deduct any out-of-
pocket costs (including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney's fees and court
costs) which may be incurred by us in enforcing payments of accounts by
Customers.

We will pay you each month (on the last business day of the month following the
month in which service was provided) from the amount paid by the customer(s)
you serviced during the previous month net of the amounts described in the
previous paragraph. We will pay you for services provided no earlier than the
thirtieth (30™) day following the month the services were rendered and will not
exceed the sum total due to you (after all deductions set forth above) from all
accounts you are currently servicing.

We will make our best efforts to collect monies due pursuant to each Customer
Contract. If we determine that a Customer is a bad risk, you may, in your sole
discretion, cease providing services to pursuant to that Customer Contract. We
may engage attorneys, commence litigation or do any acts in order to enforce
payment of the accounts by the Customers, upon your consent. We shall notify
you before taking such action and you agree to cooperate with us in any such action
and to pay the reasonable attorney’s fees, court costs and other expenses incurred
in connection with such action. If after collection action has begun, and the
Customer pays the previously uncollected account receivable, we shall add such
fees, costs and expenses to the calculation of the monthly amount owed to you at
the end of the month in which the customer paid such previously uncollected
amount.

4. USE OF MARKS

4.1 License

We hereby grant to you a non-exclusive license, upon the terms and conditions contained herein,
to use the Marks. The current Marks are attached hereto as Exhibit A. You will use the trademarks,
service marks, trade names and logos and the labels and designs pertaining thereto, but only in connection
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with the rendering of your services in the janitorial and building maintenance service business, and only
on those items and in the form approved by us. Nothing contained herein may be construed so as to
permit the use by you of the Marks in any other manner or for any other purpose (including, without
limitation, no use of the Marks in connection with the Additional Business Services), except as expressly
provided for herein. Nothing herein gives you any right, title or interest in or to the Marks, trade secrets,
processes, methods of operation or good will of us, SBS, or Trademark Owner, except as a privilege and
license, during the term hereof, to display and utilize the same according to the limitations and upon the
terms, covenants and conditions contained herein, or as may be hereafter adopted by us from time to time.
We expressly reserve all rights with respect to the Marks and with respect to any trade secrets, processes,
methods of operation and goodwill except as may be expressly granted to you herein.

4.2 Expiration or Termination of License

Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement, as provided under the terms of this
Agreement, you will lose all rights to use the name and mark “Stratus”, “Stratus Building Solutions”
and/or any other licensed names or marks, business systems, Confidential Information and trade secrets,
and must cease to be an authorized Stratus Franchisee. You have no further rights to any Customer
Contracts, proceeds of any account, nor will you have any further interest in this Agreement or any
benefits provided herein. You agree to discontinue the use of the Marks, deliver and surrender every
Mark, label, promotional item, and any physical object bearing or containing any of said Marks, the Brand
Standards Manual, and any other items that may be set forth herein; and you will not, directly or indirectly,
thereafter operate or do business under any name or in any manner, whether as an individual, partner,
agent, shareholder, officer, director, or spouse, that might tend to give the public the impression that you
are operating a business operated, owned, licensed by or affiliated with the us or SBS.

4.3 Marks

You agree that the Marks are the sole and exclusive property of Trademark Owner, that the Marks
have been licensed by Trademark Owner to SBS, and that SBS has granted us the right to use and
sublicense the Marks in the Territory pursuant to our agreement with SBS; and you assert no claim and
will hereafter assert no claim to any goodwill, reputation or ownership thereof by virtue of your licensed
use hereof. You will use the Marks only for the uses and in the manner permitted in this Agreement.
You agree that we may, at our sole discretion, revoke the license to use the name Stratus and/or design
and direct the use of a different, substitute name and/or design, and that, in such event, you will cease use
of the name and/or design so revoked and commence immediately to use the substitute name and/or
design at your expense. You further agree that you will immediately cease use of the Marks should our
license with SBS to use the Marks expire, terminate or fail to renew, except as otherwise specified in
Section 14 hereof.

4.4 Use of Marks

You may not establish a presence on, or market using, the Internet, any website, Social Media
(such as Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter, Instagram, Snapchat, YouTube, blogs and other online social
networks, wikis, forums, content sharing communities, etc.), mobile app, or any other technology
platform that may be developed in the future, in connection with the Franchised Business without our
prior written consent. We have the right to require you to contribute to or prepare pages or content in
accordance with our guidelines and subject to our approval for any Internet, social media, or other
advertising platforms operated by us or SBS. We retain the sole right to approve any linking to, or other
use of, Stratus or Stratus Building Solutions website.

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
Franchise Agreement (2025)



4.5 Notification of Infringements and Claims

You will only take such actions as we consider important in our judgment to protect the Marks.
Y ou will not take any action that jeopardizes Trademark Owner’s, our, or SBS’ interests in, or the validity
or enforceability of, the Marks. You agree to immediately notify us of any apparent or actual infringement
of, or of any challenge to your use of, the Marks. You will not communicate with any third party with
respect to such a claim unless we consent to such communication. We will take such action as we deem
appropriate in our sole judgment. Trademark Owner or SBS has the exclusive right to control any
settlement, litigation or proceeding arising out of or related to any such matters.

S. BUSINESS OPERATIONS

5.1 Franchisee’s Representative to Attend Brand Certification Program

You agree that your representative will attend the initial mandatory Brand Certification Program
provided to all new franchisees, as well as any other specialized Brand certification courses that we may
deem necessary with regard to the needs of a particular customer serviced by you. We may elect to
provide a Brand certification for the account you are servicing or in other accounts. You further agree to
operate the Franchised Business and provide service to your Customers in a manner consistent with the
procedures, methods and standards established in such Brand Certification Programs, the Brand Standards
Manual and directives, as they may be adjusted from time to time. You also agree to permit us to observe
and record the performance and methods of services provided by you and your employees.

5.2 Quality Control Standards

You are responsible for ensuring that your business meets the customer’s performance
requirements and the System Standards (defined below). Accordingly, you agree to devote sufficient
time and effort to your business in order to (i) comply with the provisions of this Agreement and
(i1) ensure that all work and services performed by you and by your authorized agents/employees in the
Franchised Business will be performed to meet, and in accordance with, the customer’s performance
requirements. You will determine your staffing, the number of hours an account requires, including
whether your employees will work full time or part time, the time for doing the work, and the manner in
which the work is completed, provided however, that all terms of the customer contract as described in
the “Clean Schedule” are met. You will advise us what your hours of operation will be in order to allow
us the right to inspect in accordance with this Section 5.2. We reserve the right to establish standards,
methods and procedures’ pertaining to the operation of your Franchised Business or this Franchise
Agreement (the “System Standards™). You agree that you will be bound by the System Standards. We
shall keep a current updated Brand Standards Manual of the System Standards at our company office. In
the event that the System Standards kept by us differ from those kept by you, the System Standards in
our company office Brand Standards Manual will be controlling. You will follow current established
Stratus System Standards, as they may be amended from time to time, and agrees not to deviate there
from without our prior written consent.

Realizing that quality control and uniformity are important in the Stratus System, you agree to use
only such equipment, supplies, products, control forms and other business forms that we prescribe or
permit, including using “Stratus” brand chemicals. We have the right to change the authorized goods and
services that you may offer, but such goods and services will be related to the business of building and
property maintenance, decoration, refurbishment and renovation. We will not provide you with
equipment, tools, supplies, products, or forms. You will purchase and use your own equipment, tools,
and will purchase your own supplies, products and forms for the operation of your Franchised Business.
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In hiring your employees, you must use your best efforts to hire qualified and competent
employees and must operate your business by following and maintaining the System Standards
established by us through our Brand Certification Programs, Brand Standards Manual, periodic directives
and updates. We are not responsible for supervising either your performance of your obligations to the
Customer Contracts nor are we responsible for supervising you employees. You are solely responsible
for the supervision of your employees. You acknowledge that we provide certain assistance to enable
you to conduct your independent business and that your employees are not employees of ours or SBS,
and shall, upon request by us, require each of your employees to sign a statement (in a form provided by
us) acknowledging such fact.

You understand and agree that we may inspect any premises serviced by you at any time during
regular business hours or hours when the you are providing services to your customers and upon
reasonable advance notice to ensure that the quality of service being performed is in accordance with
System Standards. Such inspection may not interfere with the regular business activities of you or your
customers.

5.3 Business Records; Taxes

You further agree to keep true and accurate business records and books of accounts, which will
be open to inspection by us or our duly authorized representative during regular business hours. We have
the right to examine same, including any other business records as they may request. You agree to pay
all personal property, sales, excise, use and other taxes, regardless of type or nature which may be
imposed, levied or assessed by any federal, state, municipality, county or other government agency, which
may have jurisdiction over such products, services and equipment.

5.4 Confidential Information

You acknowledge that the information and materials which we provide to you contain valuable
Confidential Information of ours, and you agree not to make any reproductions thereof without our prior
written permission. You further agree not to disclose any information you receive from us to any third
party without our prior written approval and not to disclose such information to your employees except
those who have a need to know and who have agreed not to make any use of the information disclosed
by signing a confidentiality agreement, attached hereto as Exhibit D. Said information and materials at
all times remain the exclusive property of ours and will be delivered to us, including all copies thereof in
your possession, at our request. You agree to use the contents in strict confidence pursuant to this
Franchise Agreement, and only during the effective term of this Agreement.

You acknowledge that a violation of the terms of this Section 5.4 would result in irreparable injury
to us for which no adequate remedy at law may be available and you accordingly consent to the issuance
of an injunction prohibiting any such conduct of you or other equitable remedies. This Section 5.4 shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

5.5 Managing Owner

The individual signing this Agreement for you and designated on the signature page of this
agreement as the Managing Owner (which individual must have at least a fifty percent (50%) ownership),
is the “Managing Owner” for the purposes of this Agreement. You acknowledge that the “Managing
Owner” must be named and have your authority to bind you in any dealings with us and to direct any
action necessary to ensure compliance with this Agreement and any other agreements relating to the
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Franchised Business. The Managing Owner will be in charge of directing the operations of your
Franchised Business. No change in the Managing Owner may be made without our prior, written consent.

5.6 New Concepts, Processes or Improvements.

You agree that if you or any of your employees develop any new concept, process or improvement
in the operation or promotion of the Franchised Business, except those developed during your conduct of
your Additional Business Services, you will promptly notify us and provide us with all necessary
information concerning same, without compensation. You acknowledge that any such concept, process
or improvement shall become our property, and you shall take all actions necessary, at our expense, to
assign such property to us or, at our request, SBS. You agree that we may utilize or disclose such
information to other franchisees or SBS as it determines to be appropriate.

6. CUSTOMER SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

6.1 Equipment and Supplies

You will be responsible for acquiring and providing your own equipment and supplies for the
Franchised Business. You must replace such equipment and supplies as needed and will provide all labor,
other equipment, materials, tools and other supplies necessary to fulfill your Customer Contract(s),
including all janitorial services called for in each customer contract. You must perform all such services
in a good and professional manner, satisfactorily to the customer for whom you are performing such
services. You agree to maintain a safe place of business in accordance with OSHA and other
governmental and industry standards and to conduct your business in a manner that would bring goodwill
to yourself, us and SBS.

6.2 Discontinuing Your Services to Customer

We may transfer ownership of a Customer Contract to ourselves or to another franchisee and
require you discontinue your service under such Customer Contract in the event that:

6.2.1 You have failed to perform your obligations to the Customer's satisfaction, or the
Customer has lodged a complaint with us, and we have given you written notice
of your failure to perform or of such complaint, and:

1. The Customer is not satisfied within three (3) business days from the
date of delivery of such notice, or

2. The Customer is dissatisfied on two (2) occasions within a period of
one hundred and twenty (120) consecutive days; or

6.2.2 We receive a request either written or verbal from a customer that the Customer's
contract(s) be terminated or be served by a different franchisee; or

6.2.3 You fail to service any Customer in a prompt manner in accordance with System
Standards;

6.2.4 You desire to cease servicing a customer and has received our written consent to
such cessation;
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6.2.5 You sell cleaning or similar supplies to a customer outside of this Agreement,
service the Customer in a capacity other than as our System franchisee (except as
permitted under this Agreement), or fail to notify us of all services performed for
your Customer as required in this Agreement;

6.2.6 This Agreement is terminated, you violate this Agreement or any other agreement
with us, you stop being our franchisee or otherwise no longer want to service the
Customer.

If you believe that we have transferred a Customer Contract from you unfairly, you have the right
to submit a written request to us that we consider special circumstances. We will consider your request
in good faith.

We will have no obligation to provide additional replacement customers if you reject the customer
offered. Nothing contained in this Section 6 will limit any other rights held by us under this Agreement,
including termination of this Agreement.

You hereby waive any and all claims, demands, or rights to payments for any services performed
after the date that a Customer Contract is transferred away from you and your services to a customer are
discontinued, and you further agree that you will not be entitled to any refund, rebate or reduction of any
fees previously paid or promised to us in connection with your relationship with, or services to, any
customer that has been discontinued pursuant to the provisions of this Section. Furthermore, we do not
have any obligation to replace such customer with a new Customer Contract, except as provided above.

Multiple franchisees of the Stratus System will operate in the Territory where you do business,
and you acknowledge that the consistent satisfaction of all Customers of the Stratus brand in the Territory
is critical to your own success and the success of all franchisees in the Territory. Your employees and
other franchisees operating in the Territory work daily in close contact with Customers and their
employees in their personal work spaces and in the immediate proximity of Customers’ important
business equipment and confidential business records. You acknowledge that this intimate contact
between your employees and your Customers makes the prompt and definitive action to address Customer
dissatisfaction permitted by this Section 6.2 essential to creating and maintaining long term Customer
relationships and has an impact on the goodwill associated with the Stratus Marks.

6.3 Protection of Customer Information

You shall use your best efforts to protect customers against a cyber-event, identity theft, or theft
of personal information. You must at all times be in compliance with (a) the Payment Card Industry Data
Security Standards (“PCI DSS”) (as they may be modified from time to time or as successor standards
are adopted), (b) the Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act (“FACTA”); (c) regional, national, and
local laws and regulations relating to data and personal privacy, data security, security breaches, and
electronic payments, (d) the operating rules and regulations of all credit card, debit card and/or ACH
processors and networks that are utilized in the Franchised Business, and (e) security policies and
guidelines of ours, all as may be amended from time to time.
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7. FRANCHISE FEE AND OTHER FEES
You agree to pay us as follows:

7.1 Franchise Fee

A “Franchise Fee” of $ , payable in cash, certified check or wire transfer, upon the
execution of this Agreement and the balance of $ to be paid in thirty-six equal monthly
installments of § each, including interest on the unpaid principal amount at the rate of

fifteen percent (15%) per annum. The first installment of principal and interest will be paid out of the
first collection made by us from your account(s). Installments will thereafter be paid on the thirtieth
(30th) day of each consecutive month out of the monthly collection made by us from your accounts until
full payment is received. The obligation to pay the balance is evidenced by a Promissory Note, in the
form attached hereto as Exhibit B.

7.2 Additional Account Fee (Account Acquisition Fee)

7.2.1 An additional account fee (“Account Acquisition Fee”) for additional janitorial
Customer Contracts purchased pursuant to Section 2 of this Agreement is payable
at the time such additional contract is assigned to you in accordance with the option
selected by you and consented to in writing by us on the Account Acquisition
Agreement in the form attached hereto as Exhibit C (the “Account Acquisition
Agreement”). Our consent will be evidenced by our signature on the Account
Acquisition Agreement. The options set forth in such Account Acquisition
Agreement are as follows:

7.2.1.1 A cash payment in full (less a ten percent (10%) discount), or

7.2.2.1 A sweat equity option providing for monthly payments over a time period
of less than six (6) months, as determined by us, or

7.2.3.1 A down payment of said fee at the time said account is assigned to you.
The balance, with interest on the unpaid principal at the rate of fifteen
percent (15%) per annum, paid in up to twelve (12) equal successive
monthly installments commencing on the thirtieth (30"") day of the first
month following the month you begin servicing the new account.

The obligation to pay the balance will be evidenced by an Account Acquisition
Agreement and/or a Promissory Note.

7.2.2  The Account Acquisition Fee will be the greater of the following:

7.2.1.2 If you purchased below the SBS-12 level, or your existing business is
generating less than $12,000 in annualized Gross Billings, the Account
Acquisition Fee shall be five (5) times one month’s gross billings for such
additional Customer Contract;

7.2.2.2 If you purchased at least the SBS-12 level, but lower than the SBS-24 level,
or your existing business is generating less than $24,000 in annualized
Gross Billings, the additional account fee shall be four (4) times one
month's gross billings for such additional Customer Contract;
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7.2.3.2 If you purchased at the SBS-24 level or higher, or if your existing business
is generating $24,000 or more in annualized Gross Billings, the Account
Acquisition Fee shall be three (3) times one month's gross billings for such
additional Customer Contract;

7.2.4.2 Because you are operating your own business, we encourage you to identify
potential new clients within the Territory to expand your business. If you
identify a potential new client located within our Territory, you may solicit
the potential client to become your Customer. If you successfully sign up
the potential client as a Customer, there will be no Account Acquisition
Fee due to us.

7.2.5.2 If you identify a potential new client located within the Territory to us, and
you request that we assist you in signing up the potential client as a
Customer, we will utilize our best efforts to solicit the potential client to
become a Customer for your benefit, and you must pay us an Account
Acquisition Fee up to 50% of the amount due as determined above.

We will also require you to sign the General Release attached hereto as Exhibit F
when you sign the Account Acquisition Agreement.

7.3 Royalty

You agree to pay us a monthly royalty equal to five percent (5%) of the monthly Gross Billings
for the preceding month, provided that the minimum monthly royalty payment will be Fifty Dollars ($50).
“Gross Billings” is defined as the total amount of all bills and invoices sent by us to each account serviced
by you during a calendar month, whether the bills and invoices represent janitorial services, goods,
supplies or any other services or products related to the Franchised Business. Any sales taxes paid to
appropriate tax authorities, any monies billed but uncollected, and any revenue from Additional Business
Services shall be excluded from Gross Billings.

7.4 Administration Fee

You agree to pay us a monthly administration fee of ten percent (10%) of your Gross Billings for
the preceding month. There is no refund or rebate of any portion of the administration fee.

7.5 Business Insurance Fee

If you elect to participate in our optional Business Insurance Program, a fee will be deducted from
your monthly Gross Billings for the preceding month. Although this fee may fluctuate based upon the
costs of insurance to us and other factors, it is currently five percent (5%) of gross monthly revenues.

7.6 Isolated Cleaning Services

Special or isolated cleaning services are one-time non-recurring contracts such as carpet cleaning
and extraction, floor stripping and refinishing or initial cleaning, etc. These services will not be included
in your monthly Gross Billings; instead they will be reported and invoiced separately. Each time you
perform an isolated or special service, we are entitled to deduct a ten percent (10%) fee from the Gross
Billings for such services in addition to the normal royalty, administration, advertising and insurance fees;
provided, however, that you shall not be required to pay such ten percent (10%) fee for such services, if
your provision of such services is the direct result of your solicitation of the customer for providing such
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isolated or special services. In each case, you will be responsible for providing all equipment, supplies
and labor for special and isolated services. If you acquire such work on your own and work is done in an
account that is not already our account, or is an account already serviced by you, this fee is waived;
however, royalties, administration, advertising and insurance fees still apply. Isolated cleaning services
shall not be Additional Business Services hereunder.

7.7 Bid and Negotiation Fee

You may request our services to help bid and negotiate a contract for cleaning services with a
prospective customer. If a contract is secured after we have helped bid and/or negotiate the contract, an
Account Acquisition Fee (or a partial fee) will be due to us.

7.8 Customer Contract Transfer Fee

You may request to transfer out of a Customer Contract at any time. Because the transfer of a
Customer Contract destabilizes the Customer relationship, you will be charged a Fifty Dollar ($50)
administration fee to us to handle the administrative costs related to transferring the Customer Contract,
in addition to a Customer Contract transfer fee equal to ten percent (10%) of the monthly billing under
such Customer Contract, or a minimum of One Hundred Dollars ($100). In addition, if a Customer
requests a change of franchisee as a result of failure to service, repeated complaints, procedures violations
and other customer-reported troubles, we have the right to charge you a Fifty Dollar ($50) administration
fee and a Seventy-Five Dollar ($75) complaint fee to handle the administrative costs related to transferring
the Customer Contract, in addition to any other fees that may apply hereunder.

7.9 Account Abandonment Fee

If for any reason you abandon any or all of your Customer Contracts, we will have the right to
apply any or all of the fees set forth in Section 7.8. In addition, any outstanding note payments will
become immediately due and payable with no discounts given and all future revenues from abandoned
Customer Contracts will be forfeited.

7.10 Customer Contract Cancellation Fee

If a Customer cancels a Customer Contract after experiencing performance issues, such as service
problems, theft, failure to service on scheduled service dates, or a Customer-requested change in
franchisee, we and you both suffer a financial loss, and there is damage to image to the reputation of the
Stratus System. Accordingly, you will be charged a “Cancellation Fee” equivalent to fifty percent (50%) of
one month’s gross billing on the first Customer Contract lost, seventy five percent (75%) of one month’s
gross billing on the second Customer Contract lost, and one full month’s gross billing on every Customer
Contract lost thereafter in a 12-month period of time, in addition to any other fees that may apply
hereunder (e.g., a $50 administrative fee and a $75 Complaint Fee). Any Account Acquisition Fees still
owed on the account remain on the books and are payable to us. Fees will be deducted from other
Customer Contracts you are servicing, if any.

7.11 Refunds

We have no obligation to refund any portion of any payment made under this Agreement, unless
and to the extent that, within the period of time allowed by Section 2 hereof, we fail to offer initial
Customer Contracts with a value of $ in gross annual billings, in which event
we will refund a portion of the initial franchise fee equal to the difference between the Franchise Fee for
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the Franchise Plan originally contracted for in Section 2 of this Agreement and the Franchise Fee for the
actual Franchise Plan that is provided.

If at the time of the refund, you are indebted to us pursuant to a promissory note given in payment
of all or a portion of the initial franchise fee, the refund will be applied to payment of the note, up to the
whole thereof, before the balance (if any) of the refund is paid to you.

7.12 Additional Customer Related Fees

7.12.1 Complaint Fees. From time to time, Customers will call into us regarding a
complaint about the service of their Customer Contract. In order to promote full
compliance with all Stratus brand standards, we reserve the right to charge a
Complaint Fee equal to $75 for if you do not comply with the time frames allotted
for initial response or corrective action to a customer complaint.

7.12.2 Failure to Service Fees. A Failure to Service Fee of $75 or 10% of the prior month’s
billing under the relevant Customer Contract (whichever is greater) will be
assessed for each and every missed clean, regardless of the reason for the missed
clean (e.g., snow, flat tire, forgotten keys). This fee will not be assessed if you call
BOTH the Customer and us alerting each to the circumstances of the missed clean.
If the Customer complains about the missed clean or if you call only the Customer
or only us, this fee will be applied.

7.12.3 Service Fees. We have the right to charge a Service Fee when we are required to
complete your obligations, as follows: (a) if we service or arrange replacement
service for a Customer on your behalf, a fee in the amount of $50 per hour, plus
expenses (e.g., labor, materials, supplies, equipment, etc.), for the personnel’s time
spent on building services required to rectify the complaint or satisfy the unhappy
client; (b) if you fail to turn in your monthly statement by the 10th of the month
following the month in which the work was completed, a fee of $50 will be applied;
and (c) if customer evaluations for the prior month are not turned in by the 10th of
the following month, a fee of $25 will be applied.

7.13 Reimbursements and Advances

In addition to all other payments under this Agreement, you agree to pay us or our affiliates
immediately upon demand all amounts we advance, pay or become obligated to pay on your behalf for
any reason, including all internal and external costs we or our affiliates incur in connection with same.

7.14 Non-Waiver

For the avoidance of doubt, our right to charge and/or our election to charge you any fees set forth
in Section 7 or elsewhere in this agreement shall not in any way have the effect of or be deemed to have
the effect of waiving or diminishing our right to default and/or terminate this agreement in the event of a
material breach.

8. ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION

8.1 Advertising Fee
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An advertising fee is assessed at 1% of your Gross Billings. The proceeds of this fee will be used
for marketing, advertising and promotional activities in the Territory, as well as to pay the administrative
costs relating to the collecting and accounting of the fee and such activities. You are encouraged however
to independently advertise and promote the Franchised Business and the Additional Business Services.

8.2 Promotional Items

You shall prepare and distribute to Customers business cards and badges, displaying the Marks,
in promotion of your Franchised Business. All business cards and badges must prominently display, in
bold, that you are an “Independent franchisee of Stratus Building Solutions” or that your employee is
“Employed by an independent franchisee of Stratus Building Solutions.” If you obtain, bill, and collect
Customer Contracts on your own and/or provide Additional Business Services, you shall also prepare and
distribute to customers your own business cards and badges (without use of the Marks, and indicating
that you are an independent business) to promote such services.

9. KEYS AND SECURITY

You are responsible for all keys to customer's premises and shall observe all security systems and
precautions necessary or required at the customer's premises. If services to a customer are discontinued
for any reason, or if this Agreement is terminated for any reason, you agree to return all keys and security
codes and cards immediately. Failure to return any such item for any reason or failure to comply with
any of the provisions of a customer's contract for janitorial or maintenance services will constitute a
breach of this Agreement by you.

10. INDEPENDENCE OF YOUR BUSINESS

You must be a business entity (not an individual) that has your own employees. You must hire
all employees used in the operation of the Franchised Business (including without limitation any of your
owners working in the Franchised Business) and must comply with all federal, state and local laws and
regulations related to the operation of an entity.

You acknowledge and agree we and you are independent businesses, and you have day-to-day
control over your business activities, and must make operational, strategic and other business decisions,
subject to your compliance with the terms of this Agreement and applicable law. You are an independent
contractor in business for yourself, and have no right or interest in, or authority over us or any of our
property or business. You are free to conduct your business as you may deem best in providing the
services to the customer, independently of the supervision, management and control of us, provided that
you agree to abide by all the terms of this Agreement (including protection of the Marks and compliance
with the System Standards) and all federal, state and local laws and regulations of all government agencies
having jurisdiction over the customer's premises or the activities conducted by you. You acknowledge
and agree, and will never claim otherwise, that the various restrictions, prohibitions, specifications, and
procedures of the System Standards which you are required to comply with under this Agreement do not
directly or indirectly constitute, suggest, infer or imply that we or SBS control any aspect or element of
the day-to-day operations of your Franchised Business, which you alone control, but only constitute
standards to which you must adhere when exercising control of the day-to-day operations of your
Franchised Business. You must at all times have at least one person actively involved in the management
of your Franchised Business, which must be your majority owner.

You shall be solely responsible for all, and neither we nor SBS have any authority to control,
either directly or directly any, employment decisions and employment functions related to the Franchised
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Business and any Additional Business Services, including, without limitation, those related to hiring,
firing, scheduling (subject to customer preferences or requirements), establishing remuneration,
personnel policies, benefits, disciplining, supervising, and recordkeeping, regardless of whether you
received advice from us on these subjects. You acknowledge and agree that you have sole control over
which Customer Contracts you wish to accept and the strategy and method of business expansion and
acquisition (if any) of any additional Customer Contracts or other Customers. If ever it is asserted that
we or SBS is the employer, joint employer or co-employer of any of your employees in any private or
government investigation, action, proceeding, arbitration or other setting, you irrevocably agrees to assist
us and/or SBS in defending said allegation, appearing at any venue requested by us and/or SBS to testify
on us and/or SBS's behalf, participate in depositions, other appearances or preparing affidavits rejecting
any assertion that we and/or SBS is the employer, joint employer or co-employer of you or any of your
employees.

You are not, and will not hold yourself out as, an agent, representative, employee, officer, director,
partner, owner, or affiliate of ours or SBS. Except as expressly provided herein, it is further agreed that
you have no authority to create or assume in our or SBS’ name, or on behalf of us or SBS, any obligation,
express or implied, or to act or purport to act as agent or representative on behalf of us or SBS for any
purpose whatsoever. In no event will either party be deemed to be fiduciaries of the other.

You shall be responsible for all income and other taxes to all federal, state, municipal and other
authorities required to be paid for all persons employed in your operation (including the owners thereof)
including the employer's portion of any social security, unemployment taxes, other payroll taxes, FICA,
FUTA, and SECA payments, and any other taxes required to be paid, by deducting such expenses from
the pay of all your employees including your owners. You shall also withhold from employees’ pay, and
pay when due, taxes and premiums for unemployment and workman's compensation insurance for
yourself and all your employees, as required by state, federal or other law.

Neither we nor SBS will be obligated for any damages to any person or property which directly
or indirectly arise from or relate to your operation of your Franchised Business. Pursuant to the above,
you agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless us and SBS from any and all liability, loss, attorneys’
fees, or damage we or SBS may suffer as a result of claims, demands, taxes, costs, or judgments arising
out of any allegation of an agent, partner, or employment relationship.

YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU ARE AN INDEPENDENT BUSINESS AND
NEITHER YOU NOR ANY OF YOUR OWNERS, MEMBERS, SHAREHOLDERS, OFFICERS,
EMPLOYEES, OR OTHER AFFILIATED INDIVIDUALS ARE EMPLOYEES OF OURS OR
SBS, AND HAVE NO RIGHT TO THE BENEFITS OF EMPLOYMENT FROM US OR SBS.

11. INSURANCE

You are responsible for all losses, damages to property, or injuries to persons arising out of or
connected with the performance or non-performance of your services to customers, including any claimed
damages for breach of security. You must obtain Fidelity bonding theft insurance in an amount not less
than $50,000. You further agree that you will acquire and properly maintain workers’ compensation
insurance in the greater of (a) the statutory minimum limit or (b) $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the
aggregate for yourself and/or all of your employees and comply with all state and federal laws to maintain
a proper unemployment insurance account. You further agree to maintain comprehensive liability and
property damage insurance covering property damage, loss and personal injury in amounts not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000 in the aggregate. All such policies must name us and SBS
Franchising as additional insured and contain a Grantor of Franchise endorsement. You also agree that
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your comprehensive liability insurance will not contain exclusion for property in our care, custody, and
control.

Y ou must maintain comprehensive automobile insurance including, personal injury protection and
uninsured motorist on all vehicles operated for your business.

You further agree that all such insurance policies maintained by you be written by an insurance
company (companies) in good standing and in compliance with all state and federal insurance laws and
insurance regulatory agencies with an A.M. Best rating of A or higher. You shall provide us with thirty
(30) days’ written notice prior to the cancellation or termination of any insurance policy as defined herein.

You shall provide us with proof of coverage prior to you commencing work on any Customer
Contract. If you fail to obtain any or all insurance as specified herein and approved by us, we may (but
are not required to) purchase such insurance for the benefit of you and you agree to forthwith reimburse
us for the cost thereof. Types and amounts of insurance required to be procured by you may be modified
from time to time by us, in our sole discretion, by written notice to you through modification of System
Standards, policies and procedures or other reasonable manner.

You may participate in the optional Business Insurance Program which provides general liability
insurance and bonding to us and our participating franchisees. The cost of such liability insurance and
janitorial bonding plan provided will include, in addition to the premium, a management fee, service
charge, and profit as determined by us.

You are responsible for obtaining all insurance required by this Agreement whether or not you
choose to participate in the optional Business Insurance Program. All policies of insurance, whether
obtained through the Business Insurance Program or not, must name us and SBS as additional insureds
or additional loss payee as appropriate and must contain a Grantor of Franchise endorsement.

12. BUSINESS RISK

You acknowledge and agree that you want to acquire rights in a franchised business and to operate
as a franchisee and not as an employee of ours or of SBS. You accept the risks of owning an independent
business.

Initials

You, as an independent business entity, recognizes that there are economic and other hazards in
connection with the operation of any business, including the type contemplated pursuant to this
Agreement. Success, whether financial or otherwise, is not guaranteed by us, even though you may
follow or rely on our advice, recommendations, programs or policies.

Initials

You acknowledge that you have made an independent investigation of this business. You
acknowledge that we have not made any representation, warranty, or other claim regarding the operation
of any Franchised Business opportunity, other than those made in this Agreement and our Franchise
Disclosure Document, and that you have independently evaluated this opportunity, including by using
your business professionals and advisors, and have relied solely on those evaluations in deciding to enter
into this Agreement.
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Initials

You acknowledge that you have read this Agreement and our Franchise Disclosure Document and
understands and accepts that this Agreement’s terms and covenants are reasonably necessary for us to
maintain its high standards of quality and service, as well as the uniformity of those standards for each
franchised business, and to protect and preserve the good will of the Marks.

Initials

You acknowledge that you have not received from us or SBS, and are not relying upon, any
representations or guarantees, express or implied, as to the potential volume, sales, income or profits of a
Franchised Business.

Initials

13. INDEMNITY

You are responsible for all losses, damages, judgments, liabilities, claims, injuries, costs and
expenses arising directly or indirectly, out of or connected with the performance or non-performance of
your services to your customers, including any claimed damages for breach of security.

You agree to defend, hold harmless and unconditionally indemnify Trademark Owner, SBS, and
us, and our and their shareholders, directors, officers, employees, affiliates, agents and assignees, and
other Stratus franchisees (each, an “Indemnified Party”) from all loss or damage arising from any liability,
demands, claims, costs, obligations, suits, damages, and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees
and related expenses (including without limitation appellate, post-judgment legal proceedings), which
such Indemnified Party may at any time suffer or sustain, or become liable for any reason, or any loss,
damage or injury to persons or property of any Indemnified Party or both, arising out of, or related to
your ownership or operation of your Franchised Business, any act or failure to act, or as a result of failure
to perform services, or negligence or misconduct in the performance of services, or violation of the
provisions of this Agreement, by you or any of your agents, employees, contractors, representatives,
partners, officers, directors, and shareholders. Examples of claims covered by this indemnity include
claims relating to your maintenance or operation of motor vehicles; your being characterized as an
employee of us or SBS by you or by any federal, state, or local court or agency; and your failing to act as
an independent business owner or failing to pay any income, unemployment, or payroll tax or file any
related return, or otherwise defaulting under Section 11 hereof. You will not have to indemnify us to the
extent that such loss or damage directly result from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of us. This
indemnity will continue in full force and effect notwithstanding any expiration or termination of this
Agreement.

14. TERMINATION

14.1 Termination By Us

This Agreement may be terminated by us upon any default of you. In no event will such
termination relieve you from any of your obligations already incurred by this Agreement. A default
includes, without limitation, any of the following:
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14.1.1 Failure of you to perform your obligations pursuant to this Agreement or any
breach by you of this Agreement or any other agreement between us and you,
including without limitation payments under any promissory note issued
hereunder.

14.1.2 One or more discontinuances of a Customer Contract pursuant to Section 7 of this
Agreement.

14.1.3 Your insolvency, the adjudication of you as bankrupt, your Franchised Business
coming into possession or control, even temporarily, of any trustee in bankruptcy
or appointed receiver, the making of a general assignment for the benefit of
creditors or the inability of you to pay your debts as they become due.

14.1.4 Your attempt to assign this Agreement, or any right or obligation hereunder, or
make any transfer or assignment in violation of Section 17 hereunder without first
securing our written consent upon thirty (30) days written notice to us.

14.1.5 Your abandonment of your Franchised Business.

14.1.6 Youruse of abusive, violent, threatening, or harassing language or behavior toward
clients or regional office staff and any behavior that is considered detrimental
toward the Stratus brand.

14.1.7 Your conviction of a felony or of any other crime that impairs the goodwill
associated with the Marks.

14.1.8 Your theft from any account serviced.

If a default results from an event described in Sections 14.1.1, 14.1.2, or 14.1.4 of this Section 14,
termination shall occur ten (10) days following written notice of said default from us to you if you have
failed to cure said default by then, except as may otherwise be required by applicable law. If the default
results from an event described in Sections 14.1.3, 14.1.5, 14.1.6, 14.1.7, or 14.1.8, termination shall
occur immediately without notice or opportunity to cure, except as may otherwise be required by
applicable law.

Upon expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason (including without limitation
Section 14.2 hereof), you shall immediately pay to us in full all amounts due thereunder through the date
of termination, cease use of the Marks and other property as provided in Section 4.2 of this Agreement,
comply with Section 5.4 hereof, return to us the copy of the Brand Standards Manual we loaned you for
use during the term of this Agreement and not retain any copy thereof, and cease doing business as
required by this Agreement. The termination of this Agreement will be without prejudice to any remedy
or cause of action which we may have against you for the recovery of any monies due to us or equipment
or property of ours, or any other right of us to recover damages for any breach hereof.

If you fail to comply with the provisions of this Section 14 or of Section 4, we may execute, in
your name and on your behalf, any and all documents necessary to cause the discontinuance of your use
of the names and Marks granted you under this Agreement. You hereby irrevocably appoint us as your
attorney-in-fact to do so.

All of your rights and entitlements under this Agreement survive your termination or expiration,
and we do not waive or release any rights we have to enforce this Agreement by acknowledging or
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accepting such termination or expiration. The termination or expiration of this Agreement does not
relieve you from any of your obligations under this Agreement, whether incurred, discovered or vested
before or after such termination or expiration. Similarly, your obligations under this Agreement survive
any termination or expiration of this Agreement.

14.2 Termination By You

You may terminate this Agreement, upon written notice to us, if you are in compliance with the
Franchise Agreement and we fail to substantially perform our material obligations pursuant to this
Agreement after you have provided written notice to us of the nature of any alleged breach of such
material obligations hereunder and provided us at least sixty (60) days to cure any such breach (or such
longer period of time as necessary if such breach cannot reasonably be cured in such sixty-day period).
Termination shall occur sixty (60) days following written notice of said default from you to us upon your
written notice of such termination to us, if we have failed to cure said default by then. You acknowledge
and agree that, in the event of any such termination, you shall not be entitled to any refund of any monies
paid to us and shall not have any claim for money damages against us. We agree to comply with all post-
termination obligations, including but not limited to those post-termination obligations described in
Sections 4.2, 5.4, 13, and 16 hereof. Your termination of this Agreement for any other reason or without
such notice will be deemed null and void.

14.3 Termination or Expiration of Master Franchise Agreement

You acknowledge and agree that, on any termination for cause or expiration of the Master
Franchise Agreement between us and SBS, SBS has the right, but not the obligation, to assume the rights
and obligations of any or all unit franchise agreements. If the Master Franchise Agreement between us
and SBS is terminated, for any reason, and SBS does not assume the rights or obligations under this
Agreement or designate a new franchisor to be responsible for the Territory (with such franchisor
assuming our rights and obligations hereunder), this Agreement is subject to immediate termination, and
neither we nor SBS will have any obligation or liability to you with respect to such termination, provided
that we may elect to continue to service existing franchisees under outstanding agreements at its sole
option.

15. TERM

This Agreement remains in full force and effect for a period of twelve (12) years from the date of
execution unless sooner terminated as hereunder provided (the “Initial Term”). Upon the expiration of
the Initial Term of this Agreement, you will have no further rights in the franchise or the Agreement
unless we and you execute a written renewal agreement for a period of twelve (12) years (the “Extended
Term”), which agreement will be on the same terms and conditions as we are then granting renewal of
new franchises in the Territory, except that there will be no payment of any additional franchise fee or
renewal fee for such Extended Term. The franchise rights will be renewed if you:

15.1.1 Gives us written notice of intent to renew at least one hundred and eighty (180),
but not less than sixty (60) days prior to the date of expiration of the Initial Term
or any Extended Term,

15.1.2 Execute the renewal Agreement at least thirty (30) days prior to date of expiration,

15.1.3 Execute the General Release, attached hereto as Exhibit F, upon execution of the
renewal agreement.
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15.1.4 Are not in default of this Agreement on the date of giving notice, the date of
execution of the renewal agreement, or the date of expiration of the Initial Term or
any Extended Term, and

15.1.5 Update all equipment and supplies to then-current system standards for new
franchisees.

Whenever the word “term” is used in this Agreement, the word means the Initial Term, the
Extended Term, or both, as the context requires. Upon termination, for any reason, of the Initial Term or
the Extended Term, we will have no obligation to repurchase the franchise from you.

16. NON-SOLICITATION OF CUSTOMERS

You acknowledge and agree that, if you were to solicit or otherwise induce your Customers
serviced under the Marks and the System to be serviced by you or a third party (other than as a franchisee
operating under the Marks and the System), we would be unable to protect the System and our
Confidential Information against unauthorized disclosure and use, and could not protect the other
franchisees operating under the System.

Accordingly, during the term of this Agreement and for a period of two (2) years from the date of
expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason and within (a) the Territory and (b) a distance
of twenty (20) miles from the Territory, you agree that neither you, your affiliates nor any of your owners
will:

16.1.1 divert, solicit, or attempt to divert or solicit, any business or customer of us, your
Franchised Business, or any other franchisee of ours, or

16.1.2 provide commercial cleaning and maintenance services to any business or
Customer (a) who is currently serviced by you, any other franchisee, or other
person under the System and the Marks under this Agreement or (b) who has been
serviced by you, any other franchisee, or other person under the System and the
Marks under this Agreement within the previous eighteen (18) month period prior
to such expiration or termination; or

16.1.3 perform any act injurious or prejudicial to the goodwill associated with the Marks.

This Section 16 does not prevent you from otherwise engaging in competitive activities, such as
(1) providing cleaning or related services to customers who have not been serviced by you, any other
franchisee, or any other person under the System and the Marks in the previous 12 months or (2) offering
to any customers, including customers otherwise serviced by you, any other franchisee, or any third party
under the System and the Marks, services other than janitorial, cleaning, or maintenance services;
provided, however, that in performing these other services, you will not represent yourself as a
franchisee under the System and the Marks.

Notwithstanding any other provision hereof, we and you agree, for purposes of promoting your
Additional Business Services, you shall have the right, during the term of this Agreement to solicit
customers of the Franchised Business in accordance with Section 2.4 of this Agreement.

You acknowledge that a violation of the terms of this Section would result in irreparable injury to
us for which no adequate remedy at law may be available and you accordingly consent to the issuance of
an injunction prohibiting any such conduct of you or other equitable remedies. If any provision of this
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Agreement (including any sentences, clauses, or any part thereof) shall be held contrary to law or incomplete
or unenforceable in any respect, the remaining provisions shall not be affected but shall remain in full force
and effect; any invalidated provisions shall be severed and this Agreement modified to the extent necessary
to render it valid and enforceable.

17.  ASSIGNMENT

17.1 Our Right to Assign Our Rights

We may, without your consent, assign our rights and duties under this Agreement to another party,
provided that the party to whom the rights and obligations are assigned, at the sole discretion of ours, is
capable of performing, and agrees in writing to perform the obligations and duties of ours.

17.2 Your Right to Assign Your Rights

17.2.1 This Agreement will inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of you. The
interests of you in this Agreement are personal and may not be sold, assigned,
transferred, shared or divided in any manner by you, and any ownership interest in
you may not be transferred, and no assets of you relating to the Franchised
Business may be sold or transferred, without the written consent of ours, which
consent will not be unreasonably withheld and be given or refused within thirty
(30) days of receipt by us of written notice of such proposed transfer.

17.2.2 You shall provide to us, prior to the sale or transfer, a copy of any additional
information which we may require in order to determine if we will grant our
consent to the proposed sale or transfer, which consent may be withheld in our sole
discretion if the proposed transferee does not meet the qualifications then
established by you for new franchisees. In addition to the requirements of this
Section 17.2.2 below, it is agreed that consent for sale, transfer or assignment will
be granted only when all obligations of you, including all of your debts, are paid
at the time of the sale or transfer, you pay a transfer fee to us equal to five percent
(5%) of your yearly Gross Billings of the Customer Contract(s) being
transferred/sold (with a minimum transfer fee of $750), the buyer agrees to
undergo the Brand Certification Program required of a new Franchisee and the
transferee agrees to execute a Unit Franchise Agreement of the type then being
used by us, however, the new agreement with the transferee will have the same
expiration date as the original franchise agreement and not require the transferee
to make greater payments to us than those required of you under this Agreement.
If such conditions are fulfilled and the thirty (30) day notice period has passed, our
consent will be deemed to have been granted for the proposed transfer. There is
no transfer fee if you transfer your franchise rights to an immediate family member
or to a corporation or company which such family member wholly owns. We may
withhold written consent in the event that you are in default under the terms of this
Agreement or any other agreement with us until said default is cured.

17.2.3 If your owners transfer or sell ten percent (10%) or more of the stock, if it is a
corporation, limited liability company, or partnership, or a ten percent (10%) or
greater interest in the ownership of you (except to immediate family members),
then you agree to pay us a transfer fee based on the sales price of such ownership
interest. The sale price will be defined as monies received, monies to be received,
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17.2.4

17.3

17.3.1

17.3.2

stock, real estate or any other form of redeemable or hard assets received in
consideration for the transfer or sale of the ownership interest in you. This transfer
fee shall be equal to ten percent (10%) of all amounts received from the sale. The
transfer fee is due and payable upon the sale or transfer. You also agree to provide,
as a condition of our approving the sale or transfer, as a personal covenant to the
purchaser, in addition to the covenant contained in this Agreement, an agreement
for the seller not to provide any commercial cleaning and maintenance services to
any business or Customer as described in Section 16.1.2 of this Agreement, nor to
seek to divert business from us or our other franchisees for a period of one (1) year
after the transfer or sale. Any transaction or series of transactions which would
have the effect of transferring ten percent (10%) or more of the ownership of you
must be approved by us on the same basis as any other sale or transfer as set forth
herein.

Prior to the transfer, the transferor you must also execute a general release, attached
hereto as Exhibit F, of any and all claims against us and SBS Franchising, and
their parent corporation and affiliated corporations, and the officers, directors,
shareholders and employees of ours and SBS Franchising, and each parent and
affiliate corporation in their corporate and individual capacities, including, without
limitation, claims arising under this Unit Franchise Agreement and federal, state
and local laws, rules and ordinances.

Effect of the Death or Disability of an Owner

Upon the death of any person with an ownership interest in you (the “Deceased”),
the executor, administrator or other personal representative of the Deceased must
transfer such interest to a third party approved in writing by us within six (6)
months after the death of the deceased. If no personal representative is designated
or appointed by will or trust, or no probate proceedings are instituted with respect
to the estate of the Deceased, then the distributee of such interest must be approved
by us. If the distributee is not approved by us, then the distributee shall transfer
such interest to a third party approved by us within six (6) months after the death
of the Deceased. The exception would be the transfer to a spouse or immediate
descendant of the Deceased, which would be deemed to be approved by us.
However, any Managing Owner must be approved by us whether or not such
Managing Owner is a spouse or immediate descendant of the Deceased.

Upon the permanent disability of any person with an ownership interest in you, we
may, in our sole discretion, require such interest to be transferred to a third party
approved by us within six (6) months after notice to you. “Permanent disability”
means any physical, emotional or mental injury, illness or incapacity which would
prevent a person from performing the obligations set forth in this Franchise
Agreement for at least ninety (90) consecutive days and from which condition
recovery within ninety (90) days from the date of determination of disability is
unlikely. Permanent disability will be determined by a licensed practicing
physician selected by us upon examination of the person; or, if the person refuses
to submit to an examination, then such person will be automatically deemed
permanently disabled as of the date of such refusal for the purpose of this
Subsection.
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17.3.3 In the event of the death or permanent disability of any person with an ownership
interest in you, we at our option may elect to operate the Franchised Business
during the interim six (6) months following such death or the interim six (6) months
following such permanent disability, as applicable, until the interest of you is
transferred in accordance with this Subsection or until the applicable interim period
expires, whichever comes first. We shall account for all proceeds from you less
all costs of operation. As compensation for managing your Franchised Business,
we will charge a reasonable monthly management fee which will be in addition to
the royalty fees, advertising fees and any other fees or payments due and owing to
us. We shall utilize our best efforts in managing your Franchised Business, but
will not be liable for any losses incurred.

17.3.4 Upon the death or claim of permanent disability of any person with an ownership
interest in you, you or a representative of yours must promptly notify us in writing
of such death or claim of permanent disability. Any transfer upon death or
permanent disability will be subject to the same terms and condition as described
in this Section, provided, however, that in the event of the death or permanent
disability of any individual with an ownership interest in you, no fee will be
imposed for a transfer to the spouse or direct descendent of that individual.
Transfer fees will be imposed if the transfer is to a non-related third party. If an
interest is not transferred upon death or permanent disability as required in this
Subsection and in accordance with the terms and condition of this Section, we may
terminate this Franchise Agreement.

17.4 Name Changes, Additions and Deletions.

If you obtain written approval from us to add or delete a person from this Agreement, in addition
to any transfer fees that may be due to us, you must pay us an administration fee of $250. This
administration fee is due at the time of the change.

18. GUARANTEE

You acknowledge that all partners, owners and shareholders of yours are listed on the signature
pages hereto and are obligated to execute this Agreement to guarantee the payment of all sums which
may from time to time become due to us under this Agreement and to agree to be bound by all of the
terms, covenants and conditions of this Agreement hereof. Such partners, owners or shareholders also
agree to execute any Promissory Notes and Personal Guarantees as requested by us.

19. AMENDMENT

This Agreement may not be modified, altered or amended except in writing, and executed by all
the parties hereto. No failure to act by us will be considered a waiver or amendment to any provision of
this Franchise Agreement.

20. CAPTIONS

The captions used in this Agreement are inserted as a matter of convenience. The text of any
Section of this Agreement controls its interpretation.

21. SEVERABILITY
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If any provision hereof is found by a trier of fact, for any reason, to be illegal or unenforceable,
then the validity of the remaining portions, terms, or provisions will not be affected; the illegal portion,
term or provision will be deemed not to be part of this Agreement, and this Agreement will be construed
as if such provision had never been part of the Agreement.

22. SUCCESSORS

This Agreement will bind, and inure to the benefit of the executor, personal representative,
administrator, heirs, successors and assigns of each of the parties.

23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement and all exhibits to this Agreement constitute the entire agreement between the
parties and supersede any and all prior negotiations, understandings, representations, and agreements.
Nothing in this or in any related agreement, however, is intended to disclaim the representations we have
made in the franchise disclosure document that we furnished to you.

We acknowledge that you are entering into this Agreement as a result of your own independent
investigation of the franchised business offered under this Agreement and not as a result of any
representations about us made by our shareholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, representatives,
independent contractors, or franchisees that are contrary to the terms set forth in this Agreement, or in
any disclosure document, prospectus, or other similar document required or permitted to be given to you
pursuant to applicable law.

24. NOTICE

Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, all written notices and reports permitted or
required to be delivered by the parties pursuant hereto shall be deemed so delivered at the time delivered
by hand or confirmed email, one (1) business day after transmission by facsimile, telegraph or other
electronic system; three (3) days after deposit in the United States mail, via registered or certified mail,
return receipt requested; or one (1) business day after placement with Federal Express, or other reputable
air courier service, requesting delivery on the most expedited basis available, postage prepaid and
addressed as follows:

If to Master Franchisee:

Royal Phoenix Corporation

d/b/a Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
2801 W. Beltline Hwy. Suite 206

Madison, WI 53713
Email: jking(@stratusclean.com

If notice is to be given to you, such notice shall be sent to:

Franchisee:
Attn:
Address:

Email:
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The address hereby given for the service of notice may be changed at any time by either party
through written notice to be given to the other as provided herein, and the manner in which notice required
or permitted hereto may be changed at any time upon mutual written agreement.

25.  DISPUTE RESOLUTION

25.1 Dispute Resolution by Mediation

The parties have reached this Agreement in good faith and in the belief that it is mutually
advantageous to them. In the same spirit of cooperation, we agree to try to resolve, first through
mediation, any and all disputes, controversies or claims that may arise between them concerning or
relating to this Agreement, its performance, and the relationship between us and you. Except as provided
in Section 5.4 and Section 16 hereof or relating to controversies arising from the Marks, either party shall
submit any such, dispute, controversy or claim to non-binding mediation before the American Arbitration
Association, or other mutually agreeable mediator, within twenty (20) days after such dispute,
controversy or claim has arisen. Both parties shall execute a confidentiality agreement not to disclose the
fact of mediation, its procedures, information discovered or results to anyone other than its professional
advisors who shall also agree to maintain such confidentiality reasonably satisfactory to us. Upon
submission, the obligation to attend mediation will be binding on both parties, and a condition of
mediation is that it shall be held and concluded within thirty (30) days after it has been requested. Each
party will bear its own attorney fees and costs with respect to the mediation, except the fees for the
mediation will be split equally. Good faith participation in these procedures to the greatest extent
reasonably possible, despite lack of cooperation by one or more of the other parties, is a precondition to
maintaining any legal action under this Agreement to interpret or enforce this Agreement.

25.2 Arbitration

The parties hereto agree that, except for disputes, controversies, or claims related to or based on
improper use of the Marks or in connection with Sections 4.4 or 16, and except for mediation otherwise
required in Section 25.1 hereof, all controversies, disputes, or claims between you and our affiliates, and
our and their respective members, officers, managers, agents, and/or employees, and you (and/or your
owners, managers, guarantors, affiliates, and/or employees) arising out of or related to (1) this Agreement
or any other agreement between you and us; (2) our relationship with you; (3) the validity of this
Agreement or any other agreement between you and us or the validity of the parties actual agreement to
arbitrate under this Agreement; or (4) any Stratus System Standard must be submitted for binding
arbitration, on demand of either party, to the American Arbitration Association. The arbitration
proceedings will be conducted by one arbitrator and, except as this Subsection otherwise provides,
according to the then current commercial arbitration rules of the American Arbitration Association. Any
questions regarding the arbitrability of any claim is to be determined by the arbitrator and is binding upon
the parties. All proceedings will be conducted at a suitable location chosen by the arbitrator in or nearest
the city where our principal business address is then located. All matters relating to arbitration will be
governed by the Federal Arbitration Act (9 U.S.C. §§ 1 et seq.). Judgment upon the arbitrator's award
may be entered in any court of competent jurisdiction.

25.2.1 The arbitrator has the right to award or include in his or her award any relief which
he or she deems proper, including, without limitation, money damages (with
interest on unpaid amounts from the date due), specific performance, injunctive
relief, and attorneys' fees and costs, provided that the arbitrator may not declare
any Mark generic or otherwise invalid or, except as expressly provided in
Subsection 25.5 below, award any damages against either party.
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25.2.2 You and we agree that any such dispute, controversy or claim between us and you
must be submitted to arbitration no later than one (1) year after it has arisen, and
that if it is not so submitted, the parties shall both regard it as time-barred under
law. Us and you further agree that, in any arbitration proceeding, each must submit
or file any claim which would constitute a compulsory counterclaim (as defined
by Rule 13 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure) within the same proceeding as
the claim to which it relates. Any claim which is not submitted or filed as required
is forever barred. The arbitrator may not consider any settlement discussions or
offers that might have been made by either you or us.

25.2.3 We and you agree that any mediation or arbitration will be conducted on an
individual, not a class-wide, basis and that a mediation and/or arbitration
proceeding between us and your affiliates, and your and their respective members,
officers, managers, agents, and/or employees, and you (and/or your owners,
managers, guarantors, affiliates, and/or employees) may not be consolidated with
any other mediation and/or arbitration proceeding between us and any other
person. No party shall initiate or participate in any class action litigation claim
against any other party bound hereby.

25.2.4 Despite our and your agreement to arbitrate, we and you each have the right in a
proper case to seek temporary restraining orders and temporary or preliminary
injunctive relief from a court of competent jurisdiction.

25.2.5 The provisions of this Section 25 are intended to benefit and bind certain third
party non-signatories and will continue in full force and effect subsequent to and
notwithstanding this Agreement's expiration or termination.

25.2.6 Limitation of Parties. We, you and your principals may only seek damages or any
remedy under law or equity for any claim against each other or their successors,
assigns or guarantors arising out of or relating to the Agreement or the relationships
of the parties. We and you agree that affiliates, shareholders, members, directors,
officers, employees, agents and representatives will not be personally liable or
named as a party in any litigation proceeding arising out of or relating to this
Agreement or the relationship among the parties.

25.3 Governing Law and Venue

This Agreement is governed by Wisconsin law, except to the extent this agreement or any dispute
is governed by the Lanham Act or other federal law. Except as described in Sections 25.1, 25.2 and 26
hereof, in the event of a dispute that cannot be resolved between any of the parties hereto or otherwise
arising in connection with this Agreement or the franchise relationship created pursuant to this
Agreement, exclusive venue for any action or legal proceeding shall be in the federal or state courts
situated in the Wisconsin county located closest to Franchisor’s headquarters, and you (and your
principals) hereby consents irrevocably to the exclusive jurisdiction of such courts.

254 Attorney’s Fee and Costs

If we incur legal fees or other expenses as a result of any breach by you of your obligations under
this Agreement, then we will be entitled to recover from you the amount of all such legal fees and other
expenses. Except as otherwise provided in this Section, if either party is required to enforce this
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Agreement in a judicial or other legal proceeding, the party prevailing in such proceeding will be entitled
to reimbursement of its costs and expenses, including reasonable accounting fees, expert witness fees and
legal fees.

25.5 WAIVER OF CERTAIN DAMAGES

THE PARTIES HEREBY WAIVE, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW,
ANY RIGHT TO OR CLAIM FOR ANY PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY, INCIDENTAL,
INDIRECT, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR OTHER DAMAGES (INCLUDING, WITHOUT
LIMITATION, LOSS OF PROFITS) AGAINST US, SBS, OUR AND THEIR AFFILIATES, AND
OUR AND THEIR RESPECTIVE OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, SHAREHOLDERS, PARTNERS,
AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, LICENSORS, INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS,
SERVANTS AND EMPLOYEES, IN THEIR CORPORATE AND INDIVIDUAL CAPACITIES,
ARISING OUT OF ANY CAUSE WHATSOEVER. EACH OF YOU AND PRINCIPALS, IF
ANY, AGREE THAT IN THE EVENT OF A DISPUTE, YOU AND EACH PRINCIPAL IS
LIMITED TO THE RECOVERY OF ANY ACTUAL DAMAGES SUSTAINED.

25.6 LIMITATIONS OF CLAIMS

ANY AND ALL CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT
OR THE RELATIONSHIP AMONG THE PARTIES WILL BE BARRED UNLESS A
PROCEEDING FOR RELIEF IS COMMENCED WITHIN ONE (1) YEAR FROM THE DATE
ON WHICH THE PARTY ASSERTING SUCH CLAIM KNEW OR SHOULD HAVE KNOWN
OF THE FACTS GIVING RISE TO SUCH CLAIMS.

25.7 WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL

IN THE EVENT ANY PARTY INITIATES LITIGATION FOR ANY CLAIMS ARISING
OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE RELATIONSHIP AMONG THE
PARTIES, INCLUDING THOSE THAT INCLUDE OTHER PARTIES OR CLAIMS, ALL
PARTIES WAIVE THEIR RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY. THIS WAIVER APPLIES TO ALL
CAUSES OF ACTION THAT ARE OR MIGHT BE INCLUDED IN SUCH LITIGATION,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO CLAIMS RELATED TO THE ENFORCEMENT OR
INTERPRETATION OF THIS AGREEMENT, ALLEGATIONS OF STATE OR FEDERAL
STATUTORY VIOLATIONS, FRAUD, MISREPRESENTATION, OR SIMILAR CAUSES OF
ACTION, AND IN CONNECTION WITH ANY LEGAL ACTION INITIATED FOR THE
RECOVERY OF DAMAGES BETWEEN YOU AND YOUR PRINCIPALS ON THE ONE
HAND, AND US AND OUR PRINCIPALS AND SBS AND ITS PRINCIPALS ON THE OTHER
HAND.

25.8 Third-Party Beneficiary

We and you agree that SBS Franchising is a third-party beneficiary of this Agreement, including
all dispute resolution provisions of this Section 25, and any claims arising from this Agreement and
relationship between us and you against SBS Franchising will be conducted in accordance with the terms
of this Section 25. SBS Franchising has right to enforce the terms and provisions of this Agreement;
notwithstanding the foregoing, SBS Franchising is not a party to this Agreement and SBS Franchising is
not responsible for any of the duties, obligations or requirements imposed on us or you by this Agreement
or any liabilities of you associated with this Agreement, and as a consequence. You must covenant never
to commence any action or proceeding against SBS Franchising, file any complaint with any regulatory
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authority concerning SBS Franchising or otherwise assert any claim against SBS Franchising or in any
way seek to hold SBS Franchising liable for any performance or non-performance under this Agreement.

25.9 Survival
All provisions of this Section 25 shall survive termination or expiration of this Agreement.
26. INJUNCTION

You explicitly affirm and recognize the unique value and secondary meaning attached to the
Stratus Building Solution franchise system and the Marks. Accordingly, you agree that any non-
compliance by you with the terms of this Agreement, or any unauthorized or improper use of the Stratus
Building Solution franchise system or the Marks by you, will cause irreparable damage to us, Stratus and
other Stratus Building Solutions franchisees. You therefore agree that if you engage in this non-
compliance, or unauthorized and/or improper use of the Stratus Building Solution franchise system or the
Marks, during or after the period of this Agreement, we will be entitled to both temporary and permanent
injunctive relief against you from any court of competent jurisdiction, in addition to all other remedies
which we may have at law. You consent to the entry of these temporary and permanent injunctions. No
bond is required for the issuance of a temporary restraining order or preliminary injunction, and you
expressly waive the imposition of any bond for that purpose.

27. YOUR REPRESENTATIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

27.1 Your Representations

You represent and warrant to us, with the intention that we are relying thereon in entering into
this Agreement, that:

1. You are organized under the laws of the state of its principal place of business (or
another state which you have identified to us) and is in good standing with and qualified to do
business in each state and political/ governmental subdivision having jurisdiction over the
Franchised Business.

2. You have all corporate power and authority to execute, deliver, consummate and
perform this Agreement, and it will be binding upon you and your successors and assigns when
executed.

3. You do not have any material liabilities, adverse claims, commitments or

obligations of any nature as of the date of execution of this Agreement, whether accrued,
unliquidated, absolute, contingent or otherwise which are not reflected as liabilities on the balance
sheets of your current financial statements, which you have furnished to us before the execution
of this Agreement.

4. As of the date of execution of this Agreement, there are no actions, suits,
proceedings or investigations pending or, to your knowledge or the knowledge any of your
officers, directors, principal shareholders, proprietors, partners or owners (as applicable) after due
inquiry, threatened, in any court or arbitral forum, or before any governmental agency or
instrumentality, nor to the best of your knowledge or the knowledge of any such persons or entities
(after due inquiry) is there any basis for any claim, action, suit, proceeding or investigation which
affects or could affect, directly or indirectly, any of your assets, properties, rights or business;
your right to operate and use its assets, properties or rights to carry on its business; and/or which
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affects or could affect your right to assume and carry out in all respects the duties, obligations and
responsibilities specified in this Agreement.

5. Neither you nor any of your owners are a party to any contract, agreement,
covenant not to compete or other restriction of any type which may conflict with, or be breached
by, the execution, delivery, consummation and/or performance of this Agreement.

6. All your representations and warranties contained in this Agreement are complete,
correct and accurate as of the date of execution of this Agreement and will survive any termination
or expiration of this Agreement.

27.2 Your Acknowledgments

You acknowledge, warrant and represent to us that:

I.  No representation has been made by us (or any of our employees, agents or
salespersons) and relied on by you as to the future or past income, expenses, sales volume or potential
profitability, earnings or income of the Franchised Business, or any other Stratus enterprise.

(Initial Here)

2. No representation or statement has been made by us (or any of
our employees, agents or salespersons) and relied on by you regarding our anticipated income, earnings
and growth or that of the Stratus Building Solutions franchise system, or the viability of the business
opportunity being offered under this Agreement.

(Initial Here)

3. Before executing this Agreement, you have had the opportunity to
contact any and all the our existing franchisees.

(Initial Here)

4, You have had the opportunity to independently investigate, analyze
and construe both the business opportunity being offered under this Agreement, and the terms and
provisions of this Agreement, using the services of legal counsel, accountants or other advisers (if you so
elect) of your choosing. You have been advised to consult with your advisers with respect to the legal,
financial and other aspects of this Agreement, the Franchised Business, and the prospects for that
Franchised Business. You have either consulted with these advisors or has deliberately declined to do
SO.

(Initial Here)

5. You have received from us a copy of our Franchise Disclosure Document, together
with a copy of all proposed agreements relating to the sale of the franchise, at least ten business days (and
fourteen calendar days) before the execution of this Agreement or at least ten (10) business days (and
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fourteen (14) calendar days) before the payment by you to us of any consideration in connection with the
sale or proposed sale of the franchise granted by this Agreement.

(Initial Here)

6. No representation or statement has been made by us (or any of
our employees, agents or salespersons) and relied on by you regarding your ability to procure any required
license or permit that may be necessary to the offering of one or more of the services contemplated to be
offered by the Franchised Business.

(Initial Here)

7. You affirm that all information set forth in all applications, financial
statements and submissions to us are true, complete and accurate in all respects, and you expressly
acknowledge that we are relying on the truthfulness, completeness and accuracy of this information.

(Initial Here)

8.  Attached hereto as Exhibit E is a Franchise Compliance Certificate.
You shall have received and answer the questions thereon, relating to representations that have or have
not been made to you. You have initialed and executed the Certificate voluntarily and attached it hereto.

(Initial Here)

9.  You wunderstand and agree that we may operate and change
the Stratus Building Solutions franchise system and our business in any manner that is not expressly
prohibited by this Agreement. Whenever we have the right within this Agreement to take or withhold
action or to grant or decline to you the right to take or withhold action, we may make such a decision on
the basis of our business judgment of what is in our best interests and those of the System and the franchise
network, without regard to whether other reasonable alternative decisions exist or whether our decision
adversely affects you. Absent applicable statute, we shall have no liability for such a decision, and you
agree that our decision will not be subject to limitation or review. If applicable law implies a covenant of
good faith and fair dealing in this Agreement, you agree that such a covenant shall not imply any rights or
obligations that are inconsistent with a fair construction of the terms of this Agreement and that this
Agreement grants to us the right to make decisions, take actions and/or refrain from taking actions not
inconsistent with your rights and obligations hereunder.

(Initial Here)

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands the day and year first

written above.

Royal Phoenix Corporation d/b/a
Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison

Signature:

Printed Name: Jessica J. King

Title: President & CEO

Date:

FRANCHISEE: SHAREHOLDERS, OWNERS OR PARTNERS

Company Name:

Name of Managing Owner:

Signature: Signature:

Printed Name: Printed Name:

Social Security Number or Federal Social Security Number or Federal
Employer Identification Number Employer Identification Number
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FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT A
THE MARKS
Registered Marks

Trademark Registration Number Registration Date
STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS 3,230,289 April 17,2007 (renewed)
STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS 5,811,443 July 23, 2019

STRATUS 3,296,290 September 26, 2017

5,296,293
STRATUS (& Design)

5,441,491 .
. ..5'":":"'”5 S 441492 April 10,2018

BUILDING SOLUTIONE

STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS (&
Design)

. . l 6,128,579 August 18, 2020

STRATUS

ALILDING E0LTMNE

STRATUS CLEAN 6,853,352 September 20, 2022

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
Franchise Agreement (2025)

Exhibit A



FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT B
PROMISSORY NOTE

City of Madison
$ ,20

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned (“Franchisee”) and
the owners of Franchisee executing this Note (“Owners”), jointly and severally, promise to pay to the order of
Royal Phoenix Corporation d/b/a Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison (“Franchisor”) or at such other
place or to such other party or parties as a holder of this Note may from time to time designate, in lawful money
of the United States of America, the principal sum of

Dollars ($ ) with interest
from the date hereof at the rate of Fifteen Percent (15%) per annum on the unpaid balance of said principal sum
until paid.

The undersigned further promise to pay that principal sum and interest in installments as follows:

Dollars on or on the first collection from
Franchisee's Customer Contract(s) and successive monthly installments of ($ ) Dollars,
each on the same day of each succeeding calendar month until all such payments have been made, on which
date the entire balance of principal and interest unpaid shall be due and payable.

This note may be prepaid without penalty.

It is agreed that each installment, when paid, shall be credited first to interest then due and the remainder to
principal, and interest shall cease upon the principal when so credited. Should the interest not be so paid, it
shall, at the sole option of the holder of this Note, become a part of the principal and thereafter bear like interest
as the principal.

Should default be made in the payment of any installment of principal or interest when due, then the whole sum
of principal and interest shall become immediately due and payable at the option of the holder of this Note, with
interest from the date of such default at the rate of eighteen percent (18%) per annum until paid on the entire
unpaid principal and interest.

Furthermore, this Note and all other obligations, direct or contingent, of Franchisee or any endorser hereof to
Franchisor, shall become due and payable immediately at the option of the holder of this Note, without demand
or notice upon the happening of any of the following events:

1. The failure to pay when due any installment of the principal and interest of this Note.

2. The failure to timely keep or properly perform any of the recitals, covenants, conditions, representations,
warranties, obligations or guarantees contained in any agreement between the Franchisor and Franchisee.

3. The levy of any attachment, execution, or any other process against all or any part of the assets of Franchisee.
4. The failure to pay, withhold, collect, remit any tax or tax deficiency when assessed or due.

5. The suspension of the business of Franchisee, or the making of a general assignment for the benefit of
creditors, or the commencement of proceeding for dissolution or liquidation, or the commencement of
proceeding under any bankruptcy, insolvency, readjustment, or debt or liquidation under law of any statute
of the federal or state governments, or the adjudication as bankrupt or insolvent, or the involuntary
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6. appointment of a receiver, or applications therefore, or the making of a bulk sale or the giving of notice of

intention to do so.

7. At any time when, in the sole opinion of the holder hereof, Franchisee's financial responsibility shall become

impaired or unsatisfactory.

In the event an attorney and/or a collection company is employed by the holder of this Note to enforce any of
its terms, Franchisee and Owners, jointly and severally, shall pay reasonable costs and attorneys'/collection fees

in connection therewith, and such amount shall be secured hereby.

This Note is to be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin.

Franchisee:

EIN:

Owner of Franchise:

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Social Security Number or Federal Employer
Identification Number

Owner of Franchise:

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Social Security Number or Federal Employer
Identification Number
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FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT C
ACCOUNT ACQUISITION AGREEMENT
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I.' STH HT” 5 ACCOUNT ACQUISITION

BUILDING SOLUTIONS AGREEMENT

Date: Acquisition Type: CONew CITT OFR CJOR  Monthly Billing: $

CUSTOMER NAME: Days of Service: JS OM OT OW OT OF OIS
ADDRESS:

CITY/STATE/ZIP:

FORMER FRANCHISEE: Last Day of Service:

NEW FRANCHISEE: First Day of Service:

The undersigned Franchisee acknowledges receipt of and accepts responsibility for all duties, services and keys for the above-named Customer account and the
related cleaning contract. Franchisee agrees to adhere to the cleaning schedule and all other parts of the cleaning agreement and to perform services to STRATUS
standards. Franchisee is responsible for the safekeeping of the Customer’s keys and alarm codes. Should any keys or codes be lost or not returned upon request,
replacement charges will be the responsibility of the Franchisee. Additional penalties may apply as outlined in the Stratus Procedures Manual. These charges will
be withheld from the next Franchisee Monthly Statement. Franchisee acknowledges that Franchisee has not received representations or claims from any source
regarding the profitability or propriety of the above-named Customer. Franchisee has engaged in its own due diligence with respect to the pricing, general terms,
parties, duties, and proposed services related to the above-named Customer. Based on such due diligence alone, Franchisee has determined that accepting such
Customer Contract is in the best interest of its business.

Keys transferred from: Number of Keys:
$ - $ =$ X -$ =$
PAYMENT OPTIONS
1. PAYMENT IN FULL - $ Has been paid in complete payment of the Account Acquisition Fee (less 10% for
cash payment). No interest assessed.
2. SWEAT EQUITY OPTION - $ is to be deducted in 4 or 5 consecutive, equal installments from the Franchisee

monthly statement until complete payment of the Account Acquisition Fee has been achieved. No interest will be assessed. Payment amounts
applied to this note, equals the amount of money left after Royalties, Management Fees, Insurance and any other fees that may apply, are
deducted.

3. LOAN OPTION - The balance of the amount due from above ($ ) will be paid in equal
monthly installments based upon the gross monthly billing volume difference of the account, with interest on the balance at % per
annum.

For value received, Franchisee agrees to pay the above principal amount plus interest at the rate of ( %) per annum on the balance of said principle.

Franchisee agrees to allow STRATUS to deduct a monthly payment directly from their accumulated total gross billings. Franchisee agrees that any payments not
made in accordance with this Account Acquisition Agreement may be deducted in full by STRATUS from Franchisee’s next Franchise Statement or Statements as
may be necessary. STRATUS may call this note immediately due and payable, without notice, for performance cancellations, abandonment of the account, violations
of the Franchise Agreement and/or Procedures Manual, or at any time in the sole opinion of STRATUS, the franchisee’s financial ability to pay this note shall become
impaired or unsatisfactory. Franchisee agrees to pay all non-compliance fees that apply as described in the STRATUS Procedures Manual. All payments are in
addition to Royalties, Administration Fee’s, Insurance and other fees that may apply. There is no penalty for pre-payment of this note. In the event a collection
agency or attorney is employed by STRATUS to enforce any of its terms, Franchisee shall pay reasonable costs and collection/attorney fees in connection herewith,
and such amount shall be secured hereby. This note shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the state listed above.

The dollar value of accounts, which are additional business, is guaranteed for up to one (1) year, when paid in full upon signing this Account Acquisition Agreement.
Accounts that cancel for performance reasons will not be replaced and no credit or refund will be given. Accounts financed with installment payments (options 2 &
3) are not guaranteed. Franchisee acknowledges that no refunds will be made or credits given on any payments made when using the installment payment option.
Payment fees will remain due and payable if the franchisee was a contributing factor to the cancellation of the account, abandons the account, or was in non-
compliance with STRATUS Systems.

Franchisee certifies that sufficient capital has been maintained to purchase all needed supplies and equipment and to meet all expected payroll expenses for the
first 60 days of service.

Date:

FRANCHISEE NAME (Print) FRANCHISEE NAME (Signature) Stratus Representative
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FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT D
CONFIDENTIALITY, NON-USE AND NON-COMPETITION AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT, dated this  day of ,202_, by and between Royal
Phoenix Corporation d/b/a Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison (“Franchisor””) having an
address at 2801 W. Beltline Hwy. Suite 206, Madison, WI 53713 and
having an address at
(“Franchisee”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Franchisor is principally engaged in the business of developing the sale of
franchises in the business of providing comprehensive building maintenance care services,
including, but not limited to, commercial cleaning and maintenance services for interior and exterior
environments of business and residential locations in a specified geographic area (‘“Territory”); and

WHEREAS, Franchisee is an independent business entity which has entered into a
Franchise Agreement with Franchisor in the Territory (“Franchise Agreement”) to operate a
franchised business offering such cleaning services (“Franchised Business™); and

WHEREAS, during the course of the relationship between Franchisor and Franchisee
Franchisor provides certain information to Franchisee relating to Franchisor, including, without
limitation, a Brand Standards Manual, which includes content about franchise operations, cleaning
operations, evaluations, business operations, office care, restroom care, trade names, trademarks,
product designs and plans and other proprietary business concepts and plans (collectively, the
“Confidential Information”) which Franchisor considers proprietary, but which Confidential
Information does not include that information which was otherwise known to Franchisee prior to
the date hereof, or which is or enters into the public domain.

NOW, THEREFORE, for One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration,
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Franchisee on behalf of its officers, directors, shareholders, employees, agents,
subsidiaries and affiliates, pledges and agrees that for a period commencing on the date of this
Agreement and continuing thereafter, in the absence of prior written consent by Franchisor
(a) it will keep all Confidential Information in strict confidence, (b)it will not disclose
Confidential Information to any individual or entity, (c)it will not use the Confidential
Information for any purpose other than as directed by and needed for Franchisor’s use, (d) it
will inform its subsidiaries and affiliates and the professional and financial advisors of
Franchisee and its subsidiaries and affiliates of the confidential nature of the Confidential
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2. Information, (e) it will not reproduce or use the Confidential Information, and
(f) at the request of Franchisor it will cause its employees to execute Confidentiality, Non-use
and Nondisclosure Agreements consistent with the terms of this Agreement.

3. Confidential Information provided to Franchisee, his, her or its professional and
financial advisors, or to any of its subsidiaries or affiliates and their respective professional and
financial advisors, by Franchisor in the course of the parties’ relationship shall be delivered
promptly to Franchisor upon termination of the same, and its subsidiaries and affiliates, and
professional and financial advisors and/or its subsidiaries and affiliates shall not retain any copy,
note, or extract of such Confidential Information, except as the parties hereto may agree.

4. Franchisor makes no representations or warranties as to the accuracy or
completeness of the Confidential Information provided to Franchisee and shall not be liable,
directly or indirectly, to or any of Franchisee's subsidiaries or affiliates as a result of any use
of the Confidential Information by or on behalf of any of its subsidiaries or affiliates, except as
may be provided in a definitive agreement between Franchisor and Franchisee. Franchisee
specifically waives any and all claims for any loss or damage suffered by it due to its use of the
Confidential Information and agrees to indemnify and hold Franchisor harmless for any claims
made against Franchisor based upon Franchisee's providing the Confidential Information to
third parties.

5. Franchisee agrees that the registered trademark “Stratus Building Solutions
among other names and marks, is a proprietary trade name licensed to Franchisee by the
Franchisor and that the use and any financial benefit derived from it is strictly prohibited.
Franchisee further agrees that during the term of its Franchise Agreement or any successor
Franchise Agreement, and for a period of two (2) years after the termination or expiration of the
Franchise Agreement, and within the Territory or a distance of twenty (20) miles from the
Territory, Franchisee agrees that neither it, its affiliates nor any of Franchisee’s partners,
shareholders or members, will (i) divert, solicit, or attempt to divert or solicit, any business or
customer of us, the Franchised Business, or any other franchisee of Franchisor, or (ii) provide
commercial cleaning and maintenance services to any business or Customer (a) who is currently
serviced by Franchisee, any other franchisee, or other person under the System and the Marks
under the Franchise Agreement or (b) who has been serviced by Franchisee, any other
franchisee, or other person under the System and the Marks under this Agreement within the
previous eighteen (18) month period prior to such expiration or termination; or (iii) perform any
act injurious or prejudicial to the goodwill associated with the Marks.

6. Franchisee acknowledges that violation of the covenants not to compete
contained in this Agreement would result in immediate and irreparable injury to Franchisor
for which no adequate remedy at law will be available. Accordingly, Franchisee hereby
consents to the entry of an injunction procured by Franchisor prohibiting any conduct by
Franchisee in violation of the terms of those covenants not to compete and/or restrictions on
the use of confidential information set forth in this agreement. Franchisee expressly agrees
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7. that it may conclusively be presumed in any legal action that any violation of the
terms of these covenants not to compete was accomplished by and through my unlawful
utilization of Franchisor’s Confidential Information, know-how, methods and procedures.
Further, Franchisee expressly agrees that any claims it may have against Franchisor will not
constitute a defense to Franchisor’s enforcement of the covenants not to compete set forth in
this Agreement. Franchisee further agrees to pay all costs and expenses (including reasonable
attorneys’ and experts’ fees) incurred by Franchisor in connection with the enforcement of those
covenants not to compete set forth in this Agreement.

8. As used herein, “subsidiaries” means with respect to Franchisee any and all
corporations, partnerships, trusts or other entities controlling, controlled by or under common
control with Franchisee. “Affiliates” means with respect to a corporation (i) any employee,
agent, officer, director, shareholder, or (ii) any corporation, partnership, trust or other entity
controlling, controlled by or under common control with such corporation or any person
described in (i) above, or (iii) any employee, agent, officer, director, trustee, general partner, or
ten percent (10%) shareholder of any person or entity described in (ii) above, or (iv) any person
who is a member, other than as a limited partner with any person described in (i) and (ii) above
in a relationship of joint venture, general partnership or similar form of unincorporated business
association. For purposes of these definitions, the term “control” shall mean the control or
ownership of ten percent (10%) or more of the beneficial interest in the person or entity referred
to.

0. If any provision of this Agreement (including any sentences, clauses, or any part
thereof) shall be held contrary to law or incomplete or unenforceable in any respect, the
remaining provisions shall not be affected but shall remain in full force and effect; any
invalidated provisions shall be severed and this Agreement modified to the extent necessary to
render it valid and enforceable.

10. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of
Franchisor and Franchisee and their respective Subsidiaries and Affiliates, and its and their
successors and assigns.

11. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Wisconsin.

12. This Agreement contains the complete understanding of Franchisee and
Franchisor with respect to the Confidential Information, and this Agreement shall not be
amended without the prior written consent of the parties.

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]
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IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date first above
written.

Franchisee:

Signature:

Printed Name:

Date:

Royal Phoenix Corporation

Signature:

Printed Name: Jessica King

Date:
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FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT E
FRANCHISEE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION*

As Franchisee knows, Royal Phoenix Corporation d/b/a Stratus Building Solutions of

Greater Madison (the “Franchisor”) and Franchisee are preparing to enter into a Franchise
Agreement for the establishment and operation of a “Stratus” franchised business (the
“BUSINESS”). The purpose of this Questionnaire is to confirm that Franchisee understands and
accepts its obligations under the Franchise Agreement, and to determine whether any statements
or promises were made to Franchisee that the Franchisor has not authorized and that may be untrue,
inaccurate or misleading. Please review each of the following questions and statements carefully
and provide honest and complete responses to each.

L.

2.

I had my first face-to-face meeting with one of the Franchisor’s representatives on , 202

I have formed a corporation, limited liability company or partnership to act as an independent
business entity that will be the Franchisee and will establish and operate the BUSINESS under a
Franchise Agreement with Franchisor?

Yes No

Does the Franchisee understand that neither it nor its employees will be employees of Franchisor
or of SBS Franchising, LLC?

Yes No

Has the Franchisee explained to its employees that they will not be employees of Franchisor or of
SBS Franchising, LLC and will it do so?

Yes No

Has the Franchisee received and personally reviewed the Franchisor’s Franchise Disclosure
Document (“FDD”) that was provided to the Franchisee?

Yes No

Did the Franchisee sign a receipt for the FDD indicating the date the Franchisee received it?

Yes No

Does the Franchisee understand all of the information contained in the FDD and any state-
specific Addendum to the FDD?

Yes No

If No, what parts of the FDD and/or Addendum does the Franchisee not understand? (Attach
additional pages, as needed.)
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8. Has the Franchisee discussed with an attorney, accountant, or other professional advisor the
benefits and risks of establishing and operating a BUSINESS as a Franchised Business, including
the business and employment laws that will be applicable to the Franchisee?

Yes No
If No, does the Franchisee wish to have more time to do so?
Yes No

9. Does the Franchisee understand that the success or failure of the Franchisee’s Franchised
Business will depend in large part upon the Franchisee’s skills and abilities, competition from
other businesses, interest rates, inflation, labor and supply costs, lease terms and other economic
and business factors?

Yes No

10. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of the Franchisor made any statement or
promise to the Franchisee (or, to the best of the Franchisee’s knowledge, information and belief,
to any person or entity or the Franchisee’s behalf) concerning the actual or possible revenues,
profits, operating costs or likelihood of success the Franchisee should or might expect to achieve
from operating the BUSINESS as a Stratus franchised business that is contrary to the information
contained in the FDD?

Yes No

11. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of the Franchisor made any statement,
agreement or promise to the Franchisee (or, to the best of the Franchisee’s knowledge,
information and belief, to any person or entity on the Franchisee’s behalf) concerning the
advertising, marketing, training, support service or assistance that the Franchisor will furnish to
the Franchisee that is contrary to, or different from, the information contained in the FDD?

Yes No

12. Has the Franchisee entered into any binding agreement with the Franchisor concerning the
purchase of this franchise prior to today?

Yes No

13. Has the Franchisee paid any money to the Franchisor concerning the purchase of this franchise
prior to today?

Yes No

14. Does the Franchisee understand that the Franchise Agreement does not grant the Franchisee an
exclusive territory and any territorial rights granted to the Franchisee are subject to limitations
and exceptions?
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Yes No

15. Does the Franchisee understand that Franchisor and its affiliates and subsidiaries retain the right,
directly or through others, to develop and franchise other similar franchises or different franchise
systems inside or outside of the Territory within which the Franchisee will operate?

Yes No

16. Does the Franchisee understand that the Franchise Agreement contain the entire agreement
between the Franchisee and the Franchisor concerning the franchise, meaning that any prior oral
or written statements not set out in the Franchise Agreement will not be binding?

Yes No

17. If the Franchisee have answered “Yes” to any of questions 10-13, please provide a full
explanation of each “yes” answer in the following blank lines. (Attach additional pages, as
needed, and refer to them below.) If Franchisee has answered “no” to each of questions 10-13,
then please leave the following lines blank.

FRANCHISEE UNDERSTANDS THAT FRANCHISEE’S ANSWERS ARE
IMPORTANT TO US AND THAT WE WILL RELY ON THEM. BY SIGNING
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE, FRANCHISEE IS REPRESENTING THAT
FRANCHISEE HAS CONSIDERED EACH QUESTION CAREFULLY AND
RESPONDED TRUTHFULLY TO THE ABOVE QUESTIONS.

FRANCHISEE

Signature:

Name:

Date: , 202

* No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any
claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming
reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the
franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.
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FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT F
GENERAL RELEASE

To all to whom these Presents shall come or may Concern, Know That:

on this day of ,202 , the undersigned individuals and entities, for each
of them and their respective corporate parents, subsidiaries, affiliates, successors, predecessors,
and the respective assigns, beneficiaries, executors, trustees, agents, representatives, employees,
officers, directors, shareholders, partners, members, of each of those entities (in their corporate
and individual capacities) (collectively, “RELEASORS”), in consideration of the consent of Royal
Phoenix Corporation d/b/a Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison, to the Assignment or
Renewal of the Franchise Agreement between RELEASOR and Stratus Building Solutions of
Greater Madison (the “Franchise Agreement”), for the offer of additional customer contracts under
the Franchise Agreement, and/or for other good and valuable consideration, hereby irrevocably
and absolutely release and forever discharge Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison and
SBS Franchising, LLC, and their respective corporate parents, subsidiaries, affiliates, successors,
predecessors, and the respective assigns, beneficiaries, executors, trustees, agents, representatives,
employees, officers, directors, shareholders, partners, members, of each of those entities (in their
corporate and individual capacities) (jointly and severally, the “RELEASEES”), of and from all
claims, obligations, actions or causes of action (however denominated), whether in law or in
equity, and whether known or unknown, present or contingent, for any injury, damage, or loss
whatsoever arising from any acts or occurrences occurring as of or prior to the date of this General
Release. The RELEASORS, and each of them, also covenant not to sue or otherwise bring a claim
against any of the RELEASEES regarding any of the claims being released under this General
Release. RELEASORS hereby acknowledge that this release is intended to be a full and
unconditional general release, as that phrase is used and commonly interpreted, extending to all
claims of any nature, whether or not known, expected or anticipated to exist. Each of the
RELEASORS expressly acknowledges that they are familiar with the provisions of Section 1542
of the California Civil Code which provides as follows:

A general release does not extend to claims that the creditor or releasing party does
not know or suspect to exist in his or her favor at the time of executing the release and
that, if known by him or her, would have materially affected his or her settlement
with the debtor or released party.

Each of the RELEASORS hereby specifically and expressly waives all rights that it may have
under Section 1542 of the California Civil Code and any similar provision of law in any other
jurisdiction.

Without in any way limiting the foregoing, and to the greatest extent permitted by law,
RELEASORS acknowledge and agree that their release includes all claims under local, state, or
federal law that the RELEASEES, collectively or individually: (1) employed RELEASORS,
misclassified RELEASORS as independent contractors, or wrongfully failed to treat
RELEASORS as employed by the RELEASEES; (2) failed to pay wages, tips, or other
compensation, including but not limited to minimum wage or overtime compensation, or to
provide leaves of absence or time off; (3) discriminated or retaliated against RELEASORS on any
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basis; (4) violated any protection afforded to whistleblowers; or (5) violated public policy when
terminating a business relationship with RELEASORS.

This Release shall not apply to any liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and
Disclosure Law. Additionally, any liabilities arising under any other applicable state law that may
not be released in this context shall not be released and shall be excluded from this release without
otherwise affecting the validity of the Release. Each of the undersigned acknowledge and agree
that they have read the terms of this General Release, they fully understand and accept the terms,
and that they have entered into this General Release intending to be legally bound, voluntarily, and
without any coercion.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this General Release as of
the date first above written.

WITNESS: FRANCHISEE:
Entity name (if any):
By:
Print Name: By:
Date: Print Name:
Title:
Date:
WITNESS: INDIVIDUAL OWNER:
By: By:
Print Name: Print Name:
Date: Date:
WITNESS: INDIVIDUAL OWNER:
By: By:
Print Name: Print Name:
Date: Date:
WITNESS: INDIVIDUAL OWNER:
By: By:
Print Name: Print Name:
Date: Date:
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EXHIBIT B

EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLY STARTER KIT

Chemicals

el
<

#1 All Purpose Cleaner (Yellow)

#5 Oxy Spot (White)

#7 Glass Cleaner (Blue)

#8 Bath and Bowl Cleaner (Red)

#10 Degreaser Cleaner (Green)

Label - #1 All Purpose (Yellow)

Label - #5 Oxy (White)

Label - #7 Glass (Blue)

Label - #8 Bath & Bowl (Red)

Label - #10 Degreaser (Green)

[UNay U, (U JUR NI NS, U U, (U -,

Supplies

e
<

Caddy

44 Gallon Trash Bags

320z Spray Bottle

Heavy Duty Trigger

Bowl Mop

Bowl Caddy to hold Bowl Mop

Wet Floor Sign - Foldable, durable plastic

Latex Gloves - 100/bx - Large

Safety Glasses - Vented sides

Microfiber Mop Heads - 18" Red

Microfiber Mop Heads - 18" Blue

—_ | —

Microfiber Mop Telescoping Handle

Microfiber Frame

Microfiber Bucket + Lid

16x16 Microfiber Cloths - Blue

16x16 Microfiber Cloths - Red/Pink

16x16 Microfiber Cloths - Green

16x16 Microfiber Cloths - Yellow

Microfiber Flex Duster 5-12' pole flexible top

Feather Duster

Stratus ProTeam Super Coach with Hepa Filtration (corded)

ProTeam Super Coach Paper Filter Bags 10/pkg
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EXHIBIT C

LIST OF STATE ADMINISTRATORS

California

Department of Financial Protection and

Innovation

320 West 4th Street, Suite 750
Los Angeles, California 90013
(213) 576-7500

Agent for Service of Process:
Commissioner of Financial Protection
and Innovation

2101 Arena Boulevard

Sacramento, California 95834

(866) 275-2677

Maryland

Office of Attorney General
Securities Division

200 St. Paul Place
Baltimore, Maryland 21202
(410) 567-6360

Agent for Service of Process:
Securities Commissioner
Division of Securities

200 St. Paul Place

Baltimore, Maryland 21202

New York

NYS Department of Law
Investor Protection Bureau
28 Liberty St., 21% Floor
New York, NY 10005
(212) 416-8222

Agent for Service of Process:
NYS Secretary of State

99 Washington Avenue
Albany, NY 12231

South Dakota

Department of Labor and Regulation
Division of Insurance — Securities
Regulation

124 S. Euclid Ave., Suite 104
Pierre, South Dakota 57501

(605) 773-3563

Agent for Service of Process:
Director of Division of Securities
Department of Labor and Regulation
Division of Insurance — Securities
Regulation

124 S. Euclid Ave., Suite 104
Pierre, South Dakota 57501

(605) 773-3563

Hawaii

Department of Commerce

and Consumer Affairs
Commissioner of Securities

of the State of Hawaii

Business Registration Division
335 Merchant Street, Room 203
Honolulu, HI 96813

(808) 586-2722

Agent for Service of Process:
Commissioner of Securities
State of Hawaii

335 Merchant Street, Room 203
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Michigan

Michigan Attorney General’s Office
Consumer Protection Division

Attn: Franchise Section

525 W. Ottawa Street

G. Mennen Williams Building, 1st
Floor

Lansing, M1 48933

(517)373-7117

Agent for Service of Process:
Michigan Department of Commerce,
Corporations

North Dakota

North Dakota Securities Department
600 East Boulevard Avenue

State Capitol — 5th Floor Dept. 414
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510

(701) 328-4712

Agent for Service of Process:
Securities Commissioner

North Dakota Securities Department
600 East Boulevard Avenue

State Capitol — 5th Floor Dept. 414
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510

(701) 328-4712

Virginia

State Corporation Commission
Division of Securities and Retail
Franchising

1300 E. Main Street, 9th Floor
Richmond, Virginia 23219
(804) 371-9051

Agent for Service of Process:

Clerk, State Corporation Commission
P.O. Box 1197

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Illinois

Office of Attorney General
Franchise Bureau

500 South Second Street
Springfield, Illinois 62706
(217) 782-4436

Agent for Service of Process:
Illinois Attorney General

500 South Second Street
Springfield, Illinois 62706

Minnesota

Commissioner of Commerce
Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 Seventh Place East, Suite 500

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-2198
(651) 296-6328

Agent for Service of Process:
Commissioner of Commerce
85 Seventh Place East

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

Oregon

Department of Insurance & Finance
Corporate Securities Section Labor and
Industries Building

Salem, OR 97310

(503) 378-4387

Washington

Administrator

Department of Financial Institution
Securities Division

150 Israel Road SW

Tumwater, Washington 98501
(360) 902-8760

Agent for Service of Process:
Administrator of Securities
Department of Financial Institutions
150 Israel Road SW

Tumwater, Washington 98501

Indiana

Franchise Section

Indiana Securities Division
Room E-111

302 West Washington Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
(317) 232-6681

Agent for Service of Process:
Secretary of State 201 State House
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Missouri

Agent for Service of Process:
1976 Innerbelt Business Center Drive
St. Louis, MO 63114 (314) 731-2000

Rhode Island

Division of Business Regulation
Division of Securities

1511 Pontiac Avenue

John O. Pastore Complex-69-1
Cranston, Rhode Island 02920-4407
(401) 462-9527

Agent for Service of Process:
Director of Business Regulation
1511 Pontiac Avenue

John O. Pastore Complex-69-1
Cranston, Rhode Island 02920-4407

Wisconsin

Franchise Administrator

Division of Securities

Department of Financial Institutions
P.O. Box 1768

Madison, Wisconsin 53701

(608) 266-2801

Agent for Service of Process:
Commissioner of Securities

Office of the Commissioner of
Securities

201 W. Washington Ave., 3rd Floor
Madison, Wisconsin 53703
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EXHIBIT D-1

STRATUS MADISON FRANCHISEE LIST

Franchisees as of December 31, 2024

First Name Last Name Street City State / Province lg)(f:;l Phone
Nongluck Sae Vang 5210 Paulson Ct. Apt. 3 McFarland WI 53558 (920) 226-0698
Alondra ggr‘fcrieguez 3221 Emerald Dr. Janesville WI 53546 (608) 898-3767
Yasmin Valles 3519 Home Ave. Madison WI 53714 (608) 910-2122
Lesslie Calixto 125 Berkley Rd. Apt. 4 Verona WI 53593 (608) 338-2678

* Note that an individual franchisee may operate more than one Franchised Business, and that an
individual Franchised Business may have more than one owner listed in the chart above.
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EXHIBIT D-2
STRATUS SYSTEM-WIDE FRANCHISEE LIST
(AS OF 12/31/2024)*
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Jum Morel 1003 W Washimion® 5044 Tempe E528] Arirona (ki) 3 ToU K0S
Armida Careenn 16771 W. Cambradere Ave Avondele §3302 Anreng (A3 41ELT142
Adeyda Lochers 10830 'W. Parway D Titllezon E5351 Mrirons 5D} BIE-00ET
LT E-:d'lpudrgm"ﬂ] M. M0 Ave Phosnix 5009 Ariroas (92K} 0L 1654
Jormmmy 1E066 W Hadley Avimadale E532Y Asirona (02} ERI-150N
Asdcnic E.lnu.n 1435 W Bescheye FdUnn 108407 Avondade 5321 Anvcon {A0E} B61-TT14
Kan Ahsmn LE35 W Cirowe Pardowaydpl 326 Tospe E52RY Mrirons (LR AL
A Merin Caner [IRA2 W. Vemon dve Nvondak E5392 Arrons (A7) TH2-L50Y
Edilberns Heyes §145 E Mercer Ln Phoenin 3020 Asirens {2} B50LLIES
Clemense Martiner 1463 E ith Avenme Nl B3N Agsirona (R0 M ReTT
Tiezha Banlksead SR N [4inh De #5155 Surprese E53T% Arirons (216} 294255
Ruoheria Teanpals 1738 W Hudulgo Ave Phsenic 5041 Amrone

Roberin Carmrye TEXON |45 Aveane A 2HIE  Goodyesr E530% Mrirons AR} BAALTAAS
Estzls Beann 1E35 N, S0 Seoeidm 22 Phoenix 5008 Arironn 4R SET-2H18
Maria Hemander 190 E Den Carlos Aveapt 1088 Tespe B52R1 Astoone [ 4R} 55108 E
Erc Salmi 1532 E Dok Sesd Phoenic E5004 Arirong [ELOTENRE T
Mlaria Die Jowes hera 200 N 5ih S0 Avomil ke E3327 Anyens 1623} 2193704
Juhz Tapaiy 2034 E. Gmineda Rd Phaenin BS006 Arironn {0 ) 4TTA496
Linda Bason 2154 W Hostherbreas2 Pheniz 5015 Ascrone [ 45D} 9T R0EY
Mlariz bma Mera 2MUE Tl L= Phoenix E5043 Arirona {621} 130 1620
Lourm Beasley  ¥iramomtbes 21T E Chipman R Phoeni ES040 Anaone A ) TEE 5] T
Samued henge 1127'W Weldoa Ave PMhaenin B5015 Asironn | 50 RECuDnaT
Ciabncd Morales 154 W, University D] 75 Mesa 5200 Mstrone (4R EMOLETL]
Jemon Haraon 1531 K Riley Rad. Buchrye E5306 Asirons (607 BEBLI03T
Dlavid rens 2550'W Union Hills DxSic 351 Phoemy R5017 Asirona (414} FEE-TIRD
Yammin Dominzuer 150 W, San Jsan Phisenix EE0T Arirous (SO EL . k]
Ruhen Morales 1920 W 52 Dr. Phaenic 5001 Amrone | 4RO} TS 5534
Erfia Comtreras W, Mome Viea Rd Phaenin E5IR Asirens (R R
Jose Mlann TR0 W Shangn-ba itd Phaeni RS029 Asfrona | BellT | L4 THRT
Malario Tkeaice TE24 W, Hesheye R Lot 52 Prioenix RS0 Arirons i 4R £121-E504
Hammaed Sierm 1305 W, Turakey Ave. Phaenin E5007 Mrrone [E LR R T
Cincarhn Manuim o1 W, Matapai D Phocenin E5051 Asirona (L) G ORERT
Cioz Lian Thang 1520'W Sunshine Butie T San Tan Valle 85144 Anroea 60T} S£4- 9517
Marin Salis 1777 E. MeDowell Api 1212 Phaznix 5008 Astrone [ 4R E14-K0H G
Armceli Perer JS1L0W Vo BurenLoi T Phoenix 3009 Arirona {F0D | a7
Micola Ranchex I8 W Sheila Ln Phoenix 85019 Anyons i I} T2
Eden [hriepa 4014 N 508 Ave Phoeniz 5011 Asironn (O 4R 1747
Jum Ramcajche X35 N 3ah Ave Api 12 Phocnis 5031 Astrone (D | SESETRT
Carrrmms Beliran 4407 W, Chexry Lynn Rd Phoems E5030 Arrona | 30} I5 ] 964
Dloriis Manix Luaa 45300 Ihad Ave Api. 144 Phoenix E5015 Anpens {62 2055002
Ullises ¥ Erqmer 4530 TEE Ave Phaeni E5033 Arironn (A3} 2IAL 65D
Mige| Rogas 50405, Ceniral Avesd Phaenix 5040 Astrone {630} 2443535
Dy Vizcarm 5213 W Fulim 5 Phoenin B3040 Asirons (480 IT-T42T
Haudi Omega 551 &, Oine Nl #5204 Arirona { ) ATORENT
Marin Aguilar Hermand 5747 W Mssoun Avelof 108 Cilendade K530 Arirous i I} THA- 1850
Jodhua Fielids N Tld Ave Phasenic B5015 Anrone {0 Y-S0
Aymme Lirhaiv Femreyra 8502 W Vopel Ave Cilemilale E5302 Mstrena (D | SELRE2T
Angrl Vopmle 6504 W Cocopal 54 Phoeniy 5047 Asfrona BT} 14 pR0
Dosminpn San Agusin Pere 706 N Vingyand Mea E5201 Agirons (4540} BAI-1501
Elkin Duar TITTW. Aumches Cili=alale E5301 Arrons (B2} TI-9ETH
Dictarvin Hemandez- Tharn 500 F Chendler Blvd #28 Chamfler E371% Asirons () BaS_ATag
Eres Lopex E9 W, Pima St Phaenin RS Agirona (BEY) 2T IEET
Roheri Brker W W Grove Piewy Tom=pe E52RY Arirons {480} RS9 ITTN3
Kimbezly N Barrars Lopes %150 W Cypress St Phoem ES037 Amirona 60} 3011076
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Lamy Baquedano 10013 N Bhemt SLApi 10
Eva Torss 1313 Beverly Ave
Maria Dl Carmen Mizz 1322 Tuscon Loop
Kardy Aldam 1125 Rogers Ave
Dtina Merci 200 Ina Ave
Mema Marmez 1213 Hmuver O
Lisa Uimma 1701 5W (irecnsprings Rd
Meefali Flares 1560 Lafapetie PI
Aza Flares did) Bigiz Ave
Mezczh Franen 4550 Aryema Ave.
Seerime Mendy 1010 B Camizo Ave Sip [15
Mickaal Server 16157 Pemcessl Ct
Audrimnna Iribarzen. 1025 W Darfield Ave
Gerzma Uiaspar Adonds 10250 Prospect Av ddl
Asmazndn Tabales 1645 Thio Ave #1011
Mama e Mix 1851 W El Neste Plowy. Ape. T3
Samiago Uonaler 16520 5. Bear] Ave
Cimady Lopex 1855 E. Union StreetLini |
Maria Rizman 1657 Sycamme Ave
el Ciuzman 10577 llex Ave
Cirfmadn Alvarads 1063} Amesioy Ave
Juse Lun Castahaods 10820 Beverly Blvd See AS-1024
Eulozin Villa [ ER T
Carvlya Barmen 101 ODonaell Ave
Lindsey Teasi I B0 Carsedita Ave,
Juse Lt Delgndo-Pomce 1115 Stratfond Ave. S
Erca Alonss HIAS4 Loe Ave #8111
Agustin Tapia 11440 Chamler La
Cmadahupe Cisirera 1E55 W. L0th Street
Luis orzaler 1 156 sharley DeApt #1
Jow Borum 11753 Mamal Cir
Olga Abvane Rodngus | 1834 Greyioed 51
Olga Redripzer 1E834 Gireyiond 51.
Evelia Medann 16834 Strathem 51
Passio Lypoes 11916 W Pico Bhvdllne 214
Armando D Costa 1216 Dl Canyos Dv
Diira Hemnander: I2h6 W 9Tk Sieent
Zalomen Center 217 Wilshine Bhal #1221
Bertha Amadir Rodngu 12184 Haster SLAE A
Jerome . Lewis 1256 Sicmma Morema Way
Jemm Carsills 1259 kshua St
Rom Casire 1262 Buezet DirivelLlnis |
Dank Tt 1265 Pecsimmon Avelnii E
Rubert Pumarcs 12779 Bluehbme Way
Elisha Brunner £300 Dusty Maiden Dr
Juseph Walls 1300 Evams ave Suile ¥ BE1 732
Rubi Espinosa 13115 Partnd gz Strect #5
Sarmrac] Chuij e 13130 Cariage Rd_Api, 32
Imma Urbien 1329 E Willam O
Amgrl Chavarriz 1330 Bremswoed Cir & A
Txmael R 1154 K. Paempi
Penclope Ualver 13626 Tramball Seee
Femmds Herrern 13656 Elridee Ave
Jnse Hinogmme 1364 Agaie Cir
Asture Ciarchassr 1195 Foxdale loopip T23
Saul Felra. 13983 Vi Nays Blvd
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Siloam Spregy  TITh] Arkanzas

Benkmvithe

|

TIT6d Arkanzas

TIT64 Arkanzes

2764 Arkansas
T2MT Askansas

T2964 Arkanses
2T Ackansas

2782 Arkansas

T4 Askanzas

T2964 Arkanses
5815 Califternin
82071 Califomia
972 Califisrmin
92071 Califomia
WY Califirma
2006 Califirsia
WY Califorma
] 1 Colifosrain
2081 Califirma
F131] Califiormia
1344 Califomin
Wil Culiforain
S48 T Califirma
¥ERE Califiorsia
SERLE Califorma
GEAI0 Culiformin
82301 Califomia
1766 Califirmia
%1766 Califomia
F5005 Califorsia
B574Y Califomn
GG Califirmia
il Califormia
S5 Califirmm
W Califorma
FITLS Califomm
WY Califomia
WD Califirma
SR Califiormia
95T Califomin
5210126 Cliforsin
5118 Califirma
2021 Califiorsia
9574 Califomm
5061 Californin
M Calilomis
GOREY Califirmin
2064 Califomia
F5116 Colifrermia
7REY Califorsia
STATH Califiveia
0605 Califomia
H1 34T Colifrermin
307 Califormia
95122 Califisrsia
¥13%] Coliforaia

| 729} a3 1367
{479 M00-ER10
(TR 65T-5TH
{479} 0E- 1551
{479 15 [0
| T%} TTO 1851
(479 ZZ34277
(4T M T
(479} BIR-9554
| 4TF) M05- 2672
(W&} EXL-5750
B 19 PR5TAS0
(26} S114R1 8
(1%} T TR0
| 561} B52-2301
| P00 T S-IR3R
i Y100} S0 5750
(123 4801528
{ T} BA0540
| R1&) TIAUE?
{R153) &51-2260
(562} ERE-Talh
{650 291159
1918 TIS-3378
{50} 2165
{ TOT)BES. 20
{951 &01-1842
[} T2
(T} D TE2 s
(40} Bh4E] 7
{918} 915-T371
[ S1j 11153492
{56T) 213-5097
(R1E) BL-TA54
i 720 IR 1R
{26} ] 76845
1 320} 470 286N
(32064 E-2319
i 14 BS0AS36
1925} 509093
1 7o) 5156338
{08 ) £49. 1EARY
(35T} TSI
i $DR} £ R0 5903
(0] BRS. 5000
{415} L05-6TRE
(714} RE0a2 |
(BEE) 1952565
(40| E14- 2600
{951 | 4631495
(5641564 ED
{ ST} B9 AEnT
(H1N) L10-ThE0
{ T} R L 2RS4
) 0E-9153
(HI5 S T049]
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Han Minw 14012 Highway § Basiness Spe 11 E Cajon
Jummn Dz 1407 Mergan Rd %an Bernandim
Aadey Carer 1430 Norss Commence Sireet. Apt Siockion
Moria Teresa  Rivem 14455 Footml] Bhd Am 11 Syl
Wimaly Vil 1449 5 Sybey D Commerte
Julin Medma 1483] Begomizs Ln Canyen Comn
Mazin Chavex 52 Cramary Stone Way Marmca
Esicla ¥elasquer 15251 Acre Stlmi A Nork Halls
Jnsz Ruw 1535 E Ave Matoaal Uy
Chmar Samiiazn 15434 Rayen Sap #1109 ol Halls
Genrgina ] 548 Moniwery Park [ San [Hepo
Chrsopher Beewsier 15540 Vanowes 52 # 131 ¥ Nays
Gmezury Washingion 15658 X2ndd A Clemlake
Martha Bacz 1568 Knob Hill Rd Szn hlarces
Maylen Mamzer 1575 9% A U [
Clandia Sugabmle 1805 Canyon Bl ap & Spwing Valley
Miriam Lopez Truplle 1616 5 Berenda 51 Los Angales
Aamy Trupllo l&16 5. Bermandn 5i Los Angeles
Jose Liis Chmal 1618 Cragwood LasedApt A San Jome
Samm Poriillo 16282 E. Main 5. Apiish Tusiin
Amsonia Crarvin Miguel 1660 bemill Dr.#33 San bose
Edith fomen 1678 Mooroe Sireetipi £3 Sanin Clas
Oscar Ceroim 1695 Felaciin Ci Escondido
Edgar Ciomsinelenc 17111 Polk Way Moniory Park
Faola Hemander IT15 Calle Eafime Newhary
Adbene Camacho §T6:5 Puenic Ave #1K Baldwin Pazk
Justin Rivers 1779 ¥ia Enconadoras Jan Ysidns
Armando Lizarmga U750 Suney Crest Lo Bomiz
Gerarda Anmola I8W Al CE Sacrmenin
Famly Commercial Cley 1800 Eveess LaneAp 3100 San oz
Mureza Agilar 150 [0 E. Woodomit 51 Arma
Leidy Mazdngl 1522 Arapkoe Los Angeles
Javiex Rosles I84] 12 E 1k 5s Notioaal Cry
Irvine Emmsmued Novs 15430 Reeiman 51 Adclmmio
Mummicela Parfiniis 1568 Fuclid Ave El Capom
Rakar Mlchamad 19959 Killmare O Porter Rench
Riosmario LTioa 190 W Cuinids Lese Spi - G Anuhem
Halmaris Hemrrigues 1500 Poco. WayAp I0d San dose
Andersim Villzpas 15249 Sprisgndye Ct Comrosd
Muorin Soin 1987 Marmmeo Ave Pasaadienn
Lazzn Apuifiom 01 13 Vria Sisect Peris
enmma Rodemie 2 N Kem Ave #1R6 Lie Anpoles.
Jone Leon 1 E Cahlfornm Ave Ape [} Visin
Rogelio Flares Redrignery 2045 Voss Pask Lane San b
Fidel Ramirez: 107 | Harison Ave San [Hepo
Rom Aspelica  Ayom de Macares 3071 Pals Beach Way San hne
Manhli=a Cuineg 1T Ely dve Lakrwncal
Amelia Padilla 108 | 1Mk Serom %zn Bermardimi
Mazin {iamrin 108 Acropolis Way Visia
Ama Rz 208 Ford B Sacrmmenic
Dlaniel Rivera 10A1Y Ciresis 53 APT D Camuga Park.
Eoifia Martiner 102 Ocean View Bhd %zn Dhego
Sqan MU lendom JI08 N Street, Sae N Sacramenio
Julima Waiias 2120 25 Ave Uil
Alejeed Sancher i) o A ISP 92 Lamasier
ez Oriepa 2159 Breom Way Sarrmmenio
D-2-4

F2021 Cafiforma
92407 Califimda
G507 Califommo
91047 Cofiforem
0040 Califizrnia
BI3RT Califomm
Y5306 Coliforsia
4T Coliforsin
950 Califiarnia
21343 Coliforsia
92173 Cofifornia
91804 Collifornin
95427 Calilooraia
92069 Califorsia
94671 Cadiforein
S1977 Cafiforaim
SOE Cafifornia
0006 Califoreia
95127 Codiforsm
SITED Cafiforaim
95124 Calfifornia
Y5050 Califorsia
S2025 Codiforem
91755 Cafiforain
213010 Cafifornia
1M Cofiformia
92173 Callilorsia
21907 Califoraia
SHIE Califorsia
95125 Cofiforsin
212 Califorsia
0006 Californin
1950 Califorea
23] Cofiforsia
G209 Cafifornin
F1 126 Calfifoornia
92805 Califoreia
A6 Cadifirnin
8452 Cafifornin
9103 Ciformia
92570 Califiormia
2T Crdifirmin
2084 Cafiformin
511 California
22113 Cofifornia
25122 Calliforsin
715 Cahfamia

184 Califvma
92084 Cofiforsia
Q53R Califomin
F1MY Cahfrnia
2113 Califorsia
Y5816 Coliforsia
48601 Coliforsin
F35%5 Califarnia
G5R1] Califormia

1B SREREIY
(909 ITRLITET
{300} 9011852
(B1E} 573-7422
(321} B ZETY
qH'IerﬂI-ME
{025} M6
(HIE) 4402987
(1) BaABAKD
(R1&} 6TE-TSRD
(E1% ) AFET0D
(310 B TIRE
(415 ) SRS
i ThD KI4-5342
(510 3EE024
b9} 2511504
{30 9TRbE07
(30 ) B399
() TTE 10 |
{714 ) BIOTRE
(40} 4551574
S0 SSENLT]
(7Bl I0T-2608
1320} 29393
(15 | 2 b6 T
(626} 91715009
(619} E2T-3764
(H5E) 7527029
(U6} 2973569
(40R ) fdd6247
(516) Jalu6Te
(323§ KN T-5532
(%) ZREAIRS
(442} 2355835
1]19) RSl Ty
(RIL} SE5-7ET|
I 7141 2I09TRR
(30K | TP AT
(UZ§)531.T42
{327 457.K158
7141 l-2141
(AIN TR
Al 0T TRYT
(308} IIUIES
(Bl AEL 510
() 213604
(Siil} ST 45TH
{51} SuI2Te
{6 41550
{006 24 5RED
(5625 149343
(B9 REE-5E14
(&) IOT-530]
(&) IT2-2303
b6 E U T-085E
(6 ) 2E 008



Ramad [huijaeda TEG2I Saddle Bred Lo
Eunn Loper 2E70 Lamen Circle
Mol Dckoa 20R W, 10nd 51

Rooo Calderm TIR2 Saruaem Mop

Cimdy Esirada I0W 1{nd Si

Rubi Rucda 131 Debomb DirApi A
Mamiceh Anpales 221 Deborah drap O
Rafmel Crintnc 127 § Remo Streetips 26
lews Fovals Loper 2235 Mamuetic Ave.
Valevin Ramis Gomaler 2240 174 Tyder Ave
Felicia Mezdma I15 5. Rowm Ave

Ana Medna 135 W [0Ind §i

Jpsguin Eatrada 379 Chestrrat Place
Tamael Gionzuber 124 Eust Anges Ave
Semn Mol lendos 18| Lavva Ridge Court A24H
Lilism Bancher IHMEMS:

fan SBancher 130 Eust M Seroet

Grez Aupzstyn 27 Fenton Plowy Sie 10T #1174
Lins Madeid 1133 nma 51

Jorge Pineda I8 Jesie 55 K10

i CBuan Ciurtsn 140 Naioem Seation Dy: 121
Mlireva Hel= 240 Wondlywn Aves §
Crisiian Serrmm 14111 Ravenma Ave
Claresce Joknson 2446 Shelden Dr
Clarrsce Johnsom 2446 Sheldom Dnve
Bl Brown 2446 Spyelam Bl Ln
Sevenans Segavia Frbronic 245 Rancho O 5c
Tatiz=a Koo 245 Shannos Bd

Bryan Apapiin 45| Colordo Bhvd Apt J0E
Martha Castanemn b Lynetie Way
Jonathan Cioendysram 2467 Bemywood D
Mlami Tabura I50'5 Cwaling Stipt 20
Perln Anahi Valenueli 2523 E 1Eih 51

Jose Ciome ISIGE sk

Mirum Cuadalup Vg Rosales 261544 55 4t 2
Dswalda Chaver 2650 Califormia Sthpd 30
Em Veela 1669 5 Leogwond A
Jemnifier Reves 267 5 Uminn AvveApi 302
Monica Dummgucr IT1 Tabe| 5

Pasiom Beltran 1746 Termace Pine Dr. o B
Mlariin Cuz ITH7 W First SacetSpe 49
Vitaly K ampenks ZE| T Adirenilack Way
Jope Tafriper B L st

Mpliaa Viviang  Covmmebis 1937 A B

Edwmn Anuyn 254 | Cirosmm D

Kevin Kiles 1w Millrace Ct

Kevin Wiles 10 Millrace Ct
Franchcn Lug 1069 Sania Ana Strea
(Horin Alm 308 Ciramercy Pl

Lun Escchar TE0 E- Phaladeiphis 5S¢
less Melcndex JED HillsdroetApi 17
Msrgan Mhrs I Wesi Bancroil 52
Caruling Gurcealer 1077 Heevtaee Exiates CT
Daisy Perex 1256 Logan Ave

Brenda Godme 1262 Rolses RdApt #6
Dlamary Sandonal 1170 Carkin Ave
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Escondidao

Los Angeles
Sarameniu
Los Angeles
BANTA CLAR

L Angeles

5. E Monte

Los Anpeles
Lo o

San Brenn

‘Wilminzton
Wilmirgion
San Dhepe

San Femandos

Chealn Vista
Carson
Farrfichd
Fairficld

Cheala Vista
yisha ciy

Ban e
Rancha Cordir
Lo Angeles
Woiomal Cry

San Josz
Los Anpeles
Lits Angeles
Los Angeles
San Yiaidro

Rodunod Cry
Lyrwond

R202% Cahivmme
A0 Califormia
SN E Califrmia
SSH2T Califoraia
PHELE Califormia
95050 Califirsa
@5050 Califorsia
S005T Califiraia
#1176 Califormia
%1733 Califurnia
0063 Califirsia
SOMIY Califraia.
#1766 Califrmia
S7066 Califurnia
Sinhl Califireis
W44 Califormia
M7 Califorsia
92108 Califorma
5] Califormis
#1340 Cuhifirrmia
5630 Califorsia
21910 Califorsa
745 Califirmis
5EE Califormia
4523 California
S Califorsia
SIMT Califraia.
599 Califorsia
SO0 California
5 16 Califormia
95670 Califomm.
ML Califormia
21950 California
G21402 Califvms
2105 Califorsia
RAnaD Califursia
50016 Califorsm
WG Califirais
W06 5 Califraia
%2173 Califorsia
52} Califorsm
SRXT Califorais
V2102 Califirrmia
B2 105 Califorsia
S4506 Califursia
5648 Califoraia
FialR Califirmia
SO280 Califirnia
Sap0Y Califorsa
F1761 California
§303} Califormia
1M California
5| 4% Califorsa
S2113 Califomia.
4061 Coliforaia
1262 Califorsa

|R5E) TTE-I85
180 ) 6TRI4ET
{327 ) LR TRSY
{91&) TI4AERT
(1T} TRT-TTIN)
[E T E L
[y E R
{213 470kl ]
| W) TO-EIRA
(66 ) SRE-RL 0
(323) 5342841
(AT} A5 T 1000
) L50L1TH
(S0 TRERALD
(16} 075301
(414 FRE-RI2T
(310} PIEEEGR
|B5) B2-129T7
(R32)RIID514
(R1E) MoE-EGRY
1916} T57-5250
1619 RII-ESTH
{310 R T-T463
| HIT) AS0LSS0T
(T} 45056012
191 5) L2004 78
i619) T42-T914
{916} TIE-2143
(H1§}) 554242
[E YR il
(916} 2161145
(AI3) TTLLA
1619 ) 0200y
{619) THS-ETEA
(B9} IEELTIA0
| 308} 2M-IThd
(A3} h20-5554
{317} 311057
(A7) P61 T
(1% TOI-491 3
1657) 358-2377
{014 5614001
(%) BB-3175
1619 MOA5 13
1510) 5T5-3855
(91&) T30 1502
(916} TIOL 102
(R P ST
1510 £T1-6530
W) 2161904
(RS | TOE-9002
66 ) T409008
{510y TE2-1073
{619} 2401184
| 653) IEL-95
(327 5180
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Mlaria Esler
Diomings
(Hovaani
Jum

Juqueine

Ve I E &dih place

Cioenii 3312 Tualstin Way
Bermzding LI6FE Four Sareet Linit #1 108
Topia MISmass

Gonraler M254 Mera Vity Phace
Montmo L6 Howmeer Bled At [0
Krredindo M7 Imperial Beach Bhal ot B
Mlarillo HIREY Durald St
Cruz-Mendor 3500 Travis Ave

Cwevas Sancher . 351 Claydelle Ave

Parama 1550 Mickee R,

Arrate Violime 3598 Chamosne Ave
Oomer T il

Nollarizc 140 Wmhinpoas Ave Apa 1]
Fajardn Tl Wisieria 5t
Hermandez 161 Easy SeAm B

Martizez TAL0 Take Way

Jayawmrdena 37RIN Kidroy Amport Wy Ste 200
ticores FTRAT Ashles T
Sambrazo TEIR Clay Street

e 3550 Dursee AveApt E
Chaver 152 El Pawiad D

Nolatinn 1501 W, Rat Sereet Apt #5
Hezmaidex 1551 Mack R SPC 6
Ramirer Flares 397 Calle Monieczo

o 1954 1.2 Bowtherion S
Demvabeyss 4 Shypaie

Villarmerva 4027 Adduir 51

Cordma 03] Al D

Reyves Amiers 4035 Highland Ave Api. 2
Orar Semimpe 4535 Highland Ave Api &
Quintaml LR Brosdway

Temlusio L6 Mordicy Ave

Lopez LE80 Epsilion =

Mlelgar 418 § Willand Ave

azcia 425 E Coun Ave
Salpuero 4715 Oemdena Drive

Perex 4320 Temont g1 Ap H
Gionraler Merme 4329 Cliremost Mesa Bhal
Amoe 4335 Vineland Ave#T1
Luces 0 W San Yeidro Bhalfd13178
Forerler TR 2476 Duckhawk Cir

ez Hermander 443K lllmois St |
Vmguer 444 Girand Ave ApL K
iarcia 450 5 Melnose DrSane |00
Nuner 454 Dhgle R

Hemmanider 4706 5L Elmo Dr, A1 3
Jimenzr 4749 Fir s

Ely 4519 ] Parkway

Wlhorenn 432 W, San Yadro Bl ® 1326
Santsorur 1964 Novgonod 5142
Rivers S000 Exchs 5t Apa 1Y
Valencia FIN N Fesi StSai= 150
Joknson 5552 Nomtucke Way
Tomes 518 Zinfandet Term

Wb i F1H Corvmmies Ave

D-2-6

Mce Rivera

San Yodoo
Los Anpeles
Lirs Anpeles
San Jow
Sacremenm
Chala Yista
San Depo

ST Califirnia
S36T0 Califorsn
91764 California
#2105 California
259 Coliformia
A% Califirmia
1937 Califoreia
2545 Colifisrnia
S Califormia
52020 Califirnia
51217 Califurzia
2105 Califisrnia
2102 California
52025 Califoraia
SHIT4) Cafifurnia
ST Califirmia
S3035 California
B0 California
1551 California
5R3E Cahfiormia
#1732 Califormn
55T Californin
ANNL California
5621 Cahfirmia
S2057 California
SOHTS Califoreia
#2056 Califrnia
| Califirmia
920546 Califoraia
S2HE Calforeia
210 Califirnia
S2102 Colifirmia
52113 Califirnia
2113 Califurzia
5126 Califormia
52869 California
52506 Californin
82101 California
S2117 Cahfirmia
602 Califorsn
2140 Califomin
54T Califomd
521146 Cahfimia
1977 Californin
S208] Califurzia
5129 Califrnia
SR Califirmia
A0 Califiormiz
¥582Y Cahfureia
2173 Califivrnia
0021 Califrmin
SAHKD Califiormiz
5112 Calrfirmia
%3R35 California
#1913 Colifornis
%2114 Califomia

{213} ST 0450
{916} ZTL0006
{0 2970455
A1) 1181480
() TAT-231T
(054} WALERS]
{619) TaL 019
{951 ) BACLE 100
{327} £95.9102
(61} Tob 7045
{559) T14 2667
{61%) E74-Te50
(619} SEAITY
{760} FTEH000
(31T} £5TRATR
(40K} 240557
(BO5} 2955430
(323§ 3001757
bl | SEOAY
(918} 29 1.KI7R
{626} 4755501
(T} IHLGRED
{317} EELR006
(RIE ) 4195342
[T} 4556140
FO51 ) 2545005
{3160} E1 44085
{317} 356627
{76 2T
1) 319468
{61%) I62. 5782
(1%} 014182
{619) ET1007
{619} 42K 36
{50} 250LIITR
(714} 137. 764
{5AT ) £50LLTHY
{619} 2726144
{BSE) 200350
(74T} 25600
[T TELR0T
(270} 224100
(619} THE-RRAL
T T
T} S 167
(808 ) 9710674
{327} 4113450
(327} B35.KTO|
(M) 2115062
(1%} BET65R5
(213} 33545008
(1%} 0TI
80K JEOLEITT
{01} Do 204
(617 1483568
{1%) TTEE014



Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison

FDD (2025)

Jos= Eduard 5328 Santa Margania 5i
Lierea Cabnern 5333 Maoude Ave
Wihen Resdripeer 551 W dsh 51 ApL E
Laura [huran 5512 Santa Alicia
Momer Havter 5516 Spnag Flower Or
lox Cimndern 555 Alackn Ave A TS
Yumma Ramirer 560 Beck Ave.
IIRE Clezming Service 5618 Tempe Dir.
Mickae| Cooper ST20/Canary O,
Jeom Ao 5124 Sepulveds Blvd A B
Framy Him 5253 Mephon Way
Hildn [har 5507 Hillview Ave
Jum Chacon 5927 Gregory Avesl
Ivanm Morzima 5841 Civegocy Ave #]
Dors Flon=s 596 Comary Ulab B
Asm Smeh &| Cannery Ave #8515
Bevnaldo Mame| Porer Akomimoe 605 Chestes 51
Loresa Pimenizl &E26 Urlin O
Imueln Nemnju - Martin 6158 Brookhn Ave.
Armceli Perex Mavamn  &06 Flom Oy
Do Castillo A5 Hoatherwoed D,
Lins Cedana £126 Hummmgbind St Apt 102
Beelson Torees 6356 ikl lmen 5t Apa I}
Wizsion ¥oumez 145 Canven Creek Way
(eadh lupe Avalos E49 ‘Winners Cir
Arisive Marces 650 Tanglewood Rd
Jus Moo 633 Derbry AveAm 15

I s L Remen Giihsoa €310 Tk Lessn [hr AptlE7T
Sedrich Ammar &6 Geniry Ave
Mma Bacra T} Hardy Dir.
Maele Raminz T Wilhamsan Ave
oy Smuth THO ok 5t
Adherte Mender TEf East Klnd Sireet
Pl mrin Delgmfn Bernal 721 Ash Ln.Apt 124
Carmelo Guiieme Pesex T21 Newport Avetgd A4
Mamin Prade Tt Adees Si
Mo Vil T2 Chestmn 5158
Je=rs MU ready THYEllis Way
Emm Smam T31.2 Benbarer 51
Lucila Flore TMf Beck Ave
Ehvira Parfine TIW Kempiun Si.
Rosie Camillo TN Camelia Way
Cheace Wenger T434 Auhom Olaks Tt #85
Saul Cnz Apuiler T450 Appersoo Sireet 5B
Ml rin Valenruels T48 | Mohawk StApe 15
Carla Le= 7517 Hamnun Awe
Yicior Tagin 753 Kogswood &
Edgar Mlaniz TES 5 [hewr Creek [
Sodn Ve TEi | Cerritos Awvies] 1
Dhiana Camachi E002 Alix Ave
Anzrima Thomas BEM2 Crockes Ehd.
Foetin Mandy OGS Weeping Willow Lane
Rmymond Thomas B8 Kmprmun Dr
Chamee Wepmer ERtY Sun Tree Lane
Jesm Larcia E24 Margzse 52
M eribel Clan= 1 W, Klwd 51

D-2-7

San [Repe

San Padro
Zan Meps
Elik {rma
Fairficld
ford Hollywo

Work Higkls

Lo Angelex

¥iuta City

Nork Hallywe
Spring Valiey
Vacaville
Citrzs Heights
Tujunga

La Mem
Cubver City

Simion

Los Anseies
Los Angeles
Savmmenim
Vacarville
Fair Chalis
Bania Roa
Los Angeles

#2114 Cabiormis
92115 Cahiform
50731 Califomia
82154 Califomia
SSTHT Califormia
4513 Califormia
S16d1] Cahfomaa
§1552 Califormi
5660 Califoma
141§ Califormia
S04 7 Califorsia
%5111 Cabifomis
SAHILE Califoria
SR Califormia
5140 Califoma
%5811 Califomia
52114 Califumia
5|1} Califoria
52114 Califormia
2057 Cabiomin
2R Cahioms
300} Califoreis
S255 Califoma
Y5758 Cabiomin
S725K2 Califoraim
S2111 Califorma
%1335 California
5759 Califomia
SIH S Califorem
§56d15 Califormia
SHIZ2 Califormia
SR Califomia
N Califorma
8200 Culiforsin
HIRL Califumia
SiMi ] Cehifomia
4043 Califomia
55090 Cabifurmis
5622 Califomeia
@105 Califuesn
#1977 Califorsia
55688 Cabiformia
%5621 Califomia
ST Cabiforms
8194 Califorma
1210 Cabiforsis
82114 Califomia
WiEYY Califormin
8GR0 Califomia
SAHKI] Cafiforsia
SAHM] Califormia
WAHIE Califormin
S56K7 Califoma
8GR California
Y5407 Califormia
S0 Califoris

(1%} BAT. 2056
(612} 24T 0409
(217} B42- 3463
(61} KE1_6500
(iH1 6} SD1_SE3R
{707} BRI |
(H16) S6ETUTH
(M1} 5TI.TE36
(016} 204|950
(626} $75.5031
(415} 5005518
{808} 646420}
{327} 251_4438
(323} 4474075
(900} 5201900
(16} B TA0
{619} 2R3 2656
(408 ) TT1-9560
(615} K21 1458
(76} THOL9A0S
(951 ) L5303
(BOS) ZI1RA (R
(323} 92RAITT
(916} BLE00
(SE SR 1003
(19} 6747395
(N18) 814132
(A7) T3L951T
{510} 0388001
(91} 3865404
(320} BT
(U6} T56-K12]
{3113} 8314782
£760) KRR 7T43
{562} 2690955
(25 ) 1395614
{650 TE6-7479
(3} 4321271
(916} BOT-2320}
{R1E} 9EL 1700
(61} BA5.FE5]
{707} 165-K380
{20} 407_ER54
(RIE) 684145
{619y 511.2524
(310) 2001347
{619} 911353
(016} 252457
(H5K} 9227860
(547 ) TR BOHY
(327} 513.159
(016} T11_5568
(018} BEETII
(200} 407_KE5
(1T} 1872320
(127} 1996714



Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
FDD (2025)

7]

Campos:

i

i

JRHTUTH AU )

EI30 Park 5.

360 Mordgme Avedm 211
K17 K. Wilson Place

B2 | Codros Avedpe 103
44 Boem Vau Ave

B560 E Aneon Hivd Apt 427
55 Beyer Wy Ape K4

B50 Viewpoim Dram B&D
BTl 1 Lefvsh Ave

905 Vim Merys Bl Apa 9
R4 7 Cobble Crest D

E976 Visgmia A

0 E Cirant Line RdApi 2
00 Howand &ve 818
0003 Valencin 5

06 Del M Ave

06 Dhel W Awe A #71
P09 Resoove Or

W Kegwwood DeApe §
S| B Wom Muyn Bk
955 Momiche o Drdm FI25
%1 E Mowmmain Sire
P Bow 2105
P.0h. Box %0114
POk B 1E5]

Pk Box

POFBOX 124

PO Box M2

Py Box 44740

Pk box 8523

2190 Lucretin Ave FIG0S
E007R Everglades Dr
1096 Erverglades Dr
121 E 2th 51 Lot ##)
1025 Camer 51 A 12
§G42] Rouit Ln

10 Eih 51
10812 E Jowell Avedpt AROS
1IR30 N Xavieer drlinii 202
1164 Regina Ln
1175 5 (minda

EE77 Rane 51 #5020

1201 W Thamion Py

Angres Francisce 1707 96 S14m I

Tepia Portifls
Aparicio
Martimey
Arce

Wanw

Liss
(uerada
Picdra
Hemander
Trajilln
Apnilera

Vezm

1209 Pleasami Acees Or
1217 & Ave

1218 Apmume o
1376 Nichols Bbvd
I2821 E Mexico Ave
12876 E Tih Ave
1323 Harer P1

1334 Degwood In
1391 Fenimm 5t

F40d 166 Ave

1425 Cuerida Dr.
J430 Ingalls stApt 3

D-2-8

Winzetla

Coloradu Sprz
Wesiminsasr

%1770 Califoraia
1My Califuraia
SNILE Califormin
FEA02 Califorsm
91766 Califorsia
SO Cahiforsia
9215 Cadifiormin
82078 Califuraia
SI352 Califirsin
2402 Califomam
WIRIY Cadifirmia
S2ED California
953Th Califirsia
¥INT% Califormia
1977 Califorsia
%5128 Califoraia
95|28 Califirnia
SE6TH Califorma
#1911 Califorsia

ty 1331 Califormia

S50 Califiraia
1 1494 Califormin
S23TT Califorain
55 14 Califoraia
S2MIT Califimaia
W51 Cadifirmia
SO Califormia
91596 Califiomia
A Cahiorsia
FER0 i frormia
S5F2E Califormia
S0HY ] Colomds
B8] Colorade
041 Colomde
5 Colomde
BT Colomds
E1029 Colorade
#1412 Colorade
SHIT] Colorade
E02EE Colomde
B0222 Colorade
0206 Colomde
0260 Colorade
10631 Colomde
0620 Colomde
B3] Colomde
WS Colomds
BT Colomde
801K 2 Colorde
B0 | Colomde
SEYT Colomds
B0501 Colorade
214 Colonds
E0631 Colomds
SN Colomds
B0234 Colorade

(2} TT-A00
(H13) 2970800
{227} 6512057
(HTE) R4-1T37
{IN) TN
{A23) TN
{1 1%) T45THR |
{40 SROLI00
) 1 ET142
(H1K) 18-2349
{18} R T-B&TH
(1K) TR
{4005 ) 525,081 2
{700} TT0L1 131
{1i1%) T6S-KTA
{154¥) Sl |
05 ) K4 MOR D
(16} 657700
(1%} $30.3972
{747) 9770058
{808 ) 915553
{26} 375550
(1P} 8- 1355
{807} 2H6-T748
{0 9275741
(A118) 955 TA0
(562) 644-KI68
(H1R) 54485
(123) TA3-7280
{11&) 229 TI60
410K} T70-1408
{719 1371597
{719} f63-TE28
A7) T30
{719} 200610
{720} 439-1811
(R} B55-4130
{70} SAT-5734
{720 9791973
{720 (912855
{720 3540
(T2 034479
{720} TOS 214
(T} ST
(A7) 931061
{07} 14576
{720} 1296558
{91} B8-S0
{ 70) 0644
{1 %) 485328
U7} 581686 S
{720 48 11743
{720} 6207177
(1T} BS6ETTT
{719} 5106693
{3003 ) 0 980



Misha

Whinker
Mcrales

IEivers

{limrois Meadom

Manuer
Ancdonds Mend
Rangel

Castra

Dhizr

Sarmrento Uineme

Sander
Sicawos

FiTE

Packeon
Espinara Heminer

i

14315 Pensacols Dr
1432 3 =amipora 1
14406 E 4Tch ave
4510 E 5ind Ave

1456 5 Exsramda 5

1461 5 Kewion 5

149N 2151 51
14924 E Templ= P|

1500 Thommion Pewy
1514 E Wilh Dr

15200 E Gimard Ave2200
F5621 E Sl Ave
15621 ¢ Bails Place Dr
1563 5 Faizplay Way
15655 E 5kh Ave

1604} sable blvid e #52
1615 W, Chelinn.

i1 8 N Chestmn Siract
1624 Kinpson 52

Fé49 Bamaon 5
16531 E Aabury Place
16552 E Karass Tir
16641 E. Kemun Dmne
ITIH E 33 Awe

IT2E I6th Avermselop 418
U750 Cretley MallAgt 206
ITI29 E Kepaer Dr

1811 5 (uches Ways] TF
18278 E Flom MlaceUsia K
1E43 5§ Ensrmnds 5
15387 & berry &

150186 Harsdolph P
19102 E 53nd Aove

Mudests de Jesus Sandoval Armio 1914 Vashuren WayAps 704

lnse
Jumma
Mychard
Dhlee
Erevuied
Yalanda
Jsckeline
Humg
Blemed

{EEEE]

Vs Carmesco

Uit
;

Nemes
Memred Roache

i

M
Sols Leynex
Prade

g

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison

FDD (2025)

1940 8 Chelien Rd Ap B303
15943 Irombon St

15945 Peoria St Ap 304
200 % 35th Lot &7

018 § Uravan 51

2025 W Collage Aveloi 217
036 |sd ave Lol I5%
1075 § oy m
1609 S Kissedge

IE09 § Kiteredge Way
2012 Spencer 51

IE§ 5. Cheln Bd
E962 E 44ih Or

121 8 Truckee 54

225 pinecone sl

21257 Kriwal Way

2280 15 Ave Lot 120
2425 § Memphis Way
438 Ash Ave

2500 E Harmony Rd Let 1TR
520 pome hihed

2543 5. Lincole 5 Une B

D-2-9

HHTHH

E

EEEE%EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE?
I £

£
:

Calormin Sprim

HHEH

Thaminn

|

E02%% Colorado
5021 Colorade
E021% Colomdo
80239 Colorade
8007 Calomads
§01219 Colomde
E0al] Colomde
B0 5 Colomde
B0260 Colomde
802 Colomde
80014 Colorade
FI2¥ Colorade
80017 Colomde
8002 Colomde
80239 Colorade
E01 ] Cirlorado
MM Colomdo
§T Coloodo
B0 Colomde
EG 4 Cirlorado
§0iH 3 Colorade
BT Colomds
001} Colomde
E0205 Colorade
§0011 Colorade
80631 Colomde
500 T Colorade
§12}] Colomde
50011 Colomde
80T Colorads
5001 5 Colomde
E0249 Colomde
0249 Colomde
S0 1 Colorads
END Colnmde
E0H D Colorade
B010 Colomdo
E061d Colomdo
E001) Cirlorado
80514 Colorade
§6}] Colomdo
5501 } Colomde
B0 Cirlorado
§0iH 3 Colorade
E0501 Colomde
0410 Colnmde
80019 Colomde
#0304 Colomde
#0401 Colomde
BI21 Colorade
80611 Colomde
80011 Colomde
E0al] Celomde
B05IE Coloade
8020 Colomds
E0210 Colomds

(504 741
(720} PIA-5ELT
{307} B3 185 ]
{728} 2380310
| T} M THS |
(T2 £51-3305
{97%) BI5-6TH1
{720) 3245429
{730 4515264
{720} TAT-0013
{7200 Dek 1242
{ 720 2640324
{720} RS E5HY
{720 RO L-D&EDY
{72 ETT-4500
(720§ ITR-IE40
el LT PR ]
(719} HULATSD
{720y 67 IR
{720y BESIES
(1T} STOLDGAS
{ TI0 A2E-T31
([ T2y SRS LR
{720 FEE-K250
(720} T85-ERhY
{970) 65 T- 1602
{720} 64372
{720} 216 Rl
(303} B-DEDS
(720} £34-4T0 ]
{ T30} B92-FTIN
{720} BTT-L526
{7} L6-E4T75
{13} TI1-9IH9
{719 217.5645
{7240} RT1-3560
(405 49740334
(978} 21334540
{Th) 2199044
(T AT
{973} ST
(720) XL 28IT
{70} B4
{720} PT5 4123
(313} ni-EI63
{719} 321 550
{650} 291 | &40
(303 DaEOT 4
(720p £51-1295
(303} ERT- 1680
(970} 56063 1 T1Y
{720 ITEETRA
{970y SO5-A55
(970} B4E-T494
{720} S 1994
(5} P53 5



Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison

FDD (2025)

Berths
Elsa
Arucena
Cimar
Mara
Sandn
Cymiia
Souak
Jose
Victriann
Jum
Vanessm
Mana
ns

Saby

Eoryenal
Kerm

Ganzaler 25654 Sandy Kaalls Bivd Kioreey
Lewm Arizmenali 259 Meadiview Dr Esies Park
Croeorado Bardal 2655 W Darimesth. Save Dhemver
Vem IT16 3 hehena way Aumima
Rios (umierss  ITHH W Wesley Aveid Demrver
Pesez 1141 Arcadale Circle Colorslo Spine
Cintiermey 152 Skydime OrAga 4 Evans
Ham 2548 Camine Ciezlo Ot Colorado Spria
Nemmiz 00 Tion Murora
Benavides 2003 Demwer 51 Am 4 Evans
Brache JE25 W Flowd Avedga F 307 Esplewoad
Pulida 7 e T Demryer
(infcia 1478 S Kisrodee Way Aurora
Lopez-Chaver 1303 N Harenck Ave Colarmalo Spnz
Comealer 1318 N Haghi si Demer
Diltaml 1344 8. Ciranbry St Jmroma
Deanng 1351 Newpon 5t Demver
Oivas 1406 Sigmna Avesue Unin T Cirzeley
Rarmirez Manprr M25 Bhestem Ave Longeom
(Crzzpa Hermande 3478 Foaxidee Or Cokeado Spriz
Morena J616 5 (lathe Way Jumm
Comdna 1517 5 Quray Saeet Aurom
Conrares 2655 El Morro Loi 100 Calormdn Spns
Avala 1717 5 Taft Hall Rdlot 1 Fort Collins
Wi lsom 1310 N Jackson St Diewver
Hijar 15990 Somé 15 Hwy K¥ETLm | Colarado Spna
Rjas 4507 Ryedale Way Colorado Spria
Rodrigee: L5 W Komypoe Dhemver
Coatilln (it 4§05 N Garfizld Aveloa 635 Lirvelzad
Rueda 411 5 Cowmt 5t Lo 45 Fort Collins
Tomatrm 4115 Solargizn Tive Colorado Spria
Comez Chaver 4075 W Walsh Place Demrver
Castrs 4076 5 Biscay Cir Apmn
Sandoval 420 E. Carsmille St Colorado Spna
Esqueda 4210 E [¥kth Aveloi 578 Thominn
(Cutierrey Moren 4201 E |08k Avelot 340 Thorsion
Hevolorio Lingre 427 Cirand Teton Rd Uirzeley
Scherfer 4174 E Sam Miguel St Caloradn Spns
Raxnleu 4400 § Mozsco SeApt TIT Deaver
Rogue 4420 Fomaain Springs Grovept | Coloralo Spnz
Loper 4430 Menica [ir Uolorxdo Spns
Campos 4483 Carolyn Drave Caolormdu Spon
Ibarms 4506 W M0th Soved R Gireelry
Havas 4577 Drearhom. 3 Demver
Molina 4597 Teteman Lane Colorado Spna
Kamoguin 4478 Andes Way Demwer
Adums 4531 Biscay Demver
Tormes 673 Canyon Wren Lane Colaralo Sprz
Hesmandex 4686 Walden Ci Diemver
uimanilla 698 N Tower Dr Demver
Mlalpsza 4699 Kiteedpe Si8 | I Demver
Vega Csepuers 47 5 Ervingion St Aumn
Luriaea 4702 Daver Dr Colorado Spna
Wells 4737 Freeport Way Desmver
Menirva 4735 Nightingale D Calorado Spria
Moniova 4735 Nightingale Dimee Unlorsdo Spris
D-2-10

it Colorade
517 Colorade
80236 Colorada
SIHN ¥ Coloradae
0219 Colorade
5 b Columadoe
20 Colorade
B0 Colomdo
534 1 Colorade
0620 Colorade
110 Colorade
§0219 Colorado
SHH Y Colorades
ST Colude
S5 Coloade
14 Colorade
ST Colorades
80620 Colorads
B} Colomda
A Colomde
3 Colorade
80011 Colorads
2910 Colomda
#3526 Colorade
0205 Colorade
5411 Colomde
B02T Colomdo
245 Colorade
50538 Colurade
#0524 Colorade
016 Colomdo
20219 Colorade
S E Colurade
30T Colomde
2% Colomde
1229 Colorade
2L Colomdo
2410 Colomda
23T Colorads
6 Colorade
416 Colomda
2916 Colomda
s Colorade
312139 Colorade
5414 Colomde
E024% Colorado
149 Colorade
006 Colurado
80749 Coloradoe
B124% Colorado
2118 Colorade
SHHE Colurade
8914 Colomde
0219 Colorado
3A01% Colorade
241K Colomda

(970 5701 9
(9T} FE-2443
{720} 53-1794
(720 TET-2062
(7200 G- 1E 18
(P19 464172
(714} TIT-DE
(719} 2059163

(970 SEE-T50M
(720 MO
(T2 BE-THA
{720 4805015
(719 B9
(720 KXE-TIED
(W) M- 1227
(720} 14466 |
(970} F34-5158]
(7241} TH-65T6
(719) 3122618
(T20p 6102549
(B0} E1-EE54
(719} 644477
(970 310-5959
(M} 9057587
(719} F55.0638
(719) e 1650
(720 2961949
(9700} L0 5-BE5T
(070 B-1570
(719} ¥1e-TE54
({729) 238-5378
{720) P48-ET3|
(719 660-2907
(720 REEL5TS
(MIF) 5252930
(9T} 19T 200 |
(61.2p $17-T962
(M) BES-T46]
(719 £T7-182
(719} 2RO M85
(719} 2161224
(970 H05-5866
720 T23-B053
(719 HE-B4&7
(720 062612
(70 194820
(719} 2322541
(720} 2090463
(970} 9R4-1812
({720) 2071269
(720} IE5-1632
(719 HiE-645]
(30} 522-1530
(719) I31-5G11
(719} 2325071



Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison

FDD (2025)

Blancy ¥illegm ) iejon = Dheszver
Maria Barera 4525 Agiroove Bbvd Lot 390 Calorado Spnz
Yubieth Maral-Rendon 4525 Asirogon BidLoi 201 E Colormlo Spme
Hendrik Momize Bareera L5725 Agtrogon Hivdlot G359 Colordo Spox
Josefim Tinzzs. 4547 Tucsm 51 Demver
Ama Candenes 501 E #th Avedpe | 19 Thomien
Enosevelt Helley 5000 El Cosimo Dy 2 Colormlo Spnx
Samae] Rokazann 50031 Vicor way [hemver
lulizna ¥ iehsguer SER2W I 5th s Tirecley
M muris Modiza 5150 Airpori Rd Coloralo Spra
Valenim Resales S150 Aurpori R Lin HLE Cdommlo Spnx
Sonin Carmona 5150 Aurport RALo C112 Colorado Spnz
Mamiz Jimener 5194 San PMeal 5¢ Dhemver
Camen Malapre F20°E 1 Mkh e Thomion
Cesar Matner 5] Mook [hemver
Migiael edmnn 5285 Miontain Air Circle Colemio Spnz
M amia Porillo 5295 E | 22d Avwe Theminn
Jose adripmer 5154 Tulsa Wiy Denver
Monin Benn 537 Yellowsione Rnad Colorado Spriz
Ezpquicl Crux 5412 N Mevada Avedpd 100 Colmmlo SPria
Rom imelia Wigil Morean 542 Loomes Ave Calormdo Spnz
Ama Verpum 5530 Lavamie [T Colormlo Spm
Mamvie Flares 5532 § quemey drcle Aurera
Jose Lam Flores Ointrverus 5536 Wheeling Street Desver
Jessica lrbe-Jame 5554 Lewision 5 Dhesver
Emamie] Uracida Bivera 5564 Damube 51 [hemver
Lali Camedzo 5615 5 Lokeview St Litsheion
lose Anpet Velasquen 5671 § Lowwell Bhvd Lirtheton
Mircya Cmbicia 570 Dharwen Crgpid {Cirand Junctior
Ml aria Cresfaiuge Avals 5T Walif & v
Az De Anda 5455 W Hamspden Awe S50 Dhemver
Jum Die Amdn 5355 W Hampden Aves340] Dhemver
Mlgjmdre Drar 5907 5 Yammpa 5T Aurom
Emck eufrigaez-Mimal B4 Dearbom Saw Aurem
R Lopez Condoya 605 | B Aae Cireeley
Mumco Smcher {2l Campo 5 [hever
Micia Mariimer Verpas 622 23 Strect Cireeley
Hannah Lacy 6245 Lpham Heghis Calormdo Spms
Eveha Andrrola 6405 w Slnd Ave Arvets
Lam Kmg i Vichs Lane Colorado Spnz
Diavid Lumsden SRR (uuarier Cocle B Colormto Spmz
Soledad O T05 Dudley In Longsmim|
Bemme Richerdeon T2I0 5 Algongmm SiBalfing 21 Aorors
Ruberin Cin TR § Keamey 5t [hever
Corma Taver T Cirand AveLlot 110 Plameville
M ama Iaabed Mezeamdo # T4 E Harveed Ave AptL [ Dhemver
(raadalupe Valdowinm-Lope 7550 E 53rd Pl Dhemvier
M ez Fermandex Tl 4 Sherman 52 Dhemrver
Diezinse Kirby Téd 2 Calsbovee Way Crlormln Spnz
Ktne lasca TT9 N Parcell Fehal Puchlo Wesi
Daoris Amadmo TR | auni = Dhemvier
Yuolanda Monnoy T£17 Bnazthom Cn Coloralo Spna
Jorze Fake TE1 7 Branhmmee Lane Cntorslo Sprix
Pairick Edwards RO0H E 12th Avedpartment LA Desver
Darred] Ecinls B0 Prnie R Lot 159 Calorado Spnz
Yetsi Moo K12 Nowth Chehon Rowl Colormlo Spme
D-2-11

F122] Colomde
186 Colomdes
10416 Colomdes
A6 Colnmds
FO239 Colomdo
80229 Colorade
§41E Colomds
M2 Colomde
86} ] Colomde
0816 Colomdo
416 Colomdo
56 Colomde
E0216 Colomds
80241 Colorade
S22 Colomado
8]0 Colomde
0241 Colomde
M2 Colorade
0910 Colomide
B9 E Colomde
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%13 Fox Road

557 Smmbere Aveme
I7H Danctn Court

1307 Gilendale Avenoe
2904 Dunmore RosdC

30 Dizeill Drivedy |

3 Consett Place

3 Cypres Flace

312 Jena Circle v BT

11 Winlsow Crnve

1279 Wesidale Oy

3314 Barringtom Boad
1508 Sumen Rowd

3575 Fart Mead RoadSuie 203
3& Poes Run Cowi

3901 53 rd B2 A 401

Benneii-Berman 4605 [dabu AvenuesH

417 [ezlende Averse

45 (een Anre Bridpe Rosd
4300 Lamser Avemne

5008 Tuwesemd WayApi C3
SO Kemeaw

2457 Twa Krells RoadSgite 300
507 Chase Ct

512 Wilson Reitdpe

5518 Rowenherry Drne
5519 Rowanherry Dve
53956 Rowanberry Drove

D-2-32

Capuiol Height 20743 Maryiand

Germarcown 0874 Maryland
Upper Maxlbaw - 26772 Maryland
Fredenck 11702 Maryland
La Plata 206l Maryind
Upper Marlboe 20774 Menviand
Bowiz 20715 Marviad
Rkl 0850 Maryiand
Bowie 20716 Marylnd
Lawarel 10707 Mesviand
Larel 2T Marviand
Waldorf 20602 Maryland
Dhstrict Height 10747 Mlarylind
Baltimane 21207 Maryland
District Height 20747 Marylmd
Accekeek Doy 20607 Masyiand
Effton 21928 Moryland
Cnithershorg - H&7T Maryland
Pariille 21234 Maryiand
Annapafn 21401 Marylnd
Baltimam 21220 Maryland
Brooklyn Park 201225 Manvdand
Bmokhn 21225 Maryiand
Bruokhm 21225 Mumyiand
Capitol Heght 20743 Mosyland
Ordentom 20113 Marytand
Fort Weskingn 20784 Maryland
BrynsRoad 20616 Marylnd
Fallsion 21047 Maryviand
Balumom: 21 2M0 Mayiad
Lothism 20711 Maryhaod
Pazkvilfe 2128 Maryland
Dundalk 21222 Maryhnd
{mihersbarg 20877 Maryland
Frederick 21703 Maryiand
Indian Head 206D

Uidenion 20113 Maryland
Elien 21921 Masyland
Waldorf 20601 Mmyiand
Baltimaom 21215 Maryland
Uiwyn Dk 21207 Maryland
Lasare] 20724 Marviand
Baltimore 1244 Marvland
Bladensturg 20710 Muryland
Baltimyine 21206 Marylard
Caionsille  1122K Marylaod
Upper Mariboe 20774 Muryland
Baltimure 21215 Maryland
Bladensberg 20710 Maryland
College Park . 20740 Maryland
Codeshia 21045 Maryland
Fredenck 213 Marviasd
L] 1745 Marviad
Elkridge 21075 Marylnd
Eliridze TH075 Mucyland
Elkridze 21075 Maryiand

(202} BT 7264
(201 ) 40R60
{202} Bl 1560
2405 TR 1804
{24 1905680
{207} LOLEITH
(LT 9T 5650
(20T} KTEE173
{302} 155750
{240 060007
(L} i 15T
(300} BT19125
{202} THLBIS
(440 TH.267%
{240} T5I-5826
(202} §TL 2132
(447} F1.255]
(5T1} 2511322
FAdT | ATRBT
{447} 759503
{40 | 2008 2
{914} 233671
{347} TRd-5402
(443 ) 045200
(240} 544050
{240} 3573733
{240} 4RE-TTHR
(M3} 7320230
(443} 4265729
(44T} BET-081 |
(240 552627
{443) 51214
(447 B¥L-5170
(301} 50120
(240 L0 EIAT
(3T} B LTI
(14} T4I_5003
(I} Tl 4TS
(207} 4009639
(44} 376004
(44T} RI9E0TS
{240} 13818
(403} 5151054
{240} E15K124
(4T} 15 1805
(443} 01077
{240 419513
(447} ITR 5806
(307} 4354
(517} S1LETEA
{300 ) ITATT
(240 K11 _£583
{30 W-5073
{443 9794172
{443} 6361477
{4100} 9260730



A=k Sunz 598 Rowanberry Drove
Dliepn fess Mammquer B G100 sl Avermedpe #4207
Evelys Carmen &10] 42ml AvenueApt A2
Tanin Recine 539 Pamell Avenne
Fizina Salmerum 117 Gilesberr Coon
Adexander Heme 118 Napol Roud
Thosm [arvis. HEOS W Forent Hoad dpi 30
[ilga Hemem 6204 James Farmer Way
Lur Saniisichen &9 Johmnk Derve

Marten Ramircz 6912 Andersom WayAp 161
Yiomelin ¥ emiwra. %16 Riderway Rimd
Dialtms Chapem 7107 Hucklbersy Casn
Loye Belew T430 Romad Hill Rioed
Marin Crur TA22 Soush hempion drivedm H
FHinmng Tial 977 Blue Simeam Drive
Diominic Strazgles 09 Eih Sirecl

Aza Chaodm Floms 531 X Plsce

Mmeel Mewman ET13 Sweet Rose Conamt
luhn Kemnedy B9 Schearer Seeet

Ki M 12 Saimt Charles Avemne
Lily Lism Nem 9118 Nomkrae Read
Lawrence Brawrer 918 Fast Swen Creekr Road
Koenna hilrmader 454 Cilem Ridpe

Inz Chaves 9454 Gliem Ridge Dove
Prodessmindy  DeMenjivar 549 Oulialale Cirle

Richani Yinmz PL¥ Hox 13622

Brandy Loper N0} X3ed 51 SE

lusiin Wadlingioa 1611 Dorchesier Ave 5W
Dimna Avaly 101 5 Keesingion Ave W
Temmider Celedim 101 6 Shakere | mws St
(irarmel LopezLoper  BOIR Memvnalds Ave Nw
lodl Sancher 1639 Bathbome 55 NW
Matin Aragp 1039 Rathbome Strea NW
Lee Bt 1648 Tatoe Trail
Fracmen Hermander 1052 Heemitage Strent SE
Mileidy Rugs 1058 woiermman st
Momrell Elam 11 Searfmg Hill Drve
Armin LopezCabrem 11 Withey 5t 5%

Tumm nom 110 Andre 5t 5%

Fomario Meadora Mendor 1123 Marvin O W%

Jemy Currmainn V30 Camp 5

Jumm Floms 1036 Waison 5t 5W
Corlon (inilles Semcher |15 Connne 5t 5W.Ap [
Felipz [ezo 1160 Loestma Ave 5W
Ruben Dino 11#14 Bay Harbar
Eupiraies Mathzza 11744 Dudley

Anomin Marriks 11841 Engleman Road
Leonels Fermez 12006 etmdale s

Marin Tomes Heman 12156 Pariview LNAm 1H
Elvin Belio Gonmader 1220 E Maplo RO
wilfredo william 1250H) bbbz si

Maria Feheiann Merneg 12% Brows 524m |
Veroaica Ropms Mamquer 1117 Bradivery 51 Nw
Mikhal PPutman 11290 Sparimg

Comelim Field Ir 133 Brows 51 5W
Hipolse Hueriz 1364 Lamnoni Ave NW

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
FDD (2025)

D-2-33

JL07S Mlamyiand
20712 Maryland
20781 Maryiand
222 Mandand
2114 Marviand
20748 Mlaryiand
NITRY Maryiml
2074 Maryland
21158 Maryiand
20707 Marviand
227 Marghand
715 Maryland
21702 Marviand
21068 Marviand
21075 Maryland
20707 Maryland
20781 Maryland
2077 Moryland
N7 Maryviand
21219 Maryiand
20711 Mlaryland
207 Moryiand
T2 Maryiand
21721 Maryland
I110E Slaryfand
L2016 Maryiaml
4US0E Mickipan
49507 Mickign
49510 Mickipan
48141 Mickigan
495 Mickigan
4950fF Mickign
49510 Mickipan
44517 Mickigmn
49%06 Michigun
482119 Michigin
48359 Michigan
49507 Mlickigan
49507 Micksgm
49514 Mickizin
45906 Michigan
49504 Mfickigan
49517 Michigan
49509 Michizin
4824 Mickigan
48180 Mickigan
480F% Michigan
48211 Mlickigan
48414 Mickigan
AR Mickipan
48150 Mickigzn
49507 Mickigan
4950 Michigan
45717 Mickipan
49507 Mickign
40501 Mickigan

{240 TR
{07} B5LATES
{202} 6527565
{4 T 50 O
{443} EERESD
(I3 | K5 ST
(302 244- 7199
{202} 212676
{443} TRL. 39T
{240) L1530
(44T} 250. 1986
{240} 7940035
{340} 2055501
1300 | 60551
{410 G60L064N
(240} 2749829
240} ETSU008T
{202} K90.0654
{07} K084
(447} SRR 1005
(315} 5345907
{01 ) 10,7979
{300 } S 5629
(34 A1 2525
410} 5621362
4110) K45 ReRD
{185} 68 116
i6]6) SBR5236
11} BAATHR
{13 TR
{616} 2775568
1) B5E 2704
i1} 315.3337
{10 A0 5690
1) F140024
(U2} 561,28
248 9191779
{16} A1%6605
{616) 7147327
(i1} 90T
{517} B50L01586
{16} 4771209
{616} R56-TI0R
{11) 10 ST
{1} 4053134
(313) S61 4194
(113} SE5L 1005
(6B} 231-R0%
(TR} 11900033
{348} BT R
(7RG} 3681932
{1 L I59]
V1) B IESH
(313 4114156
(616} 582779
{616} L U260



Flam Lin 137t Kimberdy DBarve 5E Crand Bapads 49508 Mickigan  (616) béé-T0d9

Aurturs Rincom Contrera: 14045 Alger R Bailey 49303 Michizsn  (231) T40L9E64
e Whee 14257 Hrverview Diesroit ARI2T Michigen  (24K) 2ILTIRN
M arqes lobnsms 1436 Cans Ave SE Cirand Rapids 49507 Michigan  (f16) T24-D604
Mancch Hemers Gamez 144 Cver St Pamiac 48341 Michigan  [J48) RET-1023
Ay Peeex Pascual 1469 Font Park Bl Lincoln park. 48186 Michigan (713} ETEIT9|
DeVamta Mornm 15200 Wiexi Exghi MalesiI7 Chaikc Pk ART9 Mickigan  (N10) 24T_REGS
Pedm Cruz Mendez 1547 Highland Hill D Kalamamo 4007 Mickigan  (RER) T4e-RDA2
Plockia Camr 15854 Evergrees Ave Emsspoinic 48021 Mickigan (3133 234- 1002
Mliredo LopezLoper 159 Conanc 5t Sw Crand Rapids 49507 Mickigon (616} 3395504
Corl Wenor Romem 1600 Anfimtes Ave Aps 1806 Desoii AR30T Mickigan  (514) 5651
Beairm Hudalro 1607 N Alenandes Ave Roanld Oak AR06T Mickigan (248} TII4E12
Ross {(iasria 1623 wwierman Dot 4R Mickigan (313340812221

Leonzsd 16259 Stanstary detrot 44735 Mickyan ¢ 313) BRE-4142
Thung Zel 163 Minges Cwr Battle Creek 4901 5 Mickigan (269 2153803
Ssrven Casileberry 171 Barkway Dimee Cirand Bopads 49588 Mickagan  (B16) MOLTER|
Plamw Tha 1748 Miliheook 52 5E Crand Rapaks  4050E Mickipan  (616) 684-5539
Cammen Vakder 17714 wood 5t mehvimadale 4812 Michigan (313} 5399033
Princess Korach 18] lamiem dr romstechk park 49320 Mickigan  (R16) S85.E184
Elena MEnure 1847 Tk St SW Wynming 49519 Mickigan  (616) T450809
Jue=r Sancher-Madrigs 1547 Stilesgmie 51 SE Crrand Hapaks 49508 Mickiyan  (61&) LE1-TT&0
Mamia Jaimes Mermade 1549 Aldren Coun Mltond 48381 Michigan  {58E) 935269
Juam Vemiura 1365 Staflond Ave 5W Crrand Rapids 9507 Mickigan (6} X29.0595
Rps Lima-Crelloma 1948 De Hoop Ave 5W Wynming 49509 Mickigan  (616) K535
Hida Omelas Chaver 1965 Prairie Parkway Apt £T ‘Wynming 49519 Michiyan {269 TTSL0T92
Mashana Bacon: 2| Chene api 331 D 4207 Mickigan  (3]17) 971
Tamero Sanders 055 Esstweood D Hesper Woods 43215 Mickigam  (3173) THLIFID
Kiricr Huphes 026 Immmad SE Komtwiod 49508 Mickian  (616) 237-8613
Aufieling Mapgama 2032 Machael Ave W Wyoming 47500 Mickynan  (H]E) 2069644
Azarh Sancher Medizs 7004 Chevmlet 5T ¥ pailann 48198 Michigan  (910) 6315176
Brirzyida Hermandez-Meora 3042 Palace Aoz 3W Cirand Rapids 40507 Mickipan  (f16) 3223452
Angring Mlencho Yasques 504 Flossie Ave SWag | W yoming 49500 Mickigan  (616) T6-L470
Dlani Diae-Mimmia 2047 Palace Ave SW Craned Rapuds 49507 Michyon  (616) TES 3184
Earen Hogam T A0 Kemifield Dheszmi 4R210 Mickigan  §584) 1107504
Melson Botenc-Tiul 206 ves Aoe SW Cirand Bagads 49504 Mickagan  (B16) 866117
Erica Amola 070 Berwym Ci 5% Wynming 49519 Mickigan (616} 2374730
Christopher Lee 210 Alice Ave Bloomfield To 45307 Michiges (T 475-1136
Audn Mariizer 2100 Machael Ave SW Wynming 49509 Michigan  (hJ&) RIE0ETY
Elier Waldes Machade 2101 435T SE Keatwood 49508 Mickizan [ TRS) TRAL0EL
Toccars Crashy 212 5. Hedson Serect Lowell 49131 Michigan {618} 9i6-135]
Shamnn Joknson 2130 W ghidron W Wyoming 49519 Michigan (6146 3370848
les= Smm 214 Kensegion Cw Banfe Ceeek 49005 Mickigan  (269) BE3-IT42
Hlancy Apesin Tomen - 205 Qmigley Bhvd 5W Cirand Rapads 49507 Michigan  (F16) T52-9004
lulio Spa 1122 Camden Ave §W Wynming 49519 Michizan (616} b1 7-5556
Michae] Lewis 21385 Peachmee Blde 25 Wired AMHTE Mickigan  (245) £95003
Teresz Dewcaa-Ome 1242 Camiden & ave Wiynming 49519 Mickigan  (fil6) £312-1290
Livimda Rahanales Loper 7250 Horoa Ave SE Cirand Rapids 49507 Mickimmn  (616) 58909364
Tresor Koba Mbumgu 2177 Ltk St SE Cirand R, 4050 Mickyan (516} 390086
Sam Figmeme Beras 230 (Juigley Blnk 5W Cirand Baguls 49507 Michigan (5137 B26-5100
Asshony Tolberi 13036 Dak cresi §i Chalk Park 48237 Mickigan  (313) MEERAS
Araceli oo 133 hclomsan 51 5W Ciramé Bagsids 49507 Mickigan  (616) Zhée-301 ]
Rhoderick Trler 137 Andover Strest SE Cirand Ropuds 9548 Mickian  (616) 6431528
Jum Casilln 28 Pk & Mhmkepm 40400 Mickigan (940 5129079
Cresar Lux-Sacvin 147 Breows 51 5E Cirand Rapids 40507 Mickipan  (16) 2267127
Lewns Armsirong HTT W, Maple Sie 145 Teoy 4R0RL Mickigan | 248) L16-ER02
Ama Hermander 249 Rumell St Portiac AN3LT Michigsn  (313) 9822748

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
FDD (2025) D-2-34



Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
FDD (2025)

Martiner-Dhomral 752 W 21s2 S M1 Hinllmat
Vamgeer-Cheiern 2339 Hazgue Ave W Wynming
Claros Pama Sole 2544 § Beamice 5t Dresruit
Hemandes Comal 2345 Mckoe Ave SWApd | Wynming
De-La-Camidud 4 2561 Wykes Ave SW Wyeming
Hutsman 1610 Cascnde Drove Place SE. Loweedl
Viorgas Flores 2611 Timmins 3 NW Wyoming
Hopson 2647 Stoeehuy Dr Rochester Balls
Bk I76| Hawk Ridge Tt 5 Kezrauad
[ugame Dar 2778 Paanick Hemry Dr Subezm Hills
Raley I8 Valleydale e W Apt 201 Walker
Lioon 255240 Harehwood 51 inksier
Mckes T80 Marshall Ave F5 Cirand Rapals.
Loper Vasquer 190 548 51 BW Wynming
{iani 1908 Giddings Ave 5E ICirand Rapads.
Tores Calealilla Z9 145 Tessmer O Madeos He
Fi ] 2955 Waieechase Way SwApt 208 Wyoming
Cobas-Pelaer 3001 charlesgaie ove mw wyOmmng
Chnadm 1200 Mamhall Ave SE Chrand Rapids.
Kongel 1240 Bloomrest Dr Shelby Tup,
Blanco 17184 Edgewaier Avedpt 14 Hioll sl
Reyes 17178 Chak Streed Hudscaville
Lipo 13051 Kerin Dr Sieding Heigh
Perex Mendex 1323 Chde Park 5E Wyuming
Thaminn 1335 lobin Daly 52 Inkser
Hemander 3350 Orinle Ave SW ‘Wyoming

i 125 Buchanan Ave SW i Ragads.
Wade M51 Wedprwond Tir 8W Wynming
Dominzuer Flore 250 Cedar S5t WE Cirand Rapads
Abamdo Fossea 35060 Wesiland Estages Doipi 30 Weslad
Mecolli 16756 Dartmouth Dr West il
{iemcia 37 Kuriland 52 3W Crand Bapals.
Ajenifinsh TR Scotsdale Crrdpt 00 Westlaind
Thang JE20 Blazmg Ster 51 5E Kembawod
Hexmander- Tetat 337 Yorklmd e NW Apt 4 Comsiock Par
Roblem fonun 1859 Timberler Ave NW, (Cirand] Rapiids:
Hemin 413 Washieserw R A 10 Ypsilanti
Alcodea Alvarer 4150 Sand Piper Dr2EApe 101 Kmweod
Hondalli 42263 Momtrey Dr Siexling Heigh
Sldler 47820 Dartmeor O Belleille
Beravo Gonesies 4418 fthedes Avenue Southwems  Crand Rapids
Palmix 4446 Sumeenime Ct Koabwood
Kuibie 4575 Humers Radge D SEApE 10 Kestwood
King 4Tt Kuhn 51 Pamiae
Lai 5045 N Mwgan Ln SE Caledania
ApuiTes 515 M. Lafayeste Strees reenville
Majeed 515 Daclmson SE {irand Bapals.
Cosone] Esparra 5279 Machigan Aveloi 351 wpsilmby
Bankbead 5260 Maniz Road Noron Shores
Solo 317 Curvebrook Street SE Kentwood
iz 32T Cureerbrook 52 5E Keztauod
Garcia 5218 Shamredi Cirand Rapads
MEchel 528 Sheldon Ave Aprd Cirand Ragads:
Aaargon Oeoeco 531 Whitiemorne 52 Portisc
Shaw 5372 Sandlewsod Tt Watesfond
Carmsce Viols 5450 Demieds 5T Dessail

D-2-35

45421 Michugm
49519 Michigan
48217 Michigan
48509 Mickigan
49500 Michige
49546 Michigan
49519 Mickigan
45307 Michizm
4508 Michigan
48326 Mickigan
49534 Michigan
48141 Mickigan
49508 Michigan
49548 Mickigan
49508 Mickigan
4307] Michigan
49519 Michigan
4950 Michigan
4950% Mickigan
48316 Mickizan
449474 Michigan
49426 Michigan
48310 Mickizee
4450 Mickigan
48141 Michigan
495 Mickigan
49548 Mickigan
49519 Michigan
49503 Mickigan
431R5 Mochigem
48185 Mickigan
49507 Mickigan
4R1ES Mickigan
49511 Michigan
45621 Michizss
49581 Michigman
48197 Michigan
48511 Michigan
45313 Michizs
48111 Michigan
495E% Michigan
49508 Mickigan
44511 Michigan
48347 Mhchigan
49376 Mickizan
488%E Mickipan
49507 Michigan
4R 19T Michigan
48441 Mickizan
45458 Mickigan
49548 Mickigan
49501 Mickigan
49501 Mickizan
48347 Mickigan
4R3I Michigan
48210 Michigan

(THA} 561115
{616} 1294329
{245} 595.1739
{616) IR TES
{16} ¥ 1370
{616} 1922911
(616} 2592915
{317) 2812650
{616} 9144964
(245 TEO4TII}
(616} 6901456
(614 ) 650L 1909
{61} 6559945
{616} 104-1450
{B16) ITL667R
{317} 9626653
(U0E | 2665158
(616} BLE534
(16} S48 THI2
(H10} 4592220
{18} 4009120
(616} R56-B455
{586} T3 1965
1616} 2998977
(313) O11I736
(616) T23-4130
(616} 379870
{61} I9OLAITT
{612} 074005
(THE) 940412
(T} B39 050
{fi16) 9292931
(245} bE0LEEDS
(616} 965.5322
{616} 3752922
{1} STOSTT4
(706} 107.31 14
(h1E} SIT-3200
1586} BI44905
(317} 6TI5T07
(616} SE9. 4908
6116} WOL55] ]
{616} 1895003
(24%) 9308000
{415} 07912
{516) 254-5923
{616} 1292438
(T ) RT5007
{231} 5717601
{956} 1712600
(1) 422047
{616} 1116550
(616} 466351 |
{245} 400-5742
(248} 45945 |
(313} 511320



Awildo

Romangela

Virginia

Lilim

Y anira

Mllaria Dl Rocio
Tow

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison

FDD (2025)

Cabrers-Lena. 546 Liberiy 51 5W
Alvanez S4A0 Alpine Ave NW,
Reamesn Fajmdo 5491 Clark Lake Rd
¥ elisquer 563 Allen Averse

Hzyes 5645 Lochwoode Court
Sihin 5781 Kiverios Ridpe Dr E
Apmu 5% Brookmeadow MNorth Lane SW
Farkpah 5391 Sahle Radpe Dr 5W
Feliz Febix 590 Tamiow S
Jcknaon E0RR Woodtield Ave SWAR T
Belcher &1 McReynolds Ave NWApt |
Manam &I68 Lomine 51
Chapman 62326 Lmda

Lan &6 High 5t NW
Hemander &26 High Sireet SW
Castros 36 Lynch Street W
Pelomino Arra 6369 Clifion 5t

Soncen 6400 Longacre 51
Gonealer E436 Easbeook Ave SE
Saquic-¥esquer £52 M 52 SW Api 0]
Soto Rameer 6655 jacioon e 505
Crespo 712 Loxier Ave
Exragusme Sanch 68614 Siwecher Ln
Willams: To# Claacy Avenue
Alevamder T3] Parldand

Sy TARGT Cosile Ot

Perez TALY cypeess st api T
Tamires Lopes 341 Lafvese AVE 5W
Lorenrana E45 Bonoa Strect SE
Anscleio Morale K52 Kalamareo 5t 52
Jobnsom K576 Whitehomn 5T

Roias Villedn  BS5 Ldsk 50 5W Ap 27T
Flores-Mosiems ETT 5 Poyne Lake Rd
Barmos 522 Miudkegoo Ave NWADL |
Mender Gomer 958 Sheridan Ave SW Api 2
Wlkins 59 W, Hursn

Bamtisty Oheda 31 95T Lincols 5
Charles P BOX 351268
Casirejm 1012 Wiedhine LN
JaramiTies 10750 Axhley 1N
Mendoza 1§ 7% Friendship Lane
Sandmad 112 E Lake Streen Sume 1
Slanmapeer 158 Michelle Ave

Eh 1214 Diesie 5t
Jaramuli Rz 1214 Desoio St
Jaramifln Reiz 1214 Dessiu Sirees

Vimg 12613 fich Seoet E
Tmg §305 Dlivar Ave
Mican I35 e Ave B

Pladrigae 1176 Ralling Hills Drive
Cabrera Garcia 5508 Allen Sarees

Alaniner Miego 1319 Magsolia Avedp # 8
Ohiepa Flores 178 hoends Bhvd

Villath 1992 Comage Ave Easl
Gomeape Mera. M3 E [T 5

'mmg ZIRS Elfridpe Ave E

D-2-36

Cirand Rapads
Comatock Pah
jackson
Muskepon
Halt
Kearwood
Cirandville
Kemiwosal
[tz
Cirand Rapids:
{Cirand Rapads
Rimulus
Ray

Cirand Repads
Grand Rapia
Cirand Rpids
Dremrmit
Dieteoit
Girand Rapids
Wyoming

South Saini Pa

Saint Paul
Samni Paul
5t Panl

Saint Panl

49501 Mickigan
45321 Mickige
49201 Michigan
40447 Mickigan
4RAAT Michigun
49508 Mickigan
43415 Mickhiges
49508 Mickigan
48210 Mickigan
40548 Mickigan
4950 Michigan
44174 Mickigan
AR1M6 Mickigan
40T Mickigan
48503 Michigan
49507 Mighegan
4R210 Michigan
4R228 Mickigm
43545 Mickigan
A95F Mickigan
48103 Michigan
4809 Michigmn
43062 Mickigan
49507 Mickegan
48005 Mickigan
44210 Mickigan
43H17T Michigan
0T Mickigan
49507 hchigan
48174 Mickigan
49509 Mickigan
473LK Mickigan
4950 Mhchigan
49503 Mickigan
4RATE Michign
49417 Michim
48235 Mickigan
554N Minnesois
55129 Minncsot
5531 Minnesotn
55407 Minnesxa
55318 Minnesoin
55130 Minncsedn
55130 Minnesoin
55120 Minnesoty
55106 Minmesmy
55411 Minresoin
55075 Minnesuin
55119 Minresita
55118 Minmeson
55016 Minresmy
55106 Minnesoin
55119 Minresita
BS11T Minmesot
55108 Minnesoi

(616} £16.1975
(516} L5008
(317T) 6Dl T 2
{23} THLIANS
{510 29 16
{16} 6661634
(269} VI0ETST
(616} 4170
(313} 451700
{16} B 2143
(616} 2910465
(TM) STETT2
(SR} ZSEETOH
{16) B56.2104
{1} SHE_Ls0|
{16 2069545
(313 28285
(317} 52840
{16} 1128543
{016} 2712851
(T} GEE.T51T
{SHe) 11T
(744} 286555
{6 E2KI0
(313} STOLEI6T
K6} TTOLI044
{313} B 945K
{16} 2051
(h16) MFLI1|2
(V18] SRS
(TR} S b
(616 65514 1R
{16} 2501900
{929} B3L-TES L
16 145560
(248} GTR-125
(616} 4516535
{313} BO2-525H
{617} RS540
{R5Y | ERE.151)
(651 363.2243
(17} TUAET LB
(617} S s
{B51) 6T5.7T|
(94T} BEAL1 24K
(651} 2421931
{BOE} 3072401
(651} 20061 1
(651) E1591 28
(651} SEE100
(651} 3512540
(052} 2T TA03
(651 | Sy
(651} SELAT1A
(612} THE-TTNY
(51 ) 20TTRA]



Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison

FDD (2025)

Felipe Samanizgo 24| Lenghion Drive
Mexin 442 Rice Seveilet 11
Jomy Sancher Dardea 2310 Nonfway DirApe 102
Conmde Sancher Myriam Del Cas 2948 Cousty Road 1
Lum Chigesi Moncte 3109 Independence e N
Jose Desioursse] 121 1Stk Lane North West
Crrada g Vemaguer Sanchea 121 |k Lane KW
Amdbcar Loper 321R Cirand Aoe N
Armcel Fraire Morales 3342 Bl Curw NE
Luigi Capiiclli Romero 3354 Mindiabda Ct Apa 21
Sand Leama- Sesa 380 Thisile Lane
Bulmaro Morles Gomez 3924 Sicvess Ave
Erik Tapia Sales 42112 4 54 NE
Jorge ¥orguer Tapan. 4247 Sonrise Rout
Maria Calle Solorrmon 4721 Univensy Ave NE
Iudith Piloo Boenmsn 457 Jad Sireed KEAPT |
Ieif Krating 502 Sprazshill Road
Jorge Mariner Memese 5715 Emersm Ave N
(ielarso Ruix Geats 5815 176 TH Sireet W Api 338
Murin [Mapa Qurispe 5924 Pillshury Avedgi 311
Josefina Redripeer £22 Cimarmon
(Eovim Nelarmer Mo 6424 Neddessen Cir
Tamm Rodripses 6125 Ashrwond Rl
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Fickardo 370 Sinckion Siree Perth Ambeoy
Lopex 35 Rolph Strevd Bergendield
Lmcere 157 Roshn Ave. Mew Milfond
Berme Pena JAP Remding Road Edfisum
Pinzmn 19 Easl P9k Serpetipl. 17 Paterson
Calixio 91 Madisoe Saon Passac
Camic-Estrada 40 Balwarol 51 Hamilton
Mahler 41 MT. Kemble Avenue SpL 205 Momisisn
Medio 411 Winthrop Place Elieabeth
Nezivera 119 Livisgsiom Swee Apl IFL.  Elizabeth
Rosas- Ahpeer 422 Tappes Ave, Koo Phinfiel
Husyey 405 Lawrenoeville HeadAps 707 Lawresceville
Lowra 43 Tialip Sereet Berzeaficld
Momle A9 E Paul Ave Trenlan
Infanie 4% Teal Pl Secancus
Aharca AT Hudwon Sireet Pasiax
Camiom 5 Albemarde Ave Ewing
Castro X Futrmier Crescent Elmweod Park
Toveres 500 Adwes | e AFTF TT Nord Brimaws
Areira 51 Rooney Sercel Clifton
Lo 5554 Berkshire Valley Rosd - Pad Ok Ridge
Gonraler-Baws: 5 Forest Streat Bellewille
Mancha 538 Nonth fith Street Newark
lslz 59 With stresi Mewark
Cherisa %1 Blaickwood Clemmmion Bd Lindenwood
Momiya 404 Eaple Rock Avemese Wesi Drange
Frrtumnaiu 6 Thewnas Sireey Blomseld
Pena Rodmguer 65 Arlinguon Avesue Rlpomficld
Pelaer G567 Tth Avenue Mewark
Lopez Ralines 457 Belmom Avenue Kook Haledon
Lopez &9 W Tih Sereet Plamficld
Valencia THD 1L Sereet Linion Cy
Hemande: T5 Spring Steeet Paxaine
Crue 76 Bobin Road Sbionmonsh Jur
Pichaamn Ti Thamas Styers Newark
¥ emtum & Omanio Wiy Lawreaceville
Mendora B9 Bergeafme AvermeApL D7 Nord Bergen
Gaerrs &l Chestnui Sireet Paierm
Saniiazv K28 W. Thind 5. Plamifiehl
Lopers 0 Baker Avenoe Berzendicid
Espinora 54 Flammood Avere Apl. 2 Passac
Sanchez ST Semcly Cimrt Pazersim
Ve | Fxeter Rd Pachogoe
Fernander | Radge RBdd Reocky Moint
Mareira 11 Belgrave A Bayshore
Preamt LI2-1K |95 52 5t Alfems
Flores 125 Smith & Central lalip:
Macheco 121 {puren 5t By Shorr
Cwalmtks 130 Enickobocker Ave Sere F - Bobemia
Castilln 11813 5 West Bahylon
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ERI6 Mew Jersey
TIHIT New Jersey
THIF Mew Jomsey
TS New Jemey
TH Y Mew Jersty
THZ1 Mew Jemsey
REA] New Jemey
TH21 Neew Jemsey
T New Jorwry
ANIT Mew Jemsey
7514 New Jemsey
TS Meew Jersey
AU Mrw Jersey
T New Jersey
T20E New Jemsey
T2 New Jereey
T Mew Jersey
RALE New lersey
THZ1 Mew Jemsey
HEXE MNpw Jorsey
AL MNew Jersey
TOES Mew Jomey
RAIE Mew Jomsey
TAOT Mew Jersey
SOOI Mew Jersey
TH | New Jersey
TALE Mew Jemsey
THH Meew Jorwey
TIUT Mew Jemsey
THIT New Jemsey
ROZI Mew Jersey
TSI Meew Jorwey
TO0E Mew Jemsey
THIE New Jemey
T Mew Jorsey
T508 Mew Jersey
T New Jorsey
TOET Mew Jemsey
T0E5 MNew Jorsey
ERST New Jersey
THA New Jemsey
ROLE New Jorsey
T New Jersey
751 MNew Jesey
TOAE New Jemey
TH21 Neew Jemsey
TO5EF New Jowey
TSI Mew Jemsey
ILTTZ Mew Yok
FITTE Neew Yook
11705 Mew Yook
I41I Mew Youk
TL751 New York
F1 70 Meew Yook
11716 Mew Yook
LIT0E Mew Yook

AT AZL-TTR2 X712
00} 3IE-2140
(LT S
{90 ) STE-5148
(914} 1. 104
(200 ) 6183592 12}
{732} TI5-4014
(IR RE T
(200} 203-1745
(732 1T
(R62 ) ITE-501 &
{973) 310004
(i KEEA4T2
(9T SeR1T52
(91T} STe-bE34
{732 THE-E10H
JUTE) 3100060
{215 QL TLIRT.
§551) A55-E54S
(0 EIE-1TTS
{200 ) MEL55]
E200 ) 2451287 «571
(B0} 65 565
{973 ETLETTS
§7EI) UTO- 0950
(973} dE0LEAS
(R6T) 112- 1850
(90K 4045142
fi19) 55144
{140 5370043
(BS8) WITTIT
(9T IR0
(9T ) BSSLDSA T
{R62 ) 2616
(00 | B45-TH44
{BAY) BEE 2563
(0RO T HRT
(200 18- 1559
(970} B56-5255
7RI TER-15 Y
(073 IR T RAY
(B0 | 22 7-B40 862
(200} 375-2 105
{200 ) TIA- 5010
(BAR | I50L4030
(201 398 0TS
(973} 5134005
(9T 2595138
(BXE) PI2-5824
(ARE) IE2402 242
(B3I} 5121891
(7} 360-5619
[P
(ARE)844-1TRY
FEND BS54
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Dorado 138 Brosdway

Ugame 1389 Hemspetead Turmpiie

Souffromt 14239 Suer Aveme

Vilaimn 143 MEervill S¢

Rddrigee: 1499 Islip Ave

Zunig 15 Morthers Bhvd

Escobar 1599 N Gardiner Dr

Mamelly 1 Pollar Lane

emtara 165 Liscols Ave

Cuille= 21 McCoe Ave

Casiro 136 Bremwood Rd

Pomadas Lepex 25 Kiscona Roadingd Floor

Culeon b 25300 147k Dirive2nd Floer

Cluintanifla 266 Waldo St

Klama 1% Chapman Place

¥ anes HNEMWMS

More 1 Lo Comt

{izvin 120 Clearview Ln

Tomes Clemns 320 Secomd Ave

Riomdim 15 Cheryd Drive

DOrlandells Y& Pow Serest

Moreim 175 M S

Dar: 1% E Sycamere 54

Floms 41 Glenmaore Ave

Warser 4102 1 hh 55urie B

arcia 411 dikh stApi 42

Jumiero AE-10 dh Sidpi 44

Choque Castifls 416 [dabo St

Reymalds 4% Soanth Rayies Ave

Blair & ¥irgl O

Cioureas 3 2nd Place

Drellana E Crwens St

Thamgaon 65 South Service B

Reimer E91 5 Beyview Ave

Tahi 7§ Hamtion S

Lungpuee K Eden Si

Ve B Maple Rd

Pewex 510 Fours 54

Espinoez §35 Consuble Lane

Vieler B30 N Momene Aveapt B 10

Pacheco K7 Grecawood Rd

Ciraves B Fulemon Ave

Nrvamse L6 5w Ave

Riemer PO Box 5364

Chapsas 004 5§ Lindcll Rd

Willimmson 10705 Ned CrApe 1]

Feier 11 Sssne Cuttase Rl

Taw 1 E208 Trewin Dk M

Beidlenman 1 142 Dby Sprinzs Dr

Walker F16 10 Wiy Creck Draps H

Marinez 12 Koala Comt

Alzaie 1203 Ceooked Seick Pl

Loper Cotslem 1218 Sehasiian Way

Stmduang [ 134 Mormzgside Meadimw Lane

Lipscomh 124 Barndanti Loop

Dunker 1268 Lvmhand St
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Pingville

HTT Mew York
T} Mew York
FIA3E Mew York
1717 Mew Youk
LET2T Mew Yiork
T196T Mew York
11706 Mew York
1725 Mew York
LETIT Mew York
T17%E Mew York
11706 Mew York
10349 Mew York
11427 Mew York
11726 Mew York
1E706 Mew Yook
11746 Mew Yook
10706 Mew Yook
T1738 Mew York
1717 Mew Yook
TETT9 New York
J0HIT Mewe York
T175T Mew York
TI72E Mew Yiouk
1LFIT Mew Yook
TE] Mew Yok
TLI0E Mew Yook
11104 Mew York
1757 Mew York
1E05 New Yiock
71T Mew Youk
11722 Mew York
LITIT Mew York
T174T Mew York
11520 Mew Yook
1177 Mew Youk
TET06 Mew Yook
170] New York
TETIT Mew Yook
11756 Mew Yook
11757 Mew Yook
106 Mew York
I155E Mew Yook
TITH Mew York i 347) b65-564 |
TESID Mew Yook (516) 578-5850
27403% North Carola(743) 2469007
IR27Y North Carole | 704) MI0-30T0
BB Naorth Carals (H2E) 6309436
55 Morth Carala {651 2540771
28262 North Caroli (216} 21598850
8267 Moeth Carole{980) 8292918
IRB0E Mawth Careds (§2K) 3197425
J8134 Morth Carals {321} 241352
28025 Morth Carols (9711 2953828
I8 144 North Carole (336) 651962
IR11T Mawth Carada (804) R1%08 1D
28061 Woeth Carol{443) B3E-2E

(B3N} 455.1758
(62E) 5730458
(715} 20E0274
(h3E) B53-R155
ifdl 214-7124
(AIE31IT4IR
(M} 52T 74
(516 TR T
(LR SR Y
(21 Bhd-EIE6
(B3N ATO-ERNT
(914} 2EE-2464
(212) RILR0EG
(2013} 923-KERD
(H3E) SAE-T37
(630} 921-T563
(B3E) K687
(316 300003
(RIE)P-5531
(31 BRLTLI2
(715} 9 1795
(ARN) 2E2-AR5S
(AIE) KE1-1565
(B30} H08-E397
(hfi) RE1ITT2
i347) TRE-J568
(34T 9271088
i1-

(516 ML 4S8
(F16) LE26157

(51K} 12215384
P17} M-
(516} 5TEN0516
(B30} TT4-Th&S
(62E) 13158
(LD} A 1466
(A3} 319657
(516} T5-TET
(B0} ST5-2E07T
(A0} ST 1764
(3T 1000
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Amuth L1807 Sibvaire Farm B

Washirgion 13009 Yorkeradge Dedvpi 216

Carvagl 131 South Reece Dove

Poimie: 1421 Canemeadow D

Capps 15 Wines Diive

Dharvis LEH Willow Park DeAqe T16

Saniimzy 152 (irmly Ridge Da

Shephard 1628 Hooper Court

Anderam 1638 A CirckeUon B

Willizmson 1802 Dheer 5t

Maniner 1514 Finchley Drive

Lopex 145 Bradley Brunch Road®h

Sang 1913 Deartrewime Dr

Rivas 2 Trevs Way

0 2008 Prospect Creck 'Way

Wlawm 0B ey View Ln

[Exvans 105 Flaw Creek Mews Drve

Sarm 211 Todd Circles

Loour 21124 Pregpea I

Ferpsson 11 Faur Friend CindieApt. 03

Mendora 11 Wellmgron Drive

L I3 Calar Tree Ls

Valdez Crax 217 Hall (Gap Road

Colzion I8 Lewcester Hwy.

Moulim 24 Vanhuok Drive

Ciel 2439 Fon Hollow R

Chandler 15 Rops Sireci

Cm 26 JedTness Averme .

Mam=z 309 Rl Ave

Bronks 31D e v

Chasngilm 33 5 Chisatherry Ci

Coerier 3 Tiolden Aster Road

Uik 3121 Masiream Point De

[y 12 Gy Simeet

Hezedia 1200 Reid Avve

Khai 3313 Jomeph De

Silwx Xl Williams: RomdLet 29

Mlary Y12 Cross Winds R

Cang Ma 13|19 Hvemwood R

Aviler 1% Buiirscup Lame

lale 3% Twin Crecls Rosd

Primce 4 Allenioon Lane

(Orendain 4 Hyde Park Mace

Lrcarizs 4 Bock Hibl Cexle

Willis. 4] Hammick Dirive

Smalls 41 Abbeydale Dr

Husllis 412 Arrofl Cv

lamge 40 Shannamara Dr

Mazma 457 Whitewaier Way MW

Tung 4615 Cloverdale Aveme

Cing L8276 Keais Avenoe

Cordenan 4% Bellevor Road

i 4529 Gyl D

Mariz 5128 Moooligh Or

Piang 5122 Amity Place

Santien- ¥ propee 54 Respe Rowl
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Asheville

8278 Moxth Carcll {301) 714587
IRITT Narth Carcile (484) 353.1299
IR North Carli {704) 7786343
K278 Morth Carcli (704) 230 K458
874K Morth Cacoli (R2R} 7760042
4205 Morth Carcl {704} #06.5656
IR806 Morth Caruili {2K) 129. 3448
8212 Morth Cacoli [714) 2469734
28213 North Cacoli (980 4226572
TH214 North Carcl {704) £26.0082
IRT1S Morth Carvili {380 200,986
8704 Morth Carcil [R2K) 5508574
215 Morth Cacoli (704} BOSOE1H
4712 Morth Carcl {828} 407.7313
28227 Morth Carli {71k} 229. 7453
28215 Nosth Carcils {980} 3127042
INA05 Morth Carcile (91.4) 4967511
K174 Morth Careil {704} 6067490
28213 Mosth Carali {616} 9002015
872 Mowth Carcll {TH6) 1500455
IH704 Marth Carcle (28) 5001067
IR227 Morth Carcli {803 K35.1100
8704 Morth Caroli (6} S51.1354
28806 Nosth Cardls {828} 776-559]
K715 Narth Carcle (28) 2425228
18227 North Caruila {704) K19.2545
I8A04 Morth Carcl (R2K) A20.5148
8803 Morth Cacoli (R2R) 50,2517
4208 Morth Carcl {704} 5268138
IR0 Morth Caruil {704) 9680784
K14 North Caroli (240} 4789022
28778 North Cacoli (R2R} 3450279
IMI2T Naorth Carcll {104} 7262443
18801 North Caruili {A2K) 215:1712
8208 Moxth Carls {714) 6155825
IR105 Math Carola (980) 365. 7431
K732 Morth Carcli {§28) 1294353
K277 Morth Carcli (980} $22-4514
ZR205 Noth Carcils (980) 295.2560
INT86 Marth Carcila (A28) 1317112
IHTH0 Morth Carcl {R26) 9821765
715 Morth Carcli (K2K) 7449430
8704 Moxth Carcll {R2K) 5456115
R8O Marth Carola (A28) 2R04981
8715 North Carvila {328} 2164523
WM Morth Carcil (1) 2087976
213 North Cavcli (864) 7640841
2104 Morth Carcll {704) 2085574
8027 Morth Carvili {980 2552680
8212 Morth Carcl 71H) 9054165
8212 Morth Cacoli (704} 2631075
807 Morth Carl {828} 4509472
T8212 North Carvii {704} 605. 7942
025 North Caroli (404} 593.3005
W21 North Cavoli (204} 051 A58
8720 Morth Capeils {§2¥) 582 2654
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Skwe O
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Mazgic Regems
Lianuk Fmathang
John Aung
Tha L
Brayan Valencin
Cer Simz

Ml yeshaye Hrown
Far Yelum
Heein O
Dimnedl Wby ekl
¥an Sang
Wn Khaing
Kydim MoCoy
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Van Hiak
Hla ekay

Hio hige:
Chi Sa
Auap Nham
Mancy PMineds
Nemn Hmum
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Kemie Thomas
Lo [
Jom ide Tl
Jumms Alvarade Alanis
Euth Parii
KeShmmda Jloacs
Bawi Sang
Eosio Vo Lal Nghaki
Pray Meh
Mancy Nomon
Ml Snnz
Par Nhauy
Seng Sung
Morma Ciorzia
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Lawwmine Fitzgrrald
Manz Shur
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Tavis Heead.
Faith Nickolsmn
Asgbcs  Loper
Diemick 1P
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S50 Amity Pl
526 (M Mendore fid
%34 Mallard Ir §
6 Cealars East 01
5515 Ok Diivept
i Efie Lane

& White Chak Road
14317 Stumehouse B
Bl Tdtebrook D

i Bingham Fosd 11
131 Mcimyee Ridge Or

THIE Syeamare (rove O
T118 Ezglish Ivv Ln

T4 Maple Eill Homes Deive
T41} Demmimg M

TE| 9 Midellrtegry P

TT Arevie Lase

T12 Deming M

¥l Amold HeighesApe |
&1 Sleepy (fap Homd

EI1S Whisegrove Rd

515 Lol Avenmek]

EMH Comicns L

§33¢6 Early Hind Wa

& Asgrls Paih View

22 Rechmoor Ridee RBd
BT Trowhriter Lane

ET03 Earthemvare Or
ET28 (imy Willow Rd
2932 Myra Way

) Black Locusi Drave
il E. dih A

0|5 Culdfickds D,

124 Chesham Or

915 Homewood Place

37 Tiliden Rd

8 Ascemion Deivedpt Al IR
9 Leisure View Drive
10417 ol Ave Aparssesi B
10615 Saturm Dir

1623 Soudh Aae
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J5211 Morth Carols {04} 1155432
JRIIT Morth Carols {704} R ]1940807
IH2XT Morth Carols | 704} 42013 E5
8211 Morth Capols {6 ) 421- 1494
IR2XT MNewth Caroli (776} S0E-AE N0
25 Nerth Cacoli (N281 3181377
24N Morih Cacola {825 33555961
IRITT North Carndi{9580] 298- 1185
2RI12 Mewih Carols (950) 205485
2880 North Cacold (A28 420-9304
28216 Worth Capole{ 704§ 6847725
A2 Morih Carnldi {704) 4905456
18211 Mowih Cacols 704} 1871554
I62XT Newth Caroli (980} 6662691
16216 Maorth Capols  704) 2991554
2B Merth Carols {§28) 216-T521
JA215 Mowth Carolz {336) TEL-3003
215211 Norih Carols {i26) JE1-TI
JR2IT Maorih Capola (805) 4129252
2B21Z Mowih Carnls {718} 2004554
IAZIT Morth Carols {980 3 154645
8213 Morth Carols | 70 ) B06-J06[
2580 Maorth Capola {R28) T13-T773
2H2ET Mewrth Carols | M4} D68. 1566
JAIIT Mowth Carols {704) T26-2180
28211 Mewih Capolui 704) 4552647
8212 North Carnif 1) BOT- 5605
IR211 Morth Carols {980) 2 M 3027
IT%9 North Cacoli (428 T35.2109
24277 Morth Cacole i 704) TR0LIISI
JE212 Norih Carnd {704 269552
IR Morth Carcls R2E) SE2-KI68
8277 North Cacol {704 200453 |
287ES Momih Capol {3 26) 3646850
28I Morth Carols {R2K) TESL1EK
JAZIT Morth Carols {980} 2084163
25711 Morth Carols {504) 21524
52T Morth Capol {980 474-5032
2R2ET Morih Carola (K17 ) B06-6514
28K Morih Carolz {R28) 242.TEI8
A1 F Mozth Carola (980) FR5-107]
T2 Maorth Caroli {64} 3577934
IR269 Morth Carols {704} 2401477
IEZTT Morth Carols {704 B90L5547
2521 5 Marth Caccls {980) 126-1653
R8I Norih Caroda {3 25) 41 7-8468
215054 Nogih Cacols 714} HE-6726
JBIIT Mowih Cacoli (304} T21-5528
IN2YT Worth Cacole 704) 14501569
8217 Norih Carnbif 704 ) 606-TT48
25214 Morth Carch {980) 151-5733
6806 Nerth Caroli (428} 131-B336
25726 Morth Carcle {828 TT24534

45204 (oo 1513 M- 765
43615 (o 1419 I06-KE LN
43dH O 1419) 1564056
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Wanrkomwska

Benivem
Thomas

i

Wi e

PEf

Clifton

£

Tuchkes
Willinems:

HET

Ammnld
Gilfiam
Smuih

Turser

I

Ammnld
Perex

1

10292 Mezomines De

E0045 Cilen Cireled T
F0 0 Cuartis i

10diE Homewors Ave
1044 Angderson

10625 Valetie Cirzle N

1066 Waterford Pomes Circle

1080 Billie Drve
10457 Sharondale Rd
10917 Leader Bd
115 hladeleing Ciscle
1118 Madeleine
TI26 E Pear 5t
26 E Pearl 51,
1I536 Lincolnshire Dr

11390 Cennury Bhd Saite 112

1059 Kettenzg Dr

I17 Maple 5t
TERS] Kitirum C

11594 Homsio Cn
11894 Winston Circle

§ 2145 Dorses drive
1221 Carofima Ave
E294 s (O

12418 Watenom Ave
125 E Home 51,

12714 Crenneil Ave
13211 Termmal Avernoe
1329 T Ao

EXA0 Wesl Blvd A, 523
13302 Conmare Ave

IR E |Bkhim. Y
14110 Franklm Sivees
E43 19 Krems dve
[44H

1457 W Nordbomd Rd
V309 Crabs Apple Lane
1513 {Hemn Ave

155 Pusile Hiwl

1555 Valley Crest Dnve
P53 Collinsdule Ave
§607 Baxier Drive
§633 Tremomi Ave
§637 Pulic Sowei

168 Talhot Dme

1703 Oviney Rd
17224 Tarkmgion Ave
IT2 Us Hwy

ETHS Charmsgway CT. W
ITHS Parkfon] Lane
IE108 Deforest Ave
1830 Ashbenok De
1255 W. Kemper R
TR Newws Ave
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Westerville

Akron

Clevefaml
Cincimrerti

Lewis Cenier
Mapie Hemhis
Taledo

4A77E O
AAL 10 kv
43035 D
44137 Ohhio
45614 Ohis
45274 O
EET T RRNT
43121 e
4A2TE Ohhi
432TE i
A5THY Ot
43217 Divice
45470 Do
45215 (ihis
44 &6 i
44057 Oihis
44| 2K Orbrics
47407 CHwo
AR (ihics
43779 Olhis
44| ZE b
A5I%H Orhi
45240 (ihin
A1 19 Ohe

{517} £13-650]
1316} K54 T63
{419} T 1353
(216} BAT-R4H]
(513} BE1195
(517 S92 1610
{0} 4TI BETT
{614} B 26T
{513 194-1554
(440} E154954
{513} 16240758
{419 T64-782
(91T} WT.2TH]
(93T} TISETY
{513} 621908
{513} 3817315
{513} IT69T23
415} Q49
{513} LI
{513} 149-7380
{513} 2160332
{513 U549
{517} FT14457
1216} 211084
1218} b4T-T140
{61 4} 159517
216} 2429687
{216} I 45087
(31} 5T2-9553
(216 9721118
1216) 2152452
{517} TL5-KI3]
{614} R
(AT} ILIT
{14} R20L3H 1
1216} 7991374
(313} bd-91 24
{513} TReL 1937
{316} H00_E 0
{14} THIESAn
{14} 3777017
{615} PRI
{7} 625950
I614) 748307
{614} 7157
{513 27674
{216} E24-2097
{440} 441152
{216} L12ETU6
(BT RN
{R14} 1121145
{513} 25379
(6 2T
{513} 282677
{517} 27107
{216} K324350
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Smuth

Creashaw

Le=

Moran

Estrada
Farreldl

Beaieng
Pollard

Morzno
Fitrpamick
LaMuihe
Clayiom
Anderson

19%] HEATHULIFF DRIVE, AFTCOLLMBUS . 4121 (e

003 Catnlpa Ave

1024 Ley Ave

2082 Mansfield

034 Ferris Road
26727 Applepaie Rd
i34 Avahon Mlace
145 Seshory Ave
204 Spruce Trailslini 5
21225 Fulon 5

2126 Poresm Ave

I Aidine Ave

1257 Fulon 5

21172 Gilembrouk Dyive
IR0 Highland Ave#]
24 Comage Station Dr
14 Rosenens O

1400 Holkbeook D
2405 Bumkerr LnApi T
2407 Whispering Haook Lins
141 1l SeAp 503
2469 M. Detrmii Ave
5041 Rach T

535 Marons St

2550 MEmerva: Lake Ruead
2560 Ayers Ave

2617 Girowver Hil Ave

1670 Kemwood Blvidiq 1
2677 Monizea DrApt. 12
2680 Lefmnam B ||
16877 Lakevue Dedpi 7
1687 Aubrey La

70 Price Hill AveAptd
18 Dielumnd T

1305 Exin Awe

28141 (llenwood Road
2901 Willow Ridge

2502 Donmylase Bhal
1956 CR 2165

1975 Benmington Ave
%4 Howey Boud

3055 1 Paso Drine
1083 Dwliband Park Bivd
102 Woarsaw

1146 Fuhion Rosd

LE6R Drasmere Ave

12 Clyde St

12155 Mamview Dr
1243 Maeiglinck Avenue
34637 Summset Dr
1498 High Creek Drive
TSRO W 117th St

TT94 East 147ih Street
15 Flmhuni

855 W 122th 5t
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Cmcinmaii
Cincinnan
Toledo
Colembus
Mapl: Hoglo
Cobambus
Fairverw Park
Willmugshy Hi
Toledo

Clevelmd

Toledo
Toledo

Cimcinnan

457118 Do
45214 Oihie
43613 Oine
43214 O
44117 Do
43219 (Hoe
44126 Difams
R Do
43626 Die
A9 e
43601 (i
43620 Diine
43117 Oihes
45212 Ol
45245 Doe
43615 Oiloa
A5RH0 Dihie
440 D
4311 Oe
43 Do
43620 D
45219 Ol
4360 Ot
43231 Do
41 Ciines
45217 Dl
4504 Diae
A3 e
45211 Ol
45204 il
43551 Dhia
ADET Ot
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Asiedu 541 Colehridee Drive Blackhick
(Do 5473 fnfmore Dr Fairficld
Villalohes 595 Nl Pl Now Lobenon
Jamiesom 5900 Stumplk RdApL 106 ]
Willia=s B0 6 Senor Toledn
Rsmem G030 Dertshire Bha Dublin
Evans B30 Yosemiie De. Cincinmaii
Figuerna &1l E Mitholf Street Colemsbuos
De Andrade  &156 Deamabore Drive Wesierville
Rankes G136 Cmeehnd Ave Cincimmati
Bassetic 6182 Beraner Bd Cincimmati
Parcher 1119 Efrabaed Sevem Tioleslis
Euceda 624 Mawyer Dme Worthingiem
Carter 624 Wayhndge Toledn
Winn &17 Cireeming Read Tokedo
Mornn £ Mook Rl Maismes
Wleroury 50 Samfoed Ave Akron
Stanley 5] | Ledgrbrook e Brook Paric
De Oliveira &528 Portimons Drive Reyauddsbmy
Holden 1570 Andre Ln Solm
[huansah- A ks 667 Conooerse Drive Calembus
Reorigscr &T47 Clarkeszzee Road Huber Heighis
Hilt 0 Cireen 5t Toleds
D-2-48

43213 Ol
43130 i
45205 Dy
43614 O
43213 Olisio

45401 Ciho
43124 Dhie
45717 (i

43119 Chio
45011 O
43214 Do
41728 (o
43026 Cie
45108 O
4524 Ohi
44147 o
43026 Do
43006 Dl

66T Oihas
43560 (i
45138 Ol

43115 Cihe
45746 Dhao
45211 (o
45014 Do
43614 Cho
43081 Oihie
4579 Oisio
43119 O
43 Dho
45014 Ol
45045 (i
41 M1 Ol
4361} Ohie
43006 O
45237 Db
320 Ol
43081 Dido
45107 Ot
4528 Ohio
45644 Cihim
43085 O
43611 Oie
436417 O
48537 Cihm
4437 O
42140 Do

44119 Oihe
43219 O
45414 Ohio
4561 Cilas

(614) 9712619
{14} R 0591
{517} BT SE4T
{419} 114-9561
{1114} WI-EI5A
(01T} L 9EN
(917} -gEE
{14} $92-114
{513} 009015
{218} 2115730
(31T} 35008
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INI2 Penmevbranis {10} 6579550
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19111 Pennsybanis{267) T21-5383
F135 Penmvbeania{267) 2HLAESS
19151 Pennsybranis (610} 5549447
15221 Pennsybeania {417} GEOS417
19018 Pennsvbeamis (115) 164-7988
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§5202 Permaybranizid |2j MI0-2674
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19021 Pennsybranis {267} 1E-1507
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19624 Somih Caroli {Bdj B4 2005
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Vinezzm Prizio 030 Summescrest Bhvdlmii 1221 Antioch
i Mwe 436 Coalevalley Or Mashyille
Ralpkeal Rachardsnn M1 Larsemie Dr Springfick
(risel Irzzery 4436 Marres: Venhere FL Marfreeshom
MNpm Limm 49 Sanvemnah Ridpe Marfreeshoro
Ceaion Farfem 4505 Highland Ridge Dr Antinch
Dizva Arme 44644 Douady DOr Antinch
Diomin Majano 4729 Texragon Trmd Antinch
Neai Hunz 4508 Wales (L Washville
Mpn Hnem 40 Amtes e Nashville
[THI] Ramus 441 Jomquil [ Kashrille
Edaniz Mlemjivar 4529 Cimarmms Way Antinch
Lukeria Finmy 5| Crakwood Svedpi 50 Washville
Kin Hizwmz 501 § Ml Leodon Dr Antinch
Anmine Buortun 508 Suothmale Ave Rashrille
Mliici Bond 514 East Noctame Dme Nashyille
Permy Jr Keondm Faoo 559 Joain Awe Uinflaiin
Hawi Thang 527 Savemnsh Rdp Merifreesboro
Ciamg Nuam 5155 Caispew D Aniinch
Eeelwin Ml herws 526 Nighicay Lane Merfreeshorn
¥ alanda Batres 516 Shorekine Lo Antioch
Y almida Foax 5515 Scrugpy LemeApt #E022 Mmshville
Aarmn Pupe 5345 Prada [r Bremrmaat
Ling Law Ha 5681 Cane Ridpe Rd Amioch
Amtony Reypold 5704 Hidden Creek Smyrm
Falethia Lewis 5T05 Reglection Rd Snmyrma
Jams Thang 3505 Belle This Pl Antinch

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison

FDD (2025) D-2-58

J7ED Termesser
37013 Tenmessee
1THIT Tennessee
17217 Temmessee
J70bD Tenmesser
J7086 Tenmensee
17111 Tenncsser
1211 Tennessee
IT1IT Tenmessee
JTH Y Tenneusee
1113 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
11T Tennesser
J700 Tennesser
17211 Tennessee
17213 Tennesser
37211 Tenncwser
17211 Tennessee
17211 Temmessee
17211 Termessee
37211 Tennessee
1711 Tennessee
1701} Temmessee
THN Y Tennesser
JH76 Tenmessee
10EA Tennessee
171 2% Tennessee
171218 Tenmezser
J702T Tennessee
113 Tennessee
317211 Teonessee
ITTL Tenmessee
J712T Tennexsee
171IT Tennessee
37013 Termesser
3701} Tenmessee
1700 1 Tennessee
17211 Tenmessee
17211 Tennesser
37211 Tenncwser
1701 1 Tennessee
17T Temessee
3711 Termessee
3703 Tenneszee
JTHIT Tennesser
¥1Hsh Tennessee
ITLIT Tenmessee
3701 Tennesser
17113 Tennessee
3701} Tennessee
17HT Tenmezser
JT0ZT Tennesser
I} Tenneesee
JTI6T Tennessee
3T16T Tennesser
17013 Tennessee

{031 | 278567
{815} 9730357
{15} 752- 7483
(615} K2 1-R9SR
{K50) STOLIER0
(62} 217.3140
(15} 997501 4
{15} 180L271 |
(515} 1. 1558
(B15} 918000
615} BOIL97R
{715} £80L0T
(11T} 500
(V15 BORLHES S
(15} S40.45400
(15} 5687538
{815} T35
(A5} 1L 968
(615} 9EAL 1607
{615} HIEALED
(815} 6002490
(A5} 7532200
(615 SHe |
(15} B56.T025
{815} TET-6H
(A5} 9706410
(115} 4794605
{515y L 1990
{15} 4245000
I} BT 2605
(115} SE4T 10
(515} 4208178
{484} 550781
{615 2091 1A
(615} TI9.2247
(15} FHTYS
(R15} 290 TE0|
(615} REOT134
(615} 297-K85]
(815 ) SEO4SHT
{15} S pI0g
(15 5541760
(615} 6126227
{15} ST TS
(615} 6071718
{15} 7569372
(515} 588.3720
{15} 7520607
{15} 383507
{715} fiL 1904
(515} 4550128
(15} 9570184
{1 5} 586 1260
(115} 547502
(515} 5TE-E273
{15} 2904703



Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison

FDD (2025)

NIRRT O

g
]

14

Dliver
Carlos
Leslie
Samoe Fsabel

Antioch
LaV¥ergme
Spring Hill
Neshville
Antioch
Callatin

For Wori

Chacon 0| Jacksos Square: BlvdSutic 40 LoV orpme
Ruir 6004 Firelight Trail }
Ling 02 Blake Moo D
Jammemez #0324 Sentined D

Vital ¥agues 6115 Califizemin Ave.
Cinz &13 Hayes Blackmem Loop
Hewiizs 814 N Water Avetpt. 617
Thet &15% Brennwood Chase e
Khai A193 Ol Fores Rd
Lynes G218 Chemy Lo

Rieng Chan 3 Bemrme Bd.

W eaium 45 Hickory Hollow P
Sumbr A5 Wade Rd

Bramaon &T23 Tulip Teee Ir
Coarway TH0 Superssr Lase

Black TI08 Pasley Wood Do
Kimbrough TG Sinckefl Seroei

Furma TET Loy Tierm O
Echevern T2t Bufiend 51

hiforales T41 Givonge Cunes Rd
hielchor §07 Ridpestone Pl
Hernander o0 Blue Sprmgs Dr
Lirkama 508 Mummingwood FI

Par ot Clakwood Tierrace Dir
Melgar EX Covenam Bhd
Aramia £34 Ry Krebbs Oir.

Reves Perez A57 Amec D

Hezmmioms ET5 Woles Dem P
Francis 593 Giondon P

Melgar 05 Riverchase Blvd
Resfrigser Recim 910 Sun Veliey D
Haskin F15 Pamy Cy

Hemandez 520 Boyd Ave

Melgar G20 Boad Ave

Loansm 925 Pim Dak Dr

iross Pk Boa 3326906

Ricoy 1000 valley ndgeAPT 7208
Mames 181 E Edgebeook Dr# 1513
hforan 125 Stmawherry Ridge Dr
hlera 103 Exin Cionve

Men 185 Exin oove

Litrme 10445 Cireen Crrssing Apa | 1114
Hermander 1050 Pask ave

Nz 10502 Kirkglen Dirive
Hexrera 1054 Raybearn D

Haes 1055 Steves Ave

B 105 5] Black Waknm DL
Moncads Rarabes 10555 Space Ln

Appeta Garcln 106 ™0 Berclar T

[haor 10719 Langdon La
Ponce 10727 Fogue (len Lame
Onfoner 1746 Plum Dale Way
Fermiizo 16770 Barely Ln Ap 416
Crux 1080 Mz Rd¥i4
Mem FI00 M. Biversale D
Carcamo 1 F03Y Ridizefront Circle

D-2-59

¥M8h Tenneasee
1701} Tenressee
3708 Tennessee
17174 Tenneasee
1TMS Tennesser
17013 Tennesser
37066 Tennessee
IT2T Tennessen
17013 Tenneaser
1711 Teonesce
37013 Tennesser
1701} Tennesser
17130 Tenneaser
17128 Tennesser
IR} Tennesses
17013 Tenmessze
1TMT Tenneasen
17071 Tennessee
ITIET Tennesses
17221 Tenressee
1T0ET Tenressee
17167 Tenmessee
1T Y Tenreusee
17013 Tenneasee
171233 Teoressee
17086 Tennessee
17128 Tennesseo
17128 Tennesser
17D Tenneser
37115 Tennessee
17115 Tennessen
104K Tenneaser
17110 Tennessce
37110 Tennessee
17017 Tenressee
17113 Tennessen
TSOTT Texas
THIM Texas
TTa03 Texas
TRAM Texas
TREES Texas
TT03N Tenas
15006 Texas
TIOES Texas
THIZI Texm
TR210 Texan
T524Y Texas
TI07T Texas
TT03E Texm
T072 Texm
TIOTS Texas
TTIH Texas
TI070 Texm
TREIT Texaa
ThIIT Texas
TSIZH Texas

I TRE} ES9-D6T2
| TRT) L604543
(&1 5) S25-E550
(] 5} £38-648 3
(615} DOT-ES38
(] 5} HI-L188
(619} X005
(615} 431730
(615} £57.T285
(5} 555-5745
(615} HaOLBETS
{615 | HIE-BESh
(615) 63 E-255]
(ML) BREDTED
| 2T 995443
(615} A3 1-EUR7
{15 ) 200402
{615 2990802
{815} HT-1742
(K1 5} 452-THE2
(B2} 159
(615 ) BRA-THOE
(L Rt E Seti ]
(TR} £T2-16T3
{615 5250554
(615} W60
{ TR BT e
(615) GET-DR4R
[RECTRAES i
(615} 6E3-ES37
{615} SE9-55
(615) T20L124%
(f]5pRESFIH]
(&15} £13-E850
(615} RES4S35
{15 AE0LE53R
(LS} BET- TG
{832} TRI-DIA0
(A2} TeALIRI
{512} 217-1530
{512 a33080|
(713} ITT- 5256
(46| TR D505
(2EE) TTOLHE33
(T2 SEOLE9SS
{213 E37-TEL
(2014} 5300462
(T13)474-3272
(RATPAILTINT
(HIT) FTR-1ITH
[2EE}20T-3534
(713} HaD-199%
(73X} A2E-T08 |
{512) K22-5216
(615} REA-T252
{ S6% ) 20 10040



Alama Amam 1606 Teasdey DR {iarland
Arilinzks Palo 1809 W Terant Rd Cirand Prazie
Kenin Valencia 10 E Rundberg L NLnii A Ansin
Askrian oo Rudrizue 11107 Longhom Cir Housm
Edurdo Guevera Sancher 1115 Avenoe [ Hiusim
Herbein Lucin E6 Laffery Rd Peadicniar
Vinicio Carcia Tovar 1E231 Trch In Himzom
Mariha 1825 Hollywood Sz Houmm
Raaizs Palacios 11501 Beaenview L8007 San Aniomio
Tvetie Espinns TET3T Alex’s Lane Austin
Rosa Birruein 120 Retama Hollew Livve Dk
Cammen Extzllh  Hemander Loges 1202 Treen Terce Dr. Roenil Rock
Matyn Argueia 1210 Bl Comizn Village Dr 4009 Howsses
Mmtya Arguetn Chican 1210 Bl Camne Village DrApt 400 Housks
Rl Alvarer 1212 Shadow Lame Fort Worsh
Adelina Mareansres Do J 1212 stassney Auxiin
Masiha Lechado Dhdons 1231 RedFord St Agpe 14080 Himsim
Roxama Flan= 12220 Dumas 5t Housos
Marganm Redripser 1229 Siome Wall San Animnian
Fexnen Kirk-Edwards 1231 Colorado DR Wanaharko
M and B Compan LLC 12407 N Mopac Expuy Austin
Amdry Rodripeer 12621 Hymendow Dr Austin
Jnse Nee Figuena 12702 Esplanade st Aumin
Jorge Ofrvo Ovalle. 1280 Applewhiie Bd San Antomo
Olivia Palacios Remam 12807 Corpas Chrisa Homstm
Exabel Mejin 12931 Heyendahl Or Apvun
Ml arisal Machado 13005 Mache Clam D Ded Valle
Lair Cinlavin 1302 E Kitpatrick stip 112 Cleburmne
Mina Conzaler Pineila 1302 Harms Avesoc Seae B Prsabnn
Jue Villafuerie 13021 Desen B Lot 5120 Austin
Cymihia Flores 13021 Dessams R #6110 Austin
Jnse hbatias 13114 Balarama Or Hirsies
Cmaiahipe Manuez 1341 Fiying L Lanc*¥ Marsficld
Muria Vahesle 13514 Foliet Si Hougom
Cimdy Villarcal 13721 Riverhank Pass: San Aniomn
Ruizander Alvanzy 140 Bahoock RdApt 1331 San Anlomo
Karma Leal 140 Comiy Raad 4835 Homde
Miram Fermander H00 N sime Hey 30042021 Mansfield
Claudia Maldonado 1400 Mew Yok Ave Fon Warl
Cerlos U Martiner 14027 Waliers Rd # BOT3: Himssion
Shephani Fehiz: 14023 Cleobenok: D Himsiom
Lisr=a e Hipes: 1411 Tampico 5 San Aninmin
Jnmatm Mentes Losedo 1423 fodies Cotle Ln Houmws
Kenia Carapem 1425 Meadowhenak Lane Irnving
Muria Mgy 14425 Beurswick Point Lase Hinmstim
Lommdes Villafuerie 14504 Almedine Rd Slance
Ruth Hemande: Serav 14768 Foshrior La Frisco
Venomica Do Lirz 150 Teerma Vende Run Diafle
Meponce Canpes: 5015 Bag Falls Or Ly
Shempe Calreth 1515 Mlaiger Manor i S Ciey
Reaiz Ciomer 1531 =an juan auxtin
Meriz Maricels Quijada 1567 E Mixsoesi Ave Diafls
Sairiey Bermal Vorpan 15915 Kuykesdah| Bd Apt BI2 Homas
Jhon Martizez Heman 15%1 5 Kuykesdah! Boad Api X127 Honsm
Emma Villaiom 1600 Dickinsen TRI 137 Dhckinzon
Tanya Newman 61 14 Gireemport Lase Houston

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison

FDD (2025) D-2-60

THLD Texas
TS50 Texas
TRI5E Texas
THH] Temas
TSRT Texas
TIH02 Texas
TH72 Texs
TI015 Texas
TR21Y Texas
TET4E Texas
TR} Texs
TRGhd Texas
TI05% Texas
TTO5E Texas
T 17T Temas
TRTLY Texas
T Texas
TI0H Texas
TA21] Temas
T516T Texas
THT5E Texas
TRIIY Texas
THTZT Temas
THITY Texas
TIME Texas
TRT53 Texms
TRELT Texas
THORE Texas
TIS06 Texas
THTSY Texm
THT54 Texas
TR Texas
T6063 Texas
THHS Texs
THOZT Texas
TEMI Texas
TE86] Texas
T506) Temas
76 1Y Texas
TIHS Teas
I Texas
TAMT Tems
TS Texas
T5061 Teas
THMT Texa
THEST Texas
T5035 Texas
TRE1G Texas
Teid] Texa
TT45% Texas
TRT5E Texas
TA216 Texas
THES Tex
TID6E Texas
TN Texas
THRS Texas

(i FTPULA |l
(214} 2649833
RS} B IS0
(140 254 TOMY
{014} TELERTO
(H3Z} 2. 2000
(i} 301203
(48) TOLBSED
[516) TTLITA
(517} 350 RIET
{210} THT.ETUH
{512} 01N
{85} RI4-1100
(HIT} T 3400
(RIT) ES 12004
{512} BEE 1300
(RIZ} THT.1106
(REZ) £19.35TH
{T101) GEE.2T13
{567 | ASOLERL 5
(737} 999-2521
{517} REL 5440
{512} TE7-057R
(210} 4114853
(281 ) 956444
(R1T) S6LT42
{412 TR 1THE
(214} 416415
(A1} E5E-5626
(T3T) 73821
{517} TI-T315
(717 ERdina?
(407} 91 16E5T
(HIT) TRS. 385
{210} 72 L404R
{210} TREHTT
(210} 7490557
{071} 1224064
(BRI} 2079544
(RIT) THEL2ITS
(R1Z) T40-1234
{1 AL |
{145} TIIBI0H
{O72} RES 160
(H1Z} KI0.1026
{512} 6510046
114y 450RET3
{517} GILOGRY
{517} BI%.m]
{R12} 1069721
(717 4145613
(214} 97544
{2R1 ) BRE-2120
(RN ) 6T65THT
(HIZ) 503504
(361} THLIIE0



Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison

FDD (2025)

(erando Sarsr 18863 Kinney Poma Ln
Francisca Mendora Tapia  §714 Win Road 14
Npanmy Fi ] ET22% Rodlimg Creck Dr
Enngue Ridripwes Marn 17927 Overlook Loop # 10006
Ausizeherin Huerta Meorpado ESH1 Mesdowlark LN TRLE 634
¥irgmin Villes 1501 Balmaral DR
Amprlica Riodripwer 18029 Ryrese Dr.
lamia Camchure 1810 Belibme Reopi | i}
Lur Casco 1528 M d
Yicmr Bermndex 15307 Shalow Hall O
Meria Ctillo EF10 Crmfioed [HUAPT 214
Calvem Coclonan ERLL e dr
Beovy Mlelpar 1519 Lamar Bl
Yurichyn Alorss Lopez 20010 Castlegreen Or
Hector Dhelemdin 2002 Irogunis Lo
Cesar Trejor Romero. 1009 R Hill RO
Carmen [hzr 2018 Whize Chaks Biifls Ln
Pl rin Rulas 2G50 Wellingion Drive
[T Andrabe JEH Conairy R ik
{11 Cartapl 100 Coanty Roadsd60
Samfry Andmic I8 Cosplasd Road46d
Ariun Mleeron 2004 Garvey Bir
(ellehm Montie] Posses  ZEX3E Riverdew Dr
Ml Hemander 85 N Venice dr
Sergio Valenzruela 220 Brose Seoe
Cris Espinoss Contres 1026 M Fork Dr
Erika Micling 2205 Lo Cereroa e
Sepovin Cleanmg Solutioes Service 2112 Fion Hill
Salvador Melim Vides 1222 Lakeville Dr
Aufrimna Morenu X275E Golderes: Rmn
Rizvhere Pariille Rrvem 121274 Doubde Tree Park Drive
Blancy Urrutis 1 W lackson Ave
M erin fapan 119 Chesteriil Dr
Karles Turses IO W Pioneer PEWY APT 160
Veromica hlichar 1730 Henvemezesi D
Marin fmmam 298 Jema St
Elvira Hemander Vaap 2401 High Star =
Him arzia 24 Lake Awnim Hial
Vicior Klarin 2405 Plateu Or
Diclim Nrvarmo 24017 Lending Edge Dr
Teresa Apgukme 245 Westminsier Ave
{ilga Sario 2504} Ciuermern DRIAZE
Korsin Ramimer I503-A W shnghier Lme
Lilimm Alfam 2530 Wasina drive
Drvid Ohir Ol Rio 2555 Thumder Gl
Yahaim Sloniaho Ayals 25427 Whisehaven Crase 5t
Sanmtm Flone 1546 Bremlywine drive
Erendimn Gonraler 2629 Cedar Fim Ln
Lis SilvadeSilva 2651 vioa Valencin
Jeanzll Sale 1701 Sionerner rd4pd 223
Leslie Ullna Ciriiz JE28Walnm Bend Ln Apt 271
Morin Diel Rosani Lopes Margeer 1534 Traildusi Drive
Monica W slencin 2507 Comny R §52¢ §0
Isabel Clavijo 2950 Alouctic Dr Agps 121
Azomds Wilks 101 Briery 5T
¥ aahiri Merx 131 Flinn 51

D-2-61

Uirand Prarie
San Anionio
Carnllion

Cirared Pramie

San Anionio

San Antonio

Auniin
Farmen Bam:
San Aniomo
Katy

Carrallion
Housioa
Austin
Cirand Fraiie

Fort Word
Hurtiy

THITI Texm
TI055 Texas
TI090 Texm
TA259 Texas
Ti146 Texas
T5006 Tt
THASS Texs
T5044 Texm
T5150 Texes
TI0RL Texm
TS5 Texes
T505] Texm
THIXG Texas
TI3E Texm
THMN Texas
T5MT Texm
T3 Texas
T505] Texa
THOHD Texas
TEGH Texas
TRGM Texas
TI506 Texa
TI449 Texas
T5116 Texm
TGk Texas
T1450 Texms
THOdE Texm
T5052 Texm
T318 Team
T2 Texs
TI073 Texm
TI506 Texes
THIXE Texm
T5051 Texas
THILE Texaa
TRAT Texas
T Texaa
THM] Texas
T5075 Texm
TI546 Texas
THIIE Texm
T5006 Texas
THT4E Texaa
T52H Texms
TH2S Toams
THE Texm
T51M Texes
T5041 Texm
T5006 Texas
T5006 Texm
TI402 Texas
T5217 Yz
THA2E Texs
T5052 Texm
T6119 Texes
A} Texas

(HAT) Tea- 5005
(AT} R4EITI
(03E) 1122173
{346 217D
(214} 662-1084
(97201244
{512} 4110400
(214} 430-T8d5
(979 1R
(717 3L4RTRS
(072 |
(46 RS0L 1T
(2104541002
(BRI} ETE1ET0
{512} TS0
{468 465 A7 |
(A1} M56TI3
(OT2 | LIRAGTS
{12y 5142001
(RAT} SN 1T
{512 30040
(K12 TI8C5E0T
(U1} B8 1280
48| 4456507
(512 431822
{21 0L TT
{956} TTA.TTHG
{460} 13L 1450
{146 ) TRAEE]
{210} ETOL 50
(B3} 469.2470
{281} TOE-TOET
(210 STEKETS
(320 B2ET55
{281 | TRILEAS
{210} TR 1670
(214} RSLTTIT
1512) 9278440
(T ATILET
(409 2T 3014
1210y 5051387
{214 TT2-1496
{512} 5731363
(WTI}TSTANET
(210} 400.7443
(TRT) 4126770
(A6} STO.T0 |
(468 - TRIT
(7RG | THO-3853
(BT} 47T 1960
(A1} 5645497
{46 ) TEALLIA0
{512 515550
1465 2TE1 79
(RIT) T4 07T
{09 Bh L0



Leslie
Roberio

Ranpel I Bele Line Rond®21 13
Mendiola JR. 3036 Caballern Circle

Mleria D Carmes Bentier-Bonksdn 1604 Callins Ceeel

Felicians

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison

FDD (2025)

Mariiner FE9 Mfiecl]
Mendiols 116 Embonok dnve
Malendez 324 Alyzon Lame
Mendoz Sol: 1344 Polo Club
Homander J4d Coronado Lo

Cimies I35 14k 5e

Immara 1552 Share Cresl 12
Cedillo &l Mezrary Farm Rd
{iuzvam Rincon 3601 Magic [r

Cardhera 701 Ciesion Meadown Drmve 03
Bumermorth 3T Lamizm La
hariner 1122 Ahilese 5

Reyes 1304 Padmirer Lane
Murchead Y500 Rochelle Lane
Smchez 1509 ldaho Ave

incia 530 Grarpevine

Serm 4000 Fall Asser Wary
Herera 4514 Wrem Brock Ci
{huzman 408 Denise Ellen D
Alenmsier 4114 Medical DrApt 7106
Alexmider 4114 Madical Drive
liemander 41ty Tareamine Circle
Urellaeza 418 Delgade 5
Deegoll s Cimerts 410 W Lowson RO rir 230
Ramine 4204 Cireencrest DR
Foruna de Cing 42 18 Tampice 5

Badillo 422 Frank Kemsler Blvil
Cimzaler Monze L2237 Marylmd Ave
Orvalie 4134 Vewpren

Cardera 4156 San Marcus Dinive
Filnico 419 Soorlies Wonds

Vimrdern Rismero 2406 San Marcos Diive

Slesquite
Arapon 4415 § Shaver 51 Aparimems 200 Paadrm

4707 Pecan Springs RdlUnin B
4815 Westgruve Drive apt 606

Avily

Castrejos

Albarrm Peroe

Batx Perer

Hemnander 4528 Highland Trail

Ramimez

Cardenay

Barsera 4518 Irvee Ln

Munor-Mepn 301 Lynme &

Dhae 508 Blue Agmve Ln

James FE21 Worth Foster Rd #1206
514 Husst Valley Dr

Maier $i65 Virde Valley Las2 436

Mane

5210 Town. sedl counsry BLYD

Churrrom

Sarmiemo 3217 Plaen Dr.
Rednguer 5323 Cuthnie s
Foemies 5306 Preory Cilass D
Mannem 5327 PineCLHT Grove (3
Cnm SR TERAY 5T

D-2-62

Fon Work

Ti0dd Texas
TSI Texas
TH4] Texas
T5116 Texan
7550 Texm
TEbM Texas
T 123 Texa
TRGDY Toxas
T5i74 Texam
T5Td Texs
TS Texa
THI2Y Texas
TSED Texam
TS0T0 Texas
T5212 Texan
Th549 Texas
T5126 Texaa
TS216 Texas
TS Texan
TA2YT Texas
TI44S Texm
TH610 Texas
TAIM Tz
TH2Y Texm
TRir]S Texas
TRMIT Texas
T5253 Texes
Th01E Texam
THH & Texas
T5116 Texa
T5216 Texan
TH213 Teum
T5150 Texas
THIZY Texa
TS50 Texas
TI5 Texas
TH|33 Texas
TRII1D Teman
T5215 Texas
T5210 Texa
TI053 Texas
6155 Texan
THI23 Texas
T500E Texas
THE] T Texa
T5052 Texas
TRA2G Texan
TEI4 Texas
THE1Y Texan
T5254 Texas

Tenas
THIS Texas
TS0 ] Texa
TT493 Texus
TII73 Teum
T5213 Texas

(465 6518817
(469 6F1-IR4T
512} E26-ERT2
(214} ¥TI-1GIR
(AR S00ANET
{512} 70413
(6B} MFT-ITTR
(512} 514400

(072} BO1-KET
(2147 ME26TH
1726} 2 TS0
{461 S THTA
(214} 5TE- 5060
{368 BIE157]
(TET) 415740
(318} 5126313
(U7} T41-0183
{261} 11350
{314} I 2478
§ 6P KAOLH4
(512) W47-pasy
{210) 5344170
{2100} $4-4370
{517} 48k 1707
(210} bS5
(W36 219065
(KT} 52 155
(H3Z) MIT.TT42
1214} 71 71208
1214} 994044
(310) HIT-R52
{318} LS e
{2100} 975 1450
(BT} B24-1748
(W32 ) TORL 1A5
(RIT) TLL 1627
(714} 1119772
{214} BT4-F014
(214} B45-T938
{H32 ) SO TR
1214} S16-19T6
(512} 16044
409 14 R
{512} 791 5004
{214) 97)- 1695
(512} BT
{210} B A400
(512} 234015
(T2 ) T 26
{461 5342048
{210} 0. 596H
(214} b4 TIES
(R3Z) 444 9633
{346) TOLE9T7
(UTZ) MI.TRIT



Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison

FDD (2025)

Rosz Lopex 534 Gireeshreak Line

Chnsic vaniear 518 Dandebim Loop

Rita Condma 538 Oeiole Blvwd

Losema Hasins 54 Newpor D

Dhulce Tells 5402 Sherry 5t

Meribel Capilla 5445 Tierm A Cecle

Cmlos Merales Loper 563 Keroed Ln

Helicmary Sancher 5751 CGinzenhoese B Api 1111

Chrsim ¥mmlear ST9FM 1534

Olga Mendez de Cace 5823 Lopancrest Lo

Camelia Cutiermer de Pacl #5903 De Moss Or

Clement Thang 3909 Ranchesier Apt T14

(Serando Ciutierrer 427 (Hson Ranch

Kby Viemtera Seaim M 61 10 Renwick Apt [6EA

Virginia Vielormoer Tamar 6l 11 Nueces Park B Tradler 454

Nerik Compeas 47T Appie Valley Dr

Carlos (Iriega E200 Marinene

Knasia Mejiz Coress 4510 Larissa Cire

Francecs Tohar 4335 Liberty Walley Dr

Rzl Roman D Jemus S&50 Hillcrft #2 19

Escamlett Perez Rios & 706 Temae e # A

Yivian Mendura &T10 Highwind Bend Ln

Dam Varpas &719 Faster Fielily

Mimam (Garcia B2 Bethune Ave

Meestar Arcaing Tod Cavalier CT ops I04

Silvin Mender T Chersy Lzerel Lane

Lenmys Jimener THNFS Presa 5i

Sandm Visquer T207 Hobby Wind Radee Dir

Ruvide de La Par Vingoes. 7300 Twin Corst D #2070
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98|25 Washington (206) 290L1647
98375 Wnkingion (257 M5-TT0
E20R Wanhingion (475} 0451774
SROET Washizgion (425) T5L9075

SRARLS Waskingion (360) K31 4008
98171 Wnkingion (425) S99-6641
58171 Winhingion (205} LKT-KIAT
SHI4T Wshingion (205 ) S00-A3HH
SAI0T Winbinglon (914} 2115758
98007 Washingion (4254802555
4205 Wshingion (206} JEE577
SHI Wisshingion (257) M7.1227
5117 Winhizgion (306} TT5 1500
58131 Washingion (306} STE-1568
58155 Washingion (415 9715070
546K Washingion {206} 427.7732
5E30] Wankimgion (360 971146
B3 Wankmgion (425} TTL1512
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Mamoguin 20848 Vst LN S APT D SEA TAC
Ve WA ddih Ave W Lymwood
Gima 14620 st wve s [hes Moines
Mlarrn 2001 &bih ave WApi 60 Motini bke Te
Curvelo ¥I601 Shth Ave Wlmit 3105 Mboumilnke Ter
Al 21708 Locust Way Unit 55 Bodell
Haminez 24305 1ind Avenoe Som D= Maines
Roses Agume . 1123 048G SLSW Unit B hanwood
{iarcia 13425 26 PLSW A HS Fedesal Wy
Westergmand 3405 | T2nd 51 NE A5 PMEB 210 Arfmgpon
Perex TSHI2 Hek Phace SW Federal Wiy
liglesiz ITI 8ith e & Ayhemn
Mbom 420 Wall 55210 Senmle
Comez Mendows 431 Smithers Ave 5 Remion
Pevex 4191 KE 1 L0TH AVE VANCOUVES
A §02 Tth 5t 5E Aubem
Rodripzes 5108 W0 L KE Marysvalle
Angeles S5 117h 5 S5E B4 Everzit
Hurtade 5315 M Ave SE Apr. D Lacey
MEartimete A puirme 5411 90 51 NE Murysuille
Farsin 86007 F03th 5L 5W Mounilake Ter
Tolls S0 3T Ave SAm N4 Semle
Cinbicia Najera 00 E 52nd 51 Tacmma
Hemander 612K 5 XdTH ST Axbesm
Robles Loper  677.166th Ave NE Bellmue
Bark 400 st S Wiest Universzy Pla
Lope 51 Mitwmzkee Bha 5 Pacific
Saldonm 6905 NE §52nd Sirvetlimit 3 Kmmeer
Avila 720 Slesier Kinney Rd SESuile 59 Lacey
Bermal T Hamleson Roads 1R Ererrit
Lee 910 Sled AVECTW LAKEWOOD
Chuires E11 11268 5 SW AR 1308 Everri
Hlermander Ut K1EH | B Pl NE LAKE STEVE
Coevas HATO L Ao B Semale
MEartimer Sanche 9226 1 TTH AVE SW SEATTLE
K.canan 535 NE lngram Wyl LI} [ssaquah
Hamirce 1061 2 Clemeni Sireetiym 7 {ireen Hay
Mom Mesder 1002 5. 15i% Sizem Mitwaukae
Bennchi 10G3E W, Shevidan Ave Wiwaukes
Rrodrigecs 1566 W, Comsez Circles |3 Trazklin
Caomafew 1109 5. 48ck Sivern Miwiukee
Chavez 1113 The Seraad W aukesha
Gramdos 1176 Redwnod Lane Memha
Numer 1217 Float Foot Ave Wankesia
Calixtn 115 Berbdey Rd. Api #4 Ve
Aranda 1400 ¥ Baimd sareeil ot 50 {ireen Ray
B 14150 W, Crimmon Eane Siew Terlm
Penn 14275 §Tat Midwanker
imedare 1427 5. 57éh Stery Adwauker
Cinrcin 1515 Vandrabrook Boad Eot 20 Litle Chine
Tiomealer 15400 5 Tiea West Allin
{iarcia 1575 B Muskepo Ave Midwanker
Hermander 16013 5, Layium Bind Aldwauk ee
Amendol 17000 Farlin Ave {ineen By
Perex 1530 W, Greooficld Ave Midwankee
Felin 1908 5 1T Siveen Mitwiukee
D-2-68

L9 Winhinglon (977) 981.2130
SNIIMh Washington (475} TRILIGIT
819 Winhingion (479) S08 8667
PE4T Washingion {206) B04-K554
804 Washingion {206} 432.1553
W2 Wisbingion (61} 1L 7049
ON198 Weshinghum {206) S35 1605
SROKT Weshingion {425) 599.6317
802) Washinglon {129) 255.9002
8221 Wnkingion (425) M-
2T Woshingtom {30} B4 TTT0
800 Weshinesion {360) 1917474
98121 Washingion (153} 2634415
05T Weskingion {206) 1764857
EAKY Wiaskingion {013) 9260477
98007 Weabingion {2006) BET.5093
95270 Weshingion (425) 2683810
208 Winhingion (425) 244-7872
58507 Wanbingion (360} I50.6668
I Weshingion (425) 316.7014
0] Washimgton {205} 6082663
811§ Washingtion (206) 6310800
8404 Wakingion (253973102
5801 Winkingion (206} 5316610
NN Wiashingion (475} 951.0611
FE46T Wiashingion {153) 2018650
ST Winhingion {253 S53-572
SHO2H Washingion (475) S40L6405
950} Waskimgton (360) 7012807
20 Weshingtum {425} 9710080
98400 Washingion (253} 2121376
98204 Washinglon {425} 905.5231
KI5 Wnsimpton (475} 215.9253
116 Wishinglon {206) 6508550
9E10h Washinglon {206) 4740842
SH2% Wankingion (308) 755575
54307 Wisooasin  (715) 252.2070

53215 Wizcongin
§3225 Wiscoasin
53112 Wisconsin
53214 Wiscoasin
53186 Wiscomsin
54957 Wisroasin
53186 Wiscossin
S9N Wiscoasin
543! Wiscensin
FA13] Wisoonsin
53214 Wisconsin
FA214 Wiscoasin
4140 Wiscossin
S3214 Wiscoasin
53200 Wisconsin
FA21F Wisconsin
34530T Wisoossin
SA20d Wisconsin
53215 Wiscoasin

{262 TH&- 9967
(414} 5812126
(414} TTRTHLT
(414 ) 354160
{261} 215974
{020 L80T8
{ 262 ) 5052180
(| BlEp LIE26TA
{00} 2E5-A5AR
| 22 ) SOEARTT
(414 T11-Ea02
{712} aEETIN
(IO 5-505R
[ENEVET RS |
(4147 4581562
1414 37718564
{330} 2N T-5530
1414 Lo ERES
(414} Mas-2T52



Aztonio Bermea HOh Parmemer S Middlowa 53361 Wiscomsin | 6{8) 138771 |
Amaimeni Flans HOR 5. 11sd Siroei Milwaukee 53215 Wiscoesin (414} EE2-1574
Rl Majia ZI36 5. e Strew Milwaukee 53215 Wisconsin  (414) 465_ER47
Jumes Dawson. Dimicls 217 Swarth Taylor Smert (Cireen Bay 5450) Wisconsin (920 2E7-1962
L Chuillem N5 Crary Sirewi {ireen Bry 54304 Wiscomsin - (900) 165-5597
[umng Cleiguita 1364 8. 13k Strem hiwauke 55215 Wiconsin  (414) 5144357
Sahrim Carcamo 2427 Wildwood Dir 6T 'Waukesha 531ER Wiscoesin (262} ITE-E180
Gerardo W nlbadulid 2425 W Bernham S Mibwauke: 53204 Wiscoaesin (414§ 3244424
Rosa i 2821 Agtums Lane Taneswille 53546 Wiscomsin (0} ATE- M0
Falilm Sierm Rur 1636 WildBower Riow Gireen By 54511 Winconsin (920) 3604587
Riima Hesmandez 1645 5. Mk Strem Mitwankes 53215 Wiscoesin | 414) J0Ed07H
¥eroaica Castanoda 170 Waicr Steeei Berim 54923 Wiscoesin:  (929) 5092815
Juse Perer 257| Blue Sprece Dme {ireen Bay 54911 Wiscomsin {920 791084 |
lose Casizneda 204 Gaafiedd Swreidpt B Two Rivers 5428 Wisconsin (T RS0LURS |
Freselam Bereket Samued 3202 Clhve Diave Madnin 53T Wisconsin | G0E) 26LTSGY
Mo Sermmn JHI7 5. 12ik Siees Miwankes 53213 Wiscwesin: (414} 975-2723
Jose Casiillo }r 5 N. Racme Appleion 5491 Wiscomsin {900} 3580534
Susmma Trejo 216 5. 12 Siveed Milwaukee 53215 Wisconsin  (414) 235.3558
Momdra Rusfripser Ponce 322 Emerald D, Janesilke 53546 Wiscomsin (G5} KFRE-3THT
Tha L 1244 5. Thst Serpes Midwaukee E3219 Wiscossin: (414} 517-7904
Leficaz Tors 13585 TA S Milwaukee 53218 Wiscossin  (414) 134-T140
Enk Espinora 1413 'W. Greenfickd Ave Mdwaukee 53215 Wisconsin (414} 573-5642
Yasmm Valles 1519 Home Ave mudicen 53714 Wiscommn  (BOE}RI02122
Hirmg Hnin Y77 5. Thith Steees Miwaukee 53230 Wiscossin 414 6E7-5137
Noeghick Sae Vg 5210 Pamdsoon O, A 1 McFarland 53558 Wincossin  (900) T15-D4ARH
lowsiel Montilla F4T M. feh S Milwaukes 53218 Wiscoesin: {414} B90L026T
Morma Samano (alan 534 Margold Dr. Mladaon 5373 Wisconsin |G 209-255 |
Codey Anderum 56 W, Michaeds DeiveApi 1 Appleim 54007 Wiscomsin  (909) ITT-7965
Teting Cadena B2 W, Roges 51 Wliwaukee 5320 Wisconsin  (414) 530-9935
Imon Mlaalbms: RS2 Ziet e Kesogha 53147 Wiscoesin:  (R4T)A15-T650
Sudre Benneti 6545 Will imsherg Wy Mouni Pleasan 53406 Woooesin (262} E15-2242
Lal ocim Wilkirs T W, Thursiom O Milwaukee 53219 Wiscomsin  (414) I65-K10H
lusiin Mamos oS W Hudley hhlwaukee 53110 Wiscoasin (414§ 215-54 1
Mllaria Patime E5S Pheszass Strect Cireen Bay 5431 Wiscoesin (%00 J65-TIIR
Joshma Burler K34 Rip Van Wiskle Lane Appleiom 54017 Wiscossin: | 920) 5T4-1330

* Note that an individual franchisee may operate more than one Franchised Business, and that an individual Franchised
Business may have more than one owner listed in the chart above.

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
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EXHIBIT E-1

LIST OF FORMER
STRATUS MADISON FRANCHISEES

Stratus Madison has no former franchisees as of December 31, 2024.

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
FDD (2025) E-1
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EXHIBIT E-2

LIST OF FORMER

STRATUS FRANCHISEES
(FROM 1/1/2024 TO 12/31/2024)*
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Bashgi Prarlin £y
Mllary Alan
Danicl Uiz
el Tl v
Vicam Porex

Al parafen L R F T
W it ALz
Flna LIt ]
Bolende Pincda
lihnnatie Precs
Frasiat W il
Mery e

i Fust i T lasrza

fhaw Wladh
Llsinaia L wnlls
Danic] I arigpe lisistrmps [har
& Lousha Tamcnis

1 hmadia iawy

Nara s
Ligcik Tallana
iy K

Dbt parea Tortea

Klalr Alas

Facli Fusrs
Wighinl Ternal
Kinbidn L FTEET
Slharhry ez lard
Fatrssia [ b Tl

* Note that an individual former franchisee may have operated more than one Franchised Business, and
that a former Franchised Business may have more than one owner as listed in the chart above,

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
FDD (2025)

Wsearmmm Tiowss
Wlapmoha  Touss
Aty Touss
sz Tiusa

Wost Villzy § Uik
Lyt Ui

Wamt Walles § Utah

Wignt Vialley | Lhesk
Tophoivalle  Liad
Mugna Lok

‘Wioal Jordnn  LUnsh

Lagle Rliommiz Litsh

Tl Lk Claty Uesky
hrains Ll

Wil lordia Lok
Wz 1k

Wigw Valley ¢ Uubs
Sladiofaan  Vepmia

R il W sahnpum
K comar Washmgion
Puysllap  Wishingum
LD Womhingum
B ke W pzhingiem
Yafarmra  Wislungoe
il Woisingum
avesfozhd W aconain
Mdwasbay Wi
Sldmialar  omoonan
W cag il W T AR

E-2-8

T ) T T
TR EAT) Te-atad
TS (1) - fenT
TREAN (F17)fEl-ETR]
B0 Tu0 | b Rl RN
gD e S-1190
Bl Jnb D T R
Bl NS Nl ST
LRI RN Rl AT
LT PR e TR e
A | D) bR | T
RO [ TAT) G T.SETY
Bl A (R WA RN
B S AN
EARE (RN ) ETS S48
B4 B ST
B IE gE ) D -Edan
SVIED QN M 2T
L PR R R ]
UREE (AT EE P
WENT] (AIE) Aa5-ENTH
GEEED TR 2ETI0N
LTI T
And | i) THTBATY
W el ) MOETERT
S (9l) aJw.RN%E
EEIES (A1) TS ERE
SEIEW 4 BTN TT
D0 T . A



EXHIBIT E-3
LIST OF FRANCHISEE ORGANIZATIONS

Stratus Madison has no trademark-specific franchisee organization associated with the franchise system
being offered which Stratus Madison has created, sponsored or endorsed as of December 31, 2024,
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EXHIBIT E-4
LIST OF INDEPENDENT FRANCHISEE ORGANIZATIONS

Stratus Madison has no independent franchisee organizations as of December 31, 2024.
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EXHIBIT F-1

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF STRATUS MADISON

THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENT IS PREPARED WITHOUT AN AUDIT. INVESTORS IN OR
SELLERS OF FRANCHISEES SHOULD BE ADVISED THAT NO CERTIFIED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANT HAS AUDITED THESE FIGURES OR EXPRESSED HIS OR HER OPINION
WITH REGARD TO THE CONTENT OR FORM.
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Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison

Balance Sheel
Az gl Daceambaer 31, 2024

TOTAL
TAEEETE
Cumen Assets
Bank Acoowrss
HPL Lhagseg {5 ) - 1 P08 AT
APC Monoy Markal [5255€] - 1 18355775
Totsl Bank Acoourts 184, 18218
Acsounity Aetshpis
Aroounts Recetabls (A 10,006 76
Totsl Ascouris Recsivabie S10006. T8
Crliid CLtmil ARsits
Irnnaniony 3612
Opas - SP Stasmment MegCamplomr TTE.18
Opus - 5P ViaSsmd Funds A17.08
Undanasied Funds AE0000
Total Oivar Curment Asasts 001
Tt Curren At $100.558.16
Fiaged Amustsy
Frxed Anss Furrsture 714834
Franches Foo A% 600 60
Tiotal Flxecd Anssbs Ba2, 14081
TOTAL ABEFTE 0, e a7
LIABEITIES AND EQUITY
Liakektes
Current Lisbdties
Acpoues Payabio
Actolinte Payabie (AF) 501819
Total Accourts Paysbis ETILAT]
Crodh Cands
Caniral Bl Acooont - 8357 - 2 213877
Total Credit Cands FERETE ]
Dther Cument Liohisas
Dirncl Doposit Payabia oo
NP Jessccn Hing il <]
Do, - Cannbormier Invmices. Ressses T 0%E TE
Paymd LiskiiSes
Fodoral Taxes (D41/043944) e s
Fedaral Unemployment (S40) 0.0
SC income T 5T
EC Unemplcymont Tax 727
Wi Incoma Tax FoTe s
Wi 5L Employer Q.00

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
FDD (2025) F-1-2



Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison

Balance Shesat
A5 of December 31, 3034

TOAAL
Total Piyrod Liakities 4324
Waronsin Depanment ol Revenus Payabls 57.50
Totel Other Casrent Lishilas #5475
Tokal Current Liskites $10,501.55
Tookial L bsiithaes: #10,501.55
Ecuusty
Comman Slock T 25708
Cipaning Balancs Equsy = I v
RAetained Exnmgy
Mat Incoma 22 985 35
Total Equity ST D000
TOTAL LIABE ITIES AMD EQUITY #200,400.47
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EXHIBIT F-2

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SBS FRANCHISING
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Plants & Mormn, PLLO

plante e

250t Cuasdwiniie Gl
duipnnie im0 000

mDra.n Tl FlLEEETHN

Fam S 875 T01
[ L e ]

Plante & Moran, PLLC
2601 Cambrdge Court, Sute 300
Auburn Hills, MI 48326

Consent of Independent Auditor

Planta & Moran, PLLC consends fo the use of our report dated Masch 3, 2025 relafing to the consolidated
firancial siatemenis of 5B5 Frenchising LLC end Slﬁaidiarg__[ﬂ:a “Franchésor”) in the Stratus Bui
Solutions Unit Franchise Disclosure Documents issued by the Franchisor and s subfrenchizors on M

10, 2025, as i may be amanded.
74&&5, f 2!44«:-, PLat

Auburn His, Ml
barch 10, 2025

) PRAXITY
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SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary

Consolldated Financlal Report
December 31, 2024
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5B5 Franchising LLC and Subsidiary
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Flanis & Morsn, PLLE

plante

1Y ey St
L L

(Hota) Ee

Sl L Pl LTI

independant Auditor's Report

T the Beard of Dredors
503 Franchizing LLC and Subsidlary

Opinton

Wa hava audiied he consolidated Bnancial stalemants of SB5 Franchisng LLG and Subskliary (ha "Company®),
which eompiise he consofdated balance sheel as of December 31, 2024 and the relaled consolidated alaements
al compeehensive income, menbers' equily, and cash Mows for e vear hen ended, and the related notes 1o the
eansolidated fhencial slaterents,

in owr opinion, the accompanying consolidaled fnancial statemonts presant faidy, i all mataial mspacis, tha
tmaneial posilion of e Company as of Decembar 31, 2024 and e resulls of fs operatons and ils cash floss for
the year then endad In accordanss with accounting principles penaraly accepiad in the Unad Sleles of America,

Basis for Opinion

Wi conductaed o audd in accordanca with audiling slendards gananaily accepbed in b Urdad Stales af Amarica
13AAS) Cur responaibiltes urnder those standands are Turther described in the Audors Responsitdilies s the
ALt of e Consalldsied Financal Shefaments seclion of our reporl. We are required 1o be independert of the
Company and 10 mest 200 gihical rasponsibilimas 0 accoetianoa with the redevant alhical requiramanis |'E'|6|'||I'IQ 4]
o i, Wa beflewa that e audi avklence wa have oolanad 15 suificient and agproprale o prosida 3. basis for
QU JUCE Qpenion

Repart on Prior Year Consaiidared Financial Statements and Restatement

The consoddabed fnanclsl statements of SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidlary as of and for tha yasr snded
Decembear 31, 30F3 were audiled by alber audilong who expressed an unmodilied opinion on hoss slstements on
March 5, 202 prior 1o (b reslalemen] described in Male 3.

A8 par of our audk of he 2024 consabdated financie! statements. we alse audited the acjusiments described In
Mots & thal wara appliad o rasate e A0 consoiiated tinancial sialamants, In our apireon, such adpisimants
are spproprate ane have baen prapary appled. We wers ral enqaged to audi, raview, or apply any procaduras
o the 2023 corsolidaled fnencial sislements of the Company olher than wilh respest 1o the adjastmenis, and,
accordingly, we 6o ol exprass an ooinion or any other form of assurance on Ihe 2023 corsolidated financial
slabements 21 & whobka.

Responsibiifies of Managemant for the Consolidefed Firanclal Sfatements

Managemenl s responable far the preparation and far presentalion of the consoldaled firancal stalaments in
accordance with scoounting prncpies gensrally accapted in the Linited Stales of Amenica and for the design,
h'nple-rn-url:ahm. ard mainlenancs of indemal control redevart o tha FII'EHETEI'I'I ardl falr Fi'&ﬁﬂl"ﬂaﬂ'm af
consobdatad tnanclal stalements thas are fras from matenal misstalamant, whsther tus 10 fraud of smor

In prepering the consclidaied fnencial stalements, manegement iz required lo evaluate whether there are
comditians or events, congldered In the apgregale. et raise substantizl doubt about the Company's abdity to
cantinue as 8 going concam wilkin one year efter the daie thal the consalidated financlel stalements are Esusd or
Avalaiia o b issued,

T I PRAXITY
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To e Beard of Directors
SBS Franchising LLG and Sunsidiany

Apaitor's Responsibiiies for the Apait of (he Consolldated Financial Statememns

Chgr mﬂmn‘ﬁ gre 1o obiain ressonable assurance about whether tha consolidated financial slstemanis as a
whole ane free fom malerial misslafemend, whelber dee o raod o enor. and o Esee an audilees repord sl
miclusas o I:i{.lh'lk.lll'l. Regsorabie assurance s a hl;h leyed of assurancs bul ig nol absokile assurance and,
tharafore, k5 nol 8 guarartes that an awdh conducted #n accordance wih GAAS will always defact a matersl
misstalemant when it exists. Tha nisk of nol felecting a materal misstatement rasulting from frawd is higher than
for ora rasulting from amar, a5 faud may nvetve collusion, forgary, inkenticnal amisgons, msrearaseniatans, or
e averride of intamnal conlrol. Migslatements are cordidered mabedal (T there is a substanial elhood thal,
individizaly o in the aggregale, Bey woukd influence the judgment mads by a reascnable user based on the
corsaidatad tnancial siatamants

I pesfarmming an awsdil in scoordance wilh GAAS, we
« [Exarcise professlonal judgmant and maintaln professional skaplclsm throughaoi the sudit

w Mdenlily end asaess the risks of maledal misslalemeant ol he consolidated Tnancial Salemeants, whedhe due (o
fradid or efmar, and lﬂ-Eﬂlgl'l and perliufm audk FII'ﬁI!E'ﬂIJI'E'B: !'l'-."EFﬂ-I"rEI‘-‘-'E 1o Bhee ks Swch pl'ﬂi:ul!ﬂl.n‘."l!-v!c Irhide

REAMNING, on 3 tes DaEs, evidanoa eganing e amounis and JisCDsures In e conspidaied tnancial
shatemients.

& Oolan an underslanding of inlemal comnol relevan] o e audil it onder 10 design audil procecunas hal e

appropnats In e GICUMESENces Ut not 1or e pupose. of Sxpressng an opinion on the efectveness of the
Company's temal contral, Accordingly, no sLch apinlon |5 BEprassed.

« Evalupbe the appropralencss of ooccounting poices used and e easooshieness of sgnificant accounling

astimates made by managament. as wel as evauabty e overal presentetion of the consoldated financial
slatements

= Conclude whether in ow judgment, there are conditions or events, considered I the aggregate, that raise
aubstantial dousl about the Company's abllty 1o contins as 8 0oing Concem for & reascnabie penod of tme.

We are reguired fo camrmmnicabe with hose charged wilh govemanee regarding, among olher mollers, he
anned scope and g of e awsl, significel audt Tndngs, and cerlain inlamal conlral-relaled mallare @at we

idenlifed during 1= audil
?‘g&dﬁ.{ f M, ALet

harch 3, 2025
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SB35 Franchising LLC and Subsidlary

Consolidated Balance Sheet

ASRALE

Curfenl Assels
Cash
Resticted cash
Sooounis recoivebia:
Trade
Afliates Mota T
Blotes recedastile - Masber banchse fees
Tan fesahable
Frepaid expanaes and ciher cierent 83asls

Total cuTent assets
Intanglile Assets - Mat (Mot 4)
Notes Recelvable - Mastar Franchess Fees - Ned of curmant porion
Other Asaets - Prapaid fanchise costs - Nel of cument pedfion
Total assala

Liabiifties and Members' Equity

Current Liabilitles
Accounts payatble
Diederned revenue - Cunmenl poition
Aoatisad and ather current Bablities
Taxes payabhk
ACCRIRH ComMpansaion
Oiher acerued kabiibes

Todal currend Exbiilies

Otvar Lomg-tarm LiakliRies - Defered raverue - Met of curment portion
Tenal labiisas

Mambers’ Equity
Total liabilites ardd membes' equity

Sea moles i consclidated Tinenclal stalements. 3

Docembar 31, 2024 and 2023

2024 20T
s Raststnd)

3 2T & H21, 64

3 1 AR DX

Ty 403 613,413

A AZZ 256 3,363,583

16,475 24,500

- 178,000

123137 101,406

4540214 6,102, 87T

S7295 16,152
1102 B

£24. 957 T23.423

£ 6,248,667 & T 742,552

mis R 1awm g rms

3 E13077T & 660,697

o Py 135,457
A48T I T3
L] FR 1] 104, S
131,535 1140, B03
1,745 345 1,763, 520
4489502 A.781.393
Ll LE T bl e
16 420 PRl .

§  GIMBEET § 7742882
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SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Yaars Ended Decembar 31, 2024 and 2023
A2 HIXy
| A% Hastabard]
Med Rawanua
Hoyattos I 1051 E 812 506
Franchise fepg e 111 a0 5ih
Sthar FesnanLS 145 153 137023
Toba! ned revanug 14 FEE S0 9 752
Operating Expanses 10,433,532 8210, 031
Qperating Incoms ke M2 48
Monoperating Income (Expense)
Inbaras! Income 20 422 2,47
Fomgn eEhanges cn 1472 51 -
Interesl eaparsEs - [T.545)
Lees on axlinguishmant of dabs - {16,000)
Tax BAparEa |15 3G, § Sel1 RO
Tolal nonaparling inpome (Expansa) 140 485 149, B
Coisalldaled Nel lncorme 484 285 532 085
Oiher Comprehenstve Loss - Curulative bansktion sdusiment [A5.0206) {10, Dy
Comprehonsive income ] 395257 £ 522 0341
See nobes o conalidatad inancial staEmenls, 4

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
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588 Franchising LLE and Subsidiary
: " ;
Consolidated Statement of Members' Equity
Waars Endod Decombar 31, 2034 and Hi2X
Comuiaive
K=mbers Transkalion
rlarst A jusimart Tiral
Balsnce - Juraany 1, 205 jus imedalel) (Muks 1) 5 VEMEE § LERTHI ] L EERH
Credd abaead ned Bosdie RAD AN - B2 0RS
Cumulten ranskatdon ocjusirent [Rg e ] B ]
Cordnidkong s ] - 4 BAN DG
Dikstrinininne ) |_-|.m:_m:'|| - ;l _5?151.:1#3_.
Balenen - Deceprimser 31 20250 [ eslalsd) 218010 b e 1] 2SR
Consol kool rect Inbomes 434 103 404, 200
Carszkation rankkdion Aok an - [RA D08 Ry
Ciealvizinh e |2 A3 Ay - 12 ARE TR
Balamsca - Decemter 1 2024 3 155610 § 47780 H T Az
Sep notes o consnikcaled Inoncal Salemenis. 5
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FDD (2025) F-2-9



SBS Franchizsing LLC and Subsidiary
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Cash Flows Tram Operating Activities
Consaldated ret Income

reslictad cash from operating actyities;
Amarization
Loss on debi exlingulshirent

and resfricled cash;
Accounls receyanie
Prepaid enpenses and oner assels
Accounts payahiea
Ancried and cthor kabliibos
Prepaid ranchise posis
Dsrfermac raants

C-ash Flows from Investing Acthvities
[Issuance| rapayment of noles recesyaHa
Mot advances from (ko) refaled paries

aCiites
C-ash Flows from Financing Activities

Confributicns
Litsgnbulians

atwities
Wet Decreass In Cash and Restricied Cash

Cash and Restrictod Cash - Baginning of yaar
Cash and Restricted Cash - Erd of year

Sea notes to consoldated firancial statemants

Adpusimants i reconcia consabdated ral incoms e net cash and

Changes in operatng sssets and llabilles hal proviced (used) cash

Med cash and resiricien cash proadad oy aparating acinlies

Met cash and resinicled cash provided by (used In} investng

Bt cash and rosirched qesh (used in) provided by francing

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Restricted Cash

Years Ended Decemiber 31, 2024 and 2023

2024 2023
[AB FaElEaa]

5 AR 283 § 832,060
143247 143,247

E 16,000

BT 414 421 B0

(23,781} 138,119

[4m, 540) (A0, P

{35 41 143,759

(101 554 (B2 43T)

TTEER e |

1265 T i B2
[1E.2665) 116,375

117,732 {1,143,420)

15,166 [1,026,644)

- A, 359,000

[ 4HE FHL |4 15T DEET
(2,480, 7E4) 22410

{85 026) {10,054

(1,282 883) (109, 655)

1 AR5 1 531,310

§ 53ETIT1 5 1,821.854
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SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2024 and 2023

Note 1 - Mature of Business

585 Franchising LLC and Susidiany {the “Company™) 5 in the business of franchising commercial
claning businassas and, in that regand, granting to Indapendant mvastors the nght 10 operats mastsr
franchises of lhe Comparmy's commencal clesning and manlermnce serdoe business ard  granbng
licenses o such master Fanchiseses 1o uge fhe methods, Mams, procedures and produclts devalaped by
tre Company.

As deacrbed in Note 5, as of November 15, 2022, e Company lloersas 18 waidwids rademan potiolia
and ceftain olher Insliechssl properly righlts uliized in Res Duginess from Siral-B Royales Limited
Pastnorship {Sat-B), a dvisan of Dversified Royaity Carp (D)

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies

Easls of Presaniaiion

The cermabdaled fnandal skalernents of lhe Company fave been prepared on the basis of aocounbng
principles ganenaly accegled In the Unfied Statas of Amenca (U5, GAAF). Tha preparation of Aranclal

slatamaris in comiormity with L5 GAAP mquiras managamant o make esimatas and assumptions thal
aftnct S reporied amounts of assets and Ratdilias and ciscloses of contingent assals and labliges al

the date of the financial slstemsanis and the reported amourts of revenue and expenses duing the
reporing period. Actual resuls coukd difer from thase sstimatas.

Frincipies of Consolidation

The corsokdated firancial stamants ncka tho accounks of Bie Company and all of B wholy pamod
submcanes as oullinod bobkne

1. BBE Franchising LLC (SEE) s wholy and aqually oamad oy tan mambers and Best Bils, 5835 olers tha
night 8 sell and lioansa ndividual comenescial cleaning fanchises (masker fmnchises) wmng tha Satus
Budling Soltiors system and rademarks,

¥ Simtus Buidmg Solutions Canada inc. [SBE Canaca) = a Cenadan corporatan of which 585 5 tha
side oamier. SBE Canada olfers the dght 1o sl ond liconse individual commencial cleaning franctises in
the Canatlan provinces using the Sirabis Bullding Solutions system and tragemarks.

Al intemom pang sooounts and rereaclions ame efmmoboed upon corsolidobion.
Concantration of Crendt Fisk Arising from Depasit Acoownts

The Company rmaintaing cash i bank deposits that &t limes may excesd federaly irsured Emits. The
Company has nol experlencad any ksses In such Bccounts. Managemsnt beleves the Company Is nol
mapased Io any sipnificant oedi rek refasied 1o =uch bank depasiis.

Resricted Cash

Basad on v November 2022 ransacion betwean Hie Company, Siral-B. and DIV describad in Nabe 5,
the Company wea reguired 0 mainiain a mindmum cash balance of 51,200,000 In & segregated accouni
unitl the achigvement of certaln financlal targefs, &z dafined In tha agreamant. A of Decembsar 31, 2023,
lhe Tinangal rged had nol beend med and watben consent from DI had nof been reosived. In 2024, DIy
authorized (e release of he funds. Actardingly, here wens no resiricled cash balances al Decamber 31,
2024

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison

FDD (2025)

F-2-11




5835 Franchising LLC and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2024 and 2023

MNote 2 - Significant Accounting Policles (Continued)

Accoins Receivabie

Trada accounis raceivanle ara slated ab invoics amourds, An aliowancs for eepedcisd oedit losses 15
oornsdersd by fhe Company on an ohgoing basis. AL December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Sonpany did nal
macord an allswance for creod cesos, as e Company dedenmned e Bicme is minmal risk ol credil
basses based on hsfora) loss aapenenog, as well as carmenl and capected Twtum codiions, and 1kat any
such credlt losses wauld De insignificant to these conablidabed financisd statements. Duing the yeans
efded Dacember 31, 2024 and 2023, there were no ‘arile-offs of irade accounds resalvabls. The balance
of accounts recefvabie a1 Jenuary 1, 2023 was $676,B60.

Revanue and Cosf Recognifian

Tne Company eamns mvenm fom is masier fanchisses, which ncludes moyalss, fanchise fass, and
hiub-spat Tees. The Campany sells masler franchisees the dght o operale and franchise within & defined
lestitary using e franchise name The inial term of franchise agreements is lypicaly 15 pean. wilh an
wpticn Lo ranew o ransfer the franchise agreement 1o 8 new or exsting master franchises.

The massr franchise arangament Detaasn tha Company as tha Fanchisor end the mesier franchisas
raguinas the Company i perform various BciivRies o support he brard Enet do nok direcsy transtsr goods
and servioes o the masior fmnchisen bul instaad mprosant a single parformanocn obigalion, which is he
trarsier of tha masier franchisa liensa. The Company's franchisa sale parformanca obdgations inchxde
providing inilal snd canlinuous ralrdng, brard lralning and reference maleriala, use of marks and logos,
ard confnuous franchises supporl. The nalwe of the Company's promise in granting the masler ranchise
canae |5 ko pravide [he masler lranchisee wilh access (o the brard's intelleciual property aver the barm af
iha ficense. Whie revanue b3 presented in e consolidated stalament of comprenensive Incoms on &
disegpregeted basis, the sendcas provided by the Company are highly inferrelaled with the franchise
Bransa and, a5 sch, are considamad to represand a single parcrmancs chigaton. Tharatora, 1ha mashar
tranchise saka revarale colediad from master ranchiseas 5 Greciy allocaled 1o s5uch sngle parormance
obigation, The racogniion of masier franchiza zake revenus |= spread over the ferm of e master
franchise cortracls on a sirkghl-loe basis. The owaby myenue: and hebespol [oos o eoogrized on oo
marthly basis oear tha barm af the mspactive mastar franchise agreesmenl as the undesyng sales ocou

Baymrent Terms

Tne Comganys master franchise sgreemsants requre s payment of varous fuad and vansals foes.
Inifial masler franchice faes are dis and fypically pald when . a magher franchise agreemant s axecubad
ard am neorafundabie, Thase faes are coilecded prior io the salisfaction ol the Compary's paricrmance
abigaticns, resulling in lha Company recognizing detarmad revanus. Royalies ard hub-spat faas are
voicesd on @ monthly basks based upon & percenlage of franchisee gross sales e paid in e falioving
nnarith by e franchises, Defemed reeende at danuey 1, 2023 wars 34 547 114 (s resiabed)

Alfocaling ifre Transaciion Price

Ime fransacton price is e amount of consderalion W which the Company sspecis o bo aminlea in
axchanga for providing the mastar franchiseas wih the franchise nght o sarvica il franchises. To
delermine the fraesction price, the Campany consders ils customary business practices and [he lemms
al the vraterlying agresmenl. For fhe punecsse of delermmining Immsackan poces, e Comgany assumes
perdormanos obligotions will be salisiied as pomised in acoordanoe wilh franchise agrecmants and 1hal
ihe agreements will not be canceled, renewed, or modfied.

Trie Company's franchise Bgreaments with masier ranchisses have transaction prices That confein a fimsd
ard varshla component, Warabie considaraton indudes revenue ralated b royaitiss and hub-spot Teas,
as the transaclion prce 15 based on iha master franchisses’ sakas. Tha varabks conskleration is
racogrized hasad an he aciual amounts Mcurmed sach monin,
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SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2024 and 2023

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (Continuad)

Losis fo Obdaln @ Cantract

The Compary pops commeEsions 1o employees and thied parbes Bl sssiet in soling fanchise
agreements. As thase rapresant coats o obian Ge franchiss contracts, they are defiamed and recognized
8s prepald franchizse cosle on the consokidatsd balance shesl. The amourts defamed wil Bo amatized
owal @ 19-year period as the coTesponding Tranchise agresmsent s recognizad 35 revenusa. The
ciEmmisEons am payabis when a masier fanchizo sgrecment is signed.

Motes Recelvable - Master Franchise Fees

Tha Company permits cerain masher fmnchisees o pay all or a pordion of fha inibial frnchise foo 2t Eler
datn. Thase armargements are ovidenced by promissory noles recesable. The pomissory notes
vulslandng as of Oeoember 31, 2024 bear inlere=s rangicg from 5 percent o 12 gerceni per amem- and
are payabée In monthly instaliments of approximately 59,700 (inc inferest) trough 2028, The
amourts dug from the franchizees under these amangamanss ware 127,068 and 224500 65 of
[acembar 31, 2002 and 2003, mspedhaly

An aipwance Tor expected credt loases an noles recalvable (s considered by e Companry O anm orgoimsg
basiz. Al December 31, 2024 and 3023, the Company did not tecord an alkwanss fof credil losses, a5 the
Company detemmined Shat thera |5 minimal risk of cradit losses Dased an nisiorical 1055 expedlencs, as
wall as currand and sxpectas fiture condiions, and that amy such credi losses woulkd ba Insigniicant ta
lhese consolidaled fnancal sialemenls. Dudng the pears ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, Ihene
ware o arile-offs of noles necaivabie,

Forelgn Currency Translathon

fagels ard lisblitbes of the Company's Canadian subskdiary with unclioral cumencies alber lhan e US.
takar are transtated inke LS. dollars al e rabe of exchange in alfecl al he close af Ihe peded. Inoome
and espensas ane wansialed at an avaraga rate of exchange for the pedcd. The agoregete effect of
transtating the consollcaled inanclal statamsants & nciuded In ofher comprahenshe loes.

tntangibde Asseils

Acquirad intangible assets sunject 1o amortization are siskac at cost and are amortized using the strasghl-
Ine meihod over te astimated useful Iivas of the agsats. Intangitle asseis that ara subjact 1o amartization
are reversed far polential mmpaimmenl whaenoeer evenls or orcmsEanoes indicete hal aeryion amaends
mnay nal be recoveratie. Assels not subjec o amotieslion are tesled far impairmenl al leasl anfually,

e Taxes

fin oo Himbed labilily compreny, ke Company does not pay ledersd income: mes, instoad, the taxabke
Income is passed through o the osmners. Consequenlly, the owners ae ndividoally e S federal
Incoma taxes based anihedr share of the Company’s 1axable income. While the Company i not sibjact bo
federal incomea bax, It 18 subject to varous state and iocal faxes: Tha Company has also eledied he pass-
thiraugh antty (PTE) slectve tax. Basad on the Companry's anafysle of ths fax laws In e stales In whkh
PFTE has been olocisd, e Company has delomined hal PTE b paymaents smade by the Company ane
alllibulatle o the Comparny’s members and, therefone, ae classified a5 equily delribuliors aiher than
Incoime tax expanses Wder A5C TA0, intoms Taxas,

Adveriising Expensa

fudverlisng spense s charged o inoome duning e gear in which il is inoured. Advedising eaperss Tor
2024 grid 2023 was 51,163,375 and $1.054, 741, raapactively,
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SBS3 Franchigsing LLC and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Decamber 31, 2024 and 2023

Mote 2 - Significant Accounting Policles (Continued)
Subsequent Events

Thar comsofidnled firardal statoments and relsted disclosures include evalualion of ovenls up iowgh and
ireciuding March 3, 20235, which & the date the conscllgaled Snands? slatements wana avaliable to be
Isguan

Maote 3 - Prior Perod Adjustment

Tha accompanying consalidated financlal stalements for 2025 havwe baen mestaied o comect arors méated
ta the recording of FTE faxes paid on behall of the Compamy's members in 2023, unnecognized tax
refurds thal ware detarminable and reasonably assured 83 of December 31, 2023, unnecognized defemed
revanue related o certen acive franchise agreements enfersd Into prior o 2049, end unrecognized
eiminaticns of imMercompany balances im 20053, Tha dollowing financial statamand line dems for fiscal year
2023 were affocied by the changa:

Consedidated Statement of Comprenansive INcams
Yaar Ended Decembar 31, 2023

s Compulbsd A Fleporisd

Undear Ok Under Naw
Methed Method  Effect of Change
I chal revenus BB S 9rsR0n S 43,304
Tolal experses 5,280,034 2210031 -
Uparating meome aue. Gy 42,040 43,361
Cther mcome au.na 480265 .
Income ta exRperTse 4,550,359 B850 _ (4.93%.050]
Het lloss) mcome 14,042,008 532,065 4,474,851
Ciher comprehsnsree i06s - Forsign currency
transiation {6.665] {10,034} B2
§ 4452830 5 Sz2pd1 3 amianne

Comprerenaide (oash incomss L
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SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2024 and 2023

Mote 3 - Prior Perlod Adjustment (Continuad)

Consolidated Batance Shaat
Decamiber M, 3033

#is Compuled g Reporied

LUnder Okl Linder MNes
Bishad Mizlhod Efadd of Change
Curreetl aveels 3 B84 831 & G.302.077 & (G168 8545
Lewng-laian atsals i 430 875 1 £30.676 -
Tolal asseis 3 BaGsane 5 Fra2h52 £ [LE BBt ]
et Bnhiflies 3 200EATE S 1 753,820 £ (242 THRY
Franchiss cundrad linlidiles 3,701,385 5 7H1.365 -
Tokal kabiiti=s a3, FUT 853 3,585,209 (242, T
e s’” imianasl 2.038 147 2180111 (EATE0ETy
Cumutaiye translabon adusimant 37,301 ara [c3)
Tolal membens” eguely 2873432 2,197 34T [ETE a6 )
Telal babiilias sead mebeis’ eguily 3 B3gt AN S 7424052 § (B15 8545

Az @ resull of tha pror parod adjustments, membars’ infarast as of January 4, 2020 decreased fram
$2. 0240520, a5 originaily meporiad. t0 516044636 Membars dEtibulions for 200 mcreased by
4 531,580, Addionaly, operating cash Dows for 2023 Inceased by £4 002 232 and linancing cash foes
for 2023 dereased by 34975 407

Note 4 - Intangible Assets

The Company Cwns softwane that @ used by (e Company and £s master franchises for me day-io-tay
managament of thair busmesses, The Company amartizas he software gwer [ts eslimated usahil e of

SEWEN Yaars,
2024 2023
Conns Camying  Ancumadalad  Oross Campng  Acoamilaoesd
Amsuni Ankaisaine Aurcurd fyrorlication
Sl Acquind % 12 EdE 5 AMETaL & 1002 BR € PR 404

Amortization experse was 3143247 in 2024 and 2023 Eslimalad amorlizaion experse for the years
ended Decembear 31 &2 as fShows:

e e ] 5 143,247
P ] 143,247
Pl 144,247
| 143,764

Telal 3 072005

Lk
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SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Decomber 31, 2024 and 2023

Mote 5 - Sale and License of Intellectual Property

Cn Mowamber 15, 2028, tha Company soid ils wordwic rademank portfelic and canaln cier miellachial
praperty rights wilized in s Dusicess (e *Siatus Righls®) o Stalf. Conourenlly with the sale, tha
Company entered inds a Heensing amangement wheraby D0 doensed e Slrabus Rights in fhe Linited
Hlates, Canada, Ausiralia, Mew Zealand, end the United Kingdom back 1o the Company For 50 years in
exchangs fof an ksl royaiy peyment of approximately 36 milkan par annum. The Inibal rovalty wil b
autaomatically increased by 5 parcand on aach anremrsany af tha desng date 0 calandar ymars A0S,
2024, 2025 and J0ME and by 4 poreeni on esich annfearsary af be oosng dala ibareadiee wilkout any
further conekderation peyable by DIV or Siral-B, The Compeny pakd 55205 806 and 5£.646 935 of lanse
facs 1 DIV In 2024 and 2023, respactively, which are et of reimbursements from SBS Services Group
LLC (SBS Services), 8 relsted party undar commeon commol of 51,188,256 and 51,411,329 In 2024 ard

MF3, respechivedy

Cn Al 1 of each yeal folowing he dosing date, DIV can compel the Company 1o pay an addilicnal
royalty fee (Additional Royalty) based on tha Company meeting certain EBITDA targsts. The amount of
te Adcfional Royaly 18 cannct be %55 than §1.000,000 per sanum and MUust. i1 respect of mours
owar tnat threshald, ba in noramants of $100,000 per annum. Tha EBITOA targals wara not mal in 2024
or 2023

i DIV compels the Company 1o pay the Addiional Royslty, the Compeny will be anfiitied to ncremsantal
wvarnabhk onsidomation under the sale agesmand, As of Decombar 51, 2004, o {“'.-:I'rm:rlg.l haus naol
recogrized B varable considembion on the saie, as Adddional Royalties ene not bean paid

Mote & - Retirement Plans

The Company spansors & 4010K) plan for substentially &l employeses. The plan provides for the Company
ta maka a maiching conlribution 1o pasticipating employass that havs beasn with tba Company preater than
a ynar. Total retement plan cost during Iha yaars enced Deopmbar 21, 20624 and 2055 was 355 0029 and
241,256, respechyely.

Mote 7 - Related Parties

Tha Company pays DOCURSNGY, managemant, and consuiting Teas o ralated entitias owned by mambars
ol B Compary, Thesa feas tobkalad 3307 500 and S237 5000 2024 and 5023, respactively

EBS Sepdoes mainlaEng & franchise license from e Company lo operate s a masier frandhisor in
varous gesgraahical regions whnin 1ha Unhad Siates, Under the masier franchise license, the Company
provides llcersas to e franchisess b0 usa the methoss, marcs, procedures. and products deveioped by
the Company, Per lhe moester fanchise license, SBS Servioos s oblgaled fo pay ravallies ko e
Company. Rowlly revenee fom SBS Sardees o 2024 and 2033 was F2.547 310 and 52,088 245,

respaclively,

Tha Company & owed 54822 266 and 52,563 3501 from SRS Sanvices al Decembar 31, 3024 and 1S,
raspRcinedy,

Mote B - Litigation

The Company 18 a cafendant fn a civi lewsull. The Company bellevan tha lawsult ls compislely withoul

mesit and intancis o vigoroushy defand is pasion, Inihe coinien of management, i§ 5 neif6r podaila nor
eslimable thal the Compary will hawve an advarse outcoms from e lesui
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EXHIBIT G

BRAND STANDARDS MANUAL TABLE OF CONTENTS

Chapter Topic Number of Pages
Chapter 1 Intro to the manual 4
Chapter 2 Understanding franchising 7
Chapter 3 Introduction to the franchise system 6
Chapter 4 Onboarding 15
Chapter 5 Human resources 47
Chapter 6 Growing your business 4
Chapter 7 Contract sales 7
Chapter 8 Servicing contracts 13
Chapter 9 Operating procedures 19
Chapter 10 Finance and accounting 3
Chapter 11 iiggec:lllilsree Sagreement — policies and 3
Chapter 12 Statements and forms 10

Total number of pages: 138
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EXHIBIT H

STATE ADDENDA

ADDENDUM TO THE STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS OF GREATER MADISON
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF WISCONSIN

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the Disclosure Document, the following
provisions shall supersede and apply to all franchises offered and sold in the State of Wisconsin:

1. REGISTRATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION OR
ENDORSEMENT BY THE COMMISSIONER OF SECURITIES OF THE STATE OF

WISCONSIN.
2. The following shall apply to Franchise Agreements in the State of Wisconsin:

i. The Wisconsin Fair Dealership Act, Wisconsin Statues, Chapter 135 (the "Act"),
shall apply to and govern the provisions of Franchise Agreements issued in the State
of Wisconsin.

ii. The Act's requirements, including that in certain circumstances a Franchisee
receive ninety (90) days' notice of termination, cancellation, non-renewal or
substantial change in competitive circumstances, and sixty (60) days to remedy
claimed deficiencies, shall supersede the provisions of the Franchise Agreement
to the extent they may be inconsistent with the Act's requirements.

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
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EXHIBIT I

STATE EFFECTIVE DATES

State Effective Dates

The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure
Document be registered or filed with the states, or be exempt from registration: California,
Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode
Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the document is
filed, registered, or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated below:

State Effective Date
Wisconsin May 15, 2025

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under other
laws, such as those that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or seller-assisted
marketing plans.

Stratus Building Solutions of Greater Madison
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EXHIBIT J-1

RECEIPT

THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT SUMMARIZES CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION IN PLAIN LANGUAGE. READ
THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT AND ALL AGREEMENTS CAREFULLY.

IF ROYAL PHOENIX CORPORATION d/b/a STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS OF
GREATER MADISON OFFERS YOU A FRANCHISE, IT MUST PROVIDE THIS
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT TO YOU FOURTEEN (14) CALENDAR DAYS BEFORE YOU
SIGN A BINDING AGREEMENT WITH, OR MAKE A PAYMENT TO, THE FRANCHISOR OR
AN AFFILIATE IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROPOSED FRANCHISE SALE.

IF ROYAL PHOENIX CORPORATION d/b/a STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS OF
GREATER MADISON DOES NOT DELIVER THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ON TIME
OR IF IT CONTAINS A FALSE OR MISLEADING STATEMENT, OR A MATERIAL
OMISSION, A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE LAW MAY HAVE OCCURRED AND
SHOULD BE REPORTED TO THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, WASHINGTON, D.C,,
20580, AND THE AGENCY IN YOUR STATE INDICATED IN EXHIBIT C.

The following is the name, principal business address and telephone number of each franchise seller
offering this franchise:

Jessica King, 2801 W. Beltline Hwy. Suite 206, Madison, WI 53713, (608) 817-5411
Date of Issuance: May 15, 2025.

I have received a Disclosure Document dated May 15, 2025. This Disclosure Document included the
following Exhibits:

Exhibit A Franchise Agreement Exhibit E-3  List of Franchisee Organizations

Exhibit A-1  Renewal Addendum Exhibit E-4  List of Independent Franchisee Organizations
Exhibit B Equipment and Supply Starter Kit Exhibit F-1  Financial Statements of Stratus Madison
Exhibit C List of State Administrators Exhibit F-2  Financial Statements of SBS Franchising
Exhibit D-1 ~ Stratus Madison Franchisee List Exhibit G Brand Standards Manual Table of Contents
Exhibit D-2  SBS Franchising Franchisee List Exhibit H State Addenda

Exhibit E-1  Stratus Madison Former Franchisees Exhibit I State Effective Dates
Exhibit E-2 ~ SBS Franchising Former Franchisees ~ Exhibit J Receipts

[Signature Page Follows]
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Date: Individually and on behalf of the
following entity:

Unit Franchise

Address

City, State, Zip

Name:

Signature:

Social Security Number
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EXHIBIT J-2
RECEIPT

THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT SUMMARIZES CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION IN PLAIN LANGUAGE. READ
THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT AND ALL AGREEMENTS CAREFULLY.

IF ROYAL PHOENIX CORPORATION d/b/a STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS OF
GREATER MADISON OFFERS YOU A FRANCHISE, IT MUST PROVIDE THIS
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT TO YOU FOURTEEN (14) CALENDAR-DAYS BEFORE YOU
SIGN A BINDING AGREEMENT WITH, OR MAKE A PAYMENT TO, THE FRANCHISOR OR
AN AFFILIATE IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROPOSED FRANCHISE SALE.

IF ROYAL PHOENIX CORPORATION d/b/a STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS OF
GREATER MADISON DOES NOT DELIVER THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ON TIME
OR IF IT CONTAINS A FALSE OR MISLEADING STATEMENT, OR A MATERIAL
OMISSION, A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE LAW MAY HAVE OCCURRED AND
SHOULD BE REPORTED TO THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, WASHINGTON, D.C,,
20580, AND THE AGENCY IN YOUR STATE INDICATED IN EXHIBIT C.

The following is the name, principal business address and telephone number of each franchise seller
offering this franchise:

Jessica King, 2801 W. Beltline Hwy. Suite 206, Madison, WI 53713, (608) 817-5411
Date of Issuance: May 15, 2025.

I have received a Disclosure Document dated May 15, 2025. This Disclosure Document included the
following Exhibits:

Exhibit A Franchise Agreement Exhibit E-3  List of Franchisee Organizations

Exhibit A-1  Renewal Addendum Exhibit E-4  List of Independent Franchisee Organizations
Exhibit B Equipment and Supply Starter Kit Exhibit F-1  Financial Statements of Stratus Madison
Exhibit C List of State Administrators Exhibit F-2  Financial Statements of SBS Franchising
Exhibit D-1 ~ Stratus Madison Franchisee List Exhibit G Brand Standards Manual Table of Contents
Exhibit D-2  SBS Franchising Franchisee List Exhibit H State Addenda

Exhibit E-1 Stratus Madison Former Franchisees Exhibit I State Effective Dates
Exhibit E-2  SBS Franchising Former Franchisees ~ Exhibit J Receipts

[Signature Page Follows]|
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Date: Individually and on behalf of the
following entity:

Unit Franchise

Address

City, State, Zip

Name:

Signature:

Social Security Number
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